
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT 

MAY 20TH, 2014 
9:30 A.M.

             

The Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular
session in the Commissioner's Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown,
Texas to consider the following items:

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.
 

2. Consider noting in minutes any off right-of-way work on any County road done by Road & Bridge Division.
 

3. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, Wire Transfers and Electronic
Payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county. 

 

4. Citizen comments. Except when public hearings are scheduled for later in the meeting, this will be the
only opportunity for citizen input. The Court invites comments on any matter affecting the county, whether
on the Agenda or not. Speakers should limit their comments to three minutes. Note that the members of
the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the agenda.

 

CONSENT AGENDA
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that the
court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 5 – 17 )

 

5.   Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for JP#3
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0100-0409-004998 Non Dept/ Contingencies $60,000.00

To 0100-0453-004190 JP#3/ Autopsies $60,000.00

 

6.   Discuss and consider approving line item transfer for County Sheriff
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0100 0560 003010 Computer Equipment $16,455.00

To 0100 0560 003002 Vehicle Equipment $16,455.00

 

7.   Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for Aniimal Services.
 



Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0545-0545-003670 Use of Donations 6004.29 1

To 0545-0545-001107 Temp Labor 5577.60 2

To 05450545-002010 FICA 426.69 3

 

8.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a Budget Line Item request for Juvneile Services
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 100.0576.004100 Professional Services 4000

To 100.576.004410 Bond Premiums 500.00

To 100.0576.004231 Travel 2000.00

To 100.0576.003101 Educational Services 1500

 

9.   Acknowledge report on Parking Garage project P401; Restek Change Order 4 in the amount of
$6,248.55.

 

10.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on noting in the minutes the Commissioners Education
Certificate of Completion certifying that Valerie Covey has successfully competed the continuing
education provisions of Article 81.0025 of the Texas Local Government Code for 2013.

 

11.   Discuss and consider approving property tax refunds over $2,500.00 for the month of April 2014 for the
Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

 

12.   Discuss and consider approving property tax collections for the month of April 2014 for the Williamson
County Tax Assessor/Collector.

 

13.   Discuss and consider confirming the appointment of Aaron Dunning as a Pct. 3 Deputy Constable.
 

14.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a law enforcement related Non-Disclosure Agreement
with FirstWatch Solutions, Inc.

 

15.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Business Associate Agreement with FirstWatch
Solutions, Inc.

 

16.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of final plat for the Sonterra West Section
8-H subdivision - Pct 3

 

17.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of final plat for the Siena Section 21
 

REGULAR AGENDA
 

18.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a resolution recognizing William Edward Hinds, Sr.
for his upcoming 100th birthday. 

 

19.   Consider approving proclamation for Williamson County EMS proclaiming May 18-24, 2014 as



19.   Consider approving proclamation for Williamson County EMS proclaiming May 18-24, 2014 as
Emergency Medical Services Week.

 

20.   Recognition of Williamson County EMS by the American Heart Association Mission Lifeline for their
success in cardiac care.

 

21.   Hear the May 2014 Construction Summary Report for Road Bond and Pass Through Financing
projects.

 

22.   To discuss and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
 

23.   Discuss and take appropriate action regarding a Utility Joint Use Agreement with Time Warner Cable
for utility relocation on CR 277.

 

24.   Discuss and take appropriate action regarding a Utility Joint Use Agreement with Pedernales Electric
Cooperative for utility relocation on CR 277.

 

25.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Change Order No. 1, to contract number
14IFB00211, in the amount of – $7,155.00 for the Cul-de-sac Resurfacing project in the Brushy Creek
and Fern Bluff MUD neighborhoods.

 

26.   Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action to approve Supplemental Agreement No. 2 with
Restek, Inc. to provide additional construction of structural repairs for the Williamson County Parking
Garage, including but not limited to approval of supplemental agreement and finding of exemption from
bidding requirements for a portion of the project due to various factors and pursuant to the Tex. Loc.
Gov’t Code Sections 262.024(a)(2) (health & safety) and 262.024(a)(3) (unforeseen damage to public
property).

 

27.   Discuss and take appropriate action on a Rule 11 and Settlement Agreement with Sovran Acquisition
Limited Partnership, et.al for ROW needed on CR 170. (PARCEL 18)

 

28.   Discuss and consider Building a Better Texas Award from Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service to
honor a 100-year partnership between Williamson County and Cooperative Extension.

 

29.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on paying comp time in the amount of $525 -- and
approving the related line item transfer -- to pay non-exempt Technology Services employees.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
FROM 0100.0503.001100 F/T Salaries 525 01

TO 0100.0503.001110 Overtime 525 02

 

30.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Physician Review Services Agreement with
Concentra Health Services, Inc. to provide peer review for health plan medical appeal cases on an as
needed basis.

 

31.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Master Services Agreement (MSA-866349) by and



31.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Master Services Agreement (MSA-866349) by and
between Aetna Life Insurance Company (Aetna) and Williamson County whereby Aetna will provide
Williamson County Self-Insured Medical, Dental, and Vision Claims Administration, Disease
Management, Precertification Management, Large Case Management, Biometric/Wellness Program
Management, Prescription Drug Card/Mail Order, Preferred Provider Network, and Section 125
Administration (RFP # 15RFP101); and authorize the presiding officer of the Williamson County
Commissioners Court to execute said agreement.

 

32.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the execution of a Deed without Warranty
from Williamson County, Texas, acting as Trustee, to Robin Timothy Shorts pursuant to Section 34.05
(a) and (h) of the Texas Property Tax Code pertaining to a tract of land located in the City of Taylor,
Williamson County, Texas .

 

33.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the engagement of the law firm of Ewbank &
Harris, P.C. to represent Williamson County in relation to Ronald Regan Boulevard, North Phase IV
Paving Repair Dispute; and exemption of these services from the competitive bid/proposal
requirements of the County Purchasing Act pursuant to the discretionary exemption for personal or
professional services, as set forth under Section 262.024(a)(4) of the Texas Local Government Code;
and authorizing the Presiding Officer of the Williamson County Commissioners Court to execute an
engagement letter with said law firm.

 

34.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing advertising and setting date of June 11,
2014 at 2:00PM in the Purchasing Department to receive proposals for Coinless Inmate Telephone
System, RFP#14RFP00222 for the Williamson County Jail.

 

35.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing advertising and setting the date of June
11, 2014 at 2:00 PM in the Williamson County Purchasing Department to receive proposals for the
Installation of Central Control Irrigation System for the Williamson County Facilities Department
(RFP#14RFP00230).

 

36.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Professional Services Agreement between
Williamson County and Voelter Associates, Inc. for Engineering Consulting Services.

 

37.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional revenues for Facilities Maintenance:

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
0100.0000.364100 Insurance Reimbursement $56,634.81 01

 

38.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for Facilities Maintenance:

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
0100.0509.004510 Facility Maint. & Repair $56,634.81 01

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION



EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding
Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations
regarding Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding
Economic Development Negotiations)."

 

39.   Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:

a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.

 

40.   Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)

1. Proposed or potential purchase or lease of property by the County:
a) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for SH 195 0.805 South of Bell County Line
to IH 35.
b) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for US 183 Extension from 1,000 feet South
of San Gabriel to 1,000 feet North of SH 29.
c) Discuss proposed amendment to TCE on SH 45/O’Connor Blvd.
d) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for Ronald Reagan Blvd.
e) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for proposed SH 29 Seward Junction Loop project.
f) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way along CR 170.
g) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for future parkland in Precinct 2. 
h) Discuss possible acquisition of property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
i) Discuss CR 170 overflow pipe facility cost sharing agreement. 
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Alcoa. 180.243 acres

2. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
a) Discuss a transfer of ROW to the State of Texas for Hwy 79 Section 3. 
b) Discuss County owned real estate adjacent to and near RM 2338 at Booty's Crossing.
c) Discuss County owned real estate on CR 258
d) Discuss proposed acquisition of land for County Parks. 
e) Discuss proposed acquisition of 89.476 acres by Georgetown Inner Loop.
f) Discuss proposed sale of 98 acre tract abutting Blue Springs Blvd.

 

41. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of
Williamson County officers or employees (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.074
– Personnel Matters).

 

42. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal
matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.071 consultation with attorney.),
including the following: 

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County 
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Cause No. 06-453-C277; Kerry Heckman et al. v. Williamson County, et al., In the District Court of
Williamson County, Texas, 277th Judicial District 
d) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court



for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
e) Cause No. 13-0090-C26, Mathews v. Williamson County, In The District Court of Williamson County,
Texas, 26th Judicial District.
f) Employee/personnel related matters
g) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
h) Civil Action No. 1:11-cv-907, Sarah Doe et al. v. Jerald Neveleff et al., In the United States District
Court for the Western District of Texas Austin Division
i) Mortgage Electronic Recording Systems (MERS) litigation.
j) American Arbitration Association # 70 110 Y 00385 13; Williamson County, Texas v. Faulkner USA, Inc.
k) Cause No. 12-0721-C277; W. Paul Reed et al. v. Williamson County et al.; In the District Court of
Williamson County, Texas; 277th District Court
l) Cause No. 13-0748-C368; Williamson County v. Parsons Environment & Infrastructure Group Inc. et al.
in the 368th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
m) Cause No. 1:12-CV-011222LY; Lance Brown v. Williamson County, Williamson County Sheriff's
Office, Sheriff James Wilson and Shawn Wilson in the United States District Court for the Western District
of Texas, Austin Division
n) James Windom and Jane Windom v. Williamson County, Texas: Cause #13-0398-C368 in the 368th
Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
o) Aspen Air, Inc. Subcontractor Claims: Double L. Insulation, Inc. Claims

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)
 

43. Discuss and take appropriate action regarding economic development.
 

44. Discuss and take appropriate action on real estate.
 

45. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of Williamson County officers or employees.

 

46. Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other
confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the following: 

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County 
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Cause No. 06-453-C277; Kerry Heckman et al. v. Williamson County, et al., In the District Court of
Williamson County, Texas, 277th Judicial District 
d) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
e) Cause No. 13-0090-C26, Mathews v. Williamson County, In The District Court of Williamson County,
Texas, 26th Judicial District.
f) Employee/personnel related matters
g) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
h) Civil Action No. 1:11-cv-907, Sarah Doe et al. v. Jerald Neveleff et al., In the United States District
Court for the Western District of Texas Austin Division
i) Mortgage Electronic Recording Systems (MERS) litigation.
j) American Arbitration Association # 70 110 Y 00385 13; Williamson County, Texas v. Faulkner USA, Inc.
k) Cause No. 12-0721-C277; W. Paul Reed et al. v. Williamson County et al.; In the District Court of
Williamson County, Texas; 277th District Court
l) Cause No. 13-0748-C368; Williamson County v. Parsons Environment & Infrastructure Group Inc. et al.
in the 368th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
m) Cause No. 1:12-CV-011222LY; Lance Brown v. Williamson County, Williamson County Sheriff's
Office, Sheriff James Wilson and Shawn Wilson in the United States District Court for the Western District
of Texas, Austin Division



n) James Windom and Jane Windom v. Williamson County, Texas: Cause #13-0398-C368 in the 368th
Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
o) Aspen Air, Inc. Subcontractor Claims: Double L. Insulation, Inc. Claims

 

47. Comments from Commissioners.
 

_________________________ 
Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the ______ day of ________, 2014 at ________ and
remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   5.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Line item transfer
Submitted For: Ashlie Koenig  Submitted By: Jennifer Templeton, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for JP#3

Background
Increasing population as well as increased number of autopsies required.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0100-0409-004998 Non Dept/ Contingencies $60,000.00

To 0100-0453-004190 JP#3/ Autopsies $60,000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:20 AM
Form Started By: Jennifer Templeton Started On: 05/12/2014 11:13 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   6.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Line Item Transfer for County Sheriff
Submitted By: Deborah Wolf, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider approving line item transfer for County Sheriff

Background
This line item transfer is to provide funding for the vehicle base plate and mounting hardware for the replacement
tough book computers.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0100 0560 003010 Computer Equipment  $16,455.00

To 0100 0560 003002 Vehicle Equipment  $16,455.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:21 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 05/15/2014 11:16 AM
Form Started By: Deborah Wolf Started On: 05/14/2014 04:11 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   7.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for Animal Services
Submitted For: Cheryl Schneider  Submitted By: Cheryl Schneider, Animal Services
Department: Animal Services
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for Aniimal Services.

Background
These funds are being transferred to the temp position line items from donations to cover costs for a three month
temporary Off-Site Adoption Counselor. This person will pick up dogs at the shelter and transport to Wolf Ranch
PetSmart, set up kennels and perform adoptions and transport the remaining dogs back to the shelter at the end of
the day. This is a trial run to see if this position can generate revenue while getting dogs out of the shelter faster.
The board approved this temporary position at the April 14th Board Meeting.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 0545-0545-003670 Use of Donations 6004.29 1

To 0545-0545-001107 Temp Labor 5577.60 2

To 05450545-002010 FICA 426.69 3

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:21 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 05/15/2014 11:15 AM
Form Started By: Cheryl Schneider Started On: 05/14/2014 03:05 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   8.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Budget Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: Robyn Murray, Juvenile Services
Department: Juvenile Services
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a Budget Line Item request for Juvneile Services

Background
Juvenile Services is requesting budget line item transfers into multiple line items including Bond Premiums, Travel,
and Educational Services. This request is based on current year to date expenditures and anticipated expenditures
for the remainder of FY '14. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
From 100.0576.004100 Professional Services 4000

To 100.576.004410 Bond Premiums 500.00

To 100.0576.004231 Travel 2000.00

To  100.0576.003101 Educational Services 1500

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:21 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 05/15/2014 11:14 AM
Form Started By: Robyn Murray Started On: 05/13/2014 05:35 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   9.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Report on Parking Garage P401 Restek Change Order 4
Submitted By: Shirley Taylor, Facilities Maintenance
Department: Facilities Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Acknowledge report on Parking Garage project P401; Restek Change Order 4 in the amount of $6,248.55.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
P401 Parking Garage Restek Change Order 4

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:21 AM
Form Started By: Shirley Taylor Started On: 05/14/2014 02:28 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   10.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Covey Continuing Education
Submitted For: Valerie Covey  Submitted By: Rachel Rull, Commissioner Pct. #3
Department: Commissioner Pct. #3
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on noting in the minutes the Commissioners Education Certificate of
Completion certifying that Valerie Covey has successfully competed the continuing education provisions of Article
81.0025 of the Texas Local Government Code for 2013.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
CE Commissioner Covey

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:20 AM
Form Started By: Rachel Rull Started On: 05/13/2014 02:36 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   11.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Property Tax Refunds – Over 2500 – April 2014
Submitted For: Deborah Hunt 
Submitted By: Sandra Surratt, County Tax Assessor Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider approving property tax refunds over $2,500.00 for the month of April 2014 for the Williamson
County Tax Assessor/Collector.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
040114-043014 Refunds Over 2500

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:21 AM
Form Started By: Sandra Surratt Started On: 05/14/2014 10:06 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   12.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Property Tax Collections – April 2014
Submitted For: Deborah Hunt 
Submitted By: Sandra Surratt, County Tax Assessor Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider approving property tax collections for the month of April 2014 for the Williamson County Tax
Assessor/Collector.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
040114-0043014 GWI-RFM
040114-043014 GWI-RFM Graph

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:21 AM
Form Started By: Sandra Surratt Started On: 05/14/2014 09:58 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 



Williamson 
County 

General Fund Tax Roll Adjustments Adjusted Tax Roll
Current Tax 

Collected
Penalty & Interest 

Collected Variance
Uncollected 

Balance YTD Collected

YTD 
Percent 

Collected

YTD 
Percent 

Collected 
w/P & I

YTD 
Percent 

Collected 
w/P & I & 

Prior 
Years

2013 $165,157,177.93 $417,063.94 $165,574,241.87 $594,885.80 $59,437.43 $25.58 $3,011,903.74 $162,562,338.13 98.18% 98.34% 99.37%
2012 & Prior $2,014,967.77 ($99,425.13) $1,915,542.64 $33,532.22 $9,631.36 $11,961.99 $1,474,226.00 $441,316.64 23.04% 29.14%  

Rollbacks $572,951.77 $870,329.35 $1,443,281.12 $98,518.32 $10,358.75 $0.00 $316,779.97 $1,126,501.15 78.05% 78.81%
     

Total All $167,745,097.47 $1,187,968.16 $168,933,065.63 $726,936.34 $79,427.54 $11,987.57 $4,802,909.71 $164,130,155.92 97.16% 97.39%  

Williamson 
County RFM Tax Roll Adjustments Adjusted Tax Roll

Current Tax 
Collected

Penalty & Interest 
Collected Variance

Uncollected 
Balance YTD Collected

YTD 
Percent 

Collected

YTD 
Percent 

Collected 
w/P & I

YTD 
Percent 

Collected 
w/P & I & 

Prior 
Years

2013 $14,520,478.56 $42,125.66 $14,562,604.22 $52,411.44 $5,261.28 $2.31 $258,170.78 $14,304,433.44 98.23% 98.39% 99.26%
2012 & Prior $161,949.57 ($6,644.12) $155,305.45 $2,853.95 $806.40 $785.29 $116,791.74 $38,513.71 24.80% 31.07%  

Rollbacks $39,388.85 $61,704.34 $101,093.19 $6,477.94 $677.66 $0.00 $23,041.41 $78,051.78 77.21% 77.92%
    

Total All $14,721,816.98 $97,185.88 $14,819,002.86 $61,743.33 $6,745.34 $787.60 $398,003.93 $14,420,998.93 97.31% 97.54%  

$182,466,914.45 $1,285,154.04 $183,752,068.49 $788,679.67 $86,172.88 $12,775.17 $5,200,913.64 $178,551,154.85

Oct-13 $182,466,914.45 $622,651.67 $183,089,566.12 $5,529,293.06 $27,610.03 $11,830.09 $177,548,442.97 $5,541,123.15    
Nov-13 $183,089,566.12 $282,988.93 $183,372,555.05 $7,612,078.10 $18,424.05 $980.05 $170,218,373.75 $13,154,181.30
Dec-13 $183,372,555.05 $136,389.61 $183,508,944.66 $92,648,386.30 $18,344.59 $222.01 $77,706,155.05 $105,802,789.61
Jan-14 $183,508,944.66 ($19,147.98) $183,489,796.68 $68,192,499.79 $27,279.49 ($72,353.46) $9,566,860.74 $173,922,935.94
Feb-14 $183,489,796.68 $41,004.95 $183,530,801.63 $2,162,161.43 $152,327.37 $253.59 $7,445,450.67 $176,085,350.96
Mar-14 $183,530,801.63 ($88,941.63) $183,441,860.00 $1,603,574.80 $99,294.96 $60,774.25 $5,692,159.99 $177,749,700.01
Apr-14 $183,441,860.00 $310,208.49 $183,752,068.49 $788,679.67 $86,172.88 $12,775.17 $5,200,913.64 $178,551,154.85

2013 COMBINED MONTHLY BREAKDOWN

YEAR TO DATE - COLLECTION REPORT
Williamson County - GWI/RFM Property Taxes

April 30, 2014

5/12/2014 YTD Monthly Rpt 9:09 AM



98.18%

1.82%

Year to Date Collection Report
October 1, 2013 ‐ April 30, 2014

YTD Collected YTD Uncollected

98.23%

1.77%

Year to Date Collection Report
October 1, 2013 ‐ April 30, 2014

YTD Collected YTD Uncollected

RFMGWI

96.50%

97.00%

97.50%

98.00%

98.50%

97.18%

97.57%
97.72%

97.99%

98.18%

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Percent of Roll Collected Comparison
April 2010‐2014

96.50%

97.00%

97.50%

98.00%

98.50%

97.07%

97.47%
97.60%

98.04%
98.23%

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Percent of Roll Collected Comparison
April 2010‐2014



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   13.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Request Confimation
Submitted By: Theresa Lock, Constable Pct. #3
Department: Constable Pct. #3
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider confirming the appointment of Aaron Dunning as a Pct. 3 Deputy Constable.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
Deputy Confirmation

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:21 AM
Form Started By: Theresa Lock Started On: 05/14/2014 09:48 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   14.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Non-Disclosure Agreement with FirstWatch
Submitted By: Richard Semple, Information Technology
Department: Information Technology
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a law enforcement related Non-Disclosure Agreement with
FirstWatch Solutions, Inc.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
FirstWatch NDA

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 05/15/2014 09:33 AM
Jalyn Morris Jalyn Morris 05/15/2014 11:21 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/16/2014 10:59 AM
Form Started By: Richard Semple Started On: 05/15/2014 09:20 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/16/2014 



MUTUAL NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT 

THIS MUTUAL NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT (this 
"Agreement") is entered into as of the date of the last 
party's execution hereof below (the "Effective Date") 
between Williamson County, Texas, a political subdivision 
of the State of Texas ("County"), and FirstWatch Solutions, 
Inc., (the "Other Party"). County and Other Party hereby 
agree as follows : 

1. Confidential Information. "Confidential Information" 
shall mean information disclosed by one party (the 
"Disclosing Party") to the party receiving such information 
(the "Receiving Party"), subject to the exceptions in 
Section 5 below, and may include, but is not limited to, 
trade secrets, physical samples, financial, business, sales 
or technical information, terms of agreements, 
negotiations or proposals, confidential, privileged, 
sensitive and personal information, information obtained 
from official sources, including but not limited to the 
Texas Law Enforcement Telecommunications System 
(TLETS), the National Crime Information Center (NCIC), 
Texas Crime Information Center (TCIC), Williamson County 
Computer Aided Dispatch system, Williamson County 
Information Technology Systems, any other type of " In 
House" system or other governmental source, and such 
other information disclosed (a) in written or other 
tangible form and marked "Confidential" or with words of 
similar import, (b) orally or visually and identified as 
confidential or proprietary information at the time of 
disclosure, or (c) under circumstances by which the 
Receiving Party should reasonably understand such 
information is to be treated as confidential, whether or 
not marked "Confidential" or otherwise. 

2. Purpose. Disclosing Party and/or its Affiliates may 
disclose Confidential Information to the Receiving Party 
and/or its Affiliates for the sole purpose of (a) considering 
a potential business relationship with each other, and/or 
(b) fulfilling the objectives of such business relationship 
(collectively, the "Purpose"). 

3. Non-use and Non-Disclosure Obligations. Subject to 
Section 5 of this Agreement, Receiving Party agrees not 
to: (a) use Disclosing Party's Confidential Information for 
any reason, other than for the Purpose; and (b) disclose 
the Disclosing Party's Confidential Information to any third 
party except its employees, consultants, directors and 
Affiliates, and their employees, consultants and directors 
that have a "need to know" such Confidential Information 
for furtherance of the Purpose. Receiving Party shall 

exercise the same degree of care in protecting Disclosing 
Party's Confidential Information that it uses for its own 
confidential information of a similar nature, but in no 
event less than reasonable care. The Receiving Party shall 
be responsible for any unauthorized use or disclosure of 
Confidential Information by any of its employees, 
consultants, directors or Affiliates, and their employees, 
consultants and directors. 

4. No Publicity. Each party agrees that it shall not make 
any disclosures relating to the existence of this 
Agreement, the Purpose or any current, potential or 
future relationship of the parties without the prior written 
consent of the party of which such publicity concerns. 

5. Exceptions. The obligations of Section 3 of this 
Agreement shall not apply to information that: (a) is 
already known to the Receiving Party or its Affiliates at the 
time of disclosure without obligation of confidentiality to 
the Disclosing Party, (b) is or becomes publicly known 
through no wrongful act or omission of the Receiving 
Party or its Affiliates, (c) is rightfully received by the 
Receiving Party or its Affiliates from a third party without 
obligation of confidentiality, (d) is approved for release by 
written authorization of the Disclosing Party, or (e) was 
developed by the Receiving Party or its Affiliates 
independently and without the use or benefit of any of 
the Confidential Information. A disclosure of Confidential 
Information that is required to be made by the Receiving 
Party pursuant to any request, order or requirement of a 
court, administrative agency or any other governmental 
agency shall not be deemed a breach of this Agreement, 
provided that the Receiving Party has: (x) immediately 
notified the Disclosing Party in writing of such, request, 
order or requirement, (y) given the Disclosing Party an 
opportunity to contest disclosure or seek an appropriate 
protective order, and (z) cooperated with Disclosing Party 
to narrow the scope of such disclosure to only that 
portion of the Confidential Information that is necessary 
to fulfill the request, order or requirement. 

6. Ownership. All Confidential Information and 
derivations thereof shall remain the sole and exclusive 
property of the Disclosing Party and no license or other 
right to such Confidential Information or either party's 
intellectual property is granted or implied hereby. 

7. As-Is Disclosures. The Disclosing Party warrants that 
it has the right to disclose the Confidential Information to 



the Receiving Party. Except for the foregoing, (a) no other 
warranties are made whether express, implied or 
statutory, (b) all Confidential Information is provided on 
an "AS IS" basis, and (c) no representation, warranty, 
assurance, or guarantee is made by the Disclosing Party 
with respect to the accuracy, performance, completeness, 
or suitability of the Confidential Information or non­
infringement of third-party rights based on use of the 
Confidential Information by the Receiving Party. 

8. Return of Confidential Information. Confidential 
Information and all copies thereof, remain the property of 
the Disclosing Party. Upon the written request of the 
Disclosing Party and to the extent allowed by law, the 
Receiving Party shall promptly return to the Disclosing 
Party all documents, presentations, and other tangible 
items of Confidential Information furnished by the 
Disclosing Party and all copies thereof or, at the request of 
the Disclosing Party, certify in writing that all such 
Confidential Information, including all copies, has been 
destroyed. This Section is subject to any records retention 
laws to which either party must comply. 

9. Affiliate. As used herein, "Affiliate" shall mean an 
entity which : (a) controls or is controlled by a party hereto 
or (b) is under common control with a party hereto: where 
"control" means that more than fifty percent (>SO%) of 
the controlled entity's shares or ownership interest 
representing the right to make decisions for such entity 
are owned or controlled, directly or indirectly, by the 
controlling entity. 

10. Notices. Any notice required or permitted by this 
Agreement shall be made in writing and be deemed 
delivered upon verification of delivery to the party at the 
address noted on the signature page below. 

11. Termination of this Agreement. This Agreement shall 
be effective as of the Effective Date and shall expire on 
the third {3'd) anniversary of the Effective Date. Either 
party may terminate this Agreement for any or no reason 
upon written notice to the party, and termination shall be 
effective sixty (60) calendar days after receipt of such 
notice. No expiration or termination shall affect either 
party's rights or obligations with respect to Confidential 
Information disclosed prior to such expiration or 
termination. Notwithstanding any expiration or 
termination of this Agreement, Sections 3-5 and 9-16, 
inclusive, of this Agreement shall survive for five (5) years 
following the date of any such expiration or termination . 

12. Governing Law; Conflict Resolution; Venue. This 
Agreement is governed by the laws of Texas, without 
regard to its conflict of laws principles. In the event of a 
conflict or dispute between the parties under this 
Agreement, the parties agree to meet and confer to 
discuss in good faith a resolution to such conflict or 
dispute. The exclusive venue for any judicial action arising 
out of or relating to this Agreement will be the state 
courts of Williamson County, Texas and the parties hereby 
waive any challenge to venue and personal jurisdiction. 

13. Injunctive Relief. The parties acknowledge and agree 
that any breach or threatened breach of this Agreement 
by the Receiving Party could cause harm to the Disclosing 
Party for which money damages may not provide an 
adequate remedy. The parties agree that in the event of 
such a breach or threatened breach of this Agreement, in 
addition to any other available remedies, the Disclosing 
Party may seek temporary and permanent injunctive relief 
restraining the Receiving Party from disclosing or using, in 
whole or in part, any Confidential Information. 

14. Entire Agreement; Severability. This Agreement 
constitutes the entire agreement between the parties 
hereto regarding the subject matter hereof and 
supersedes all prior agreements, representations and 
understandings, oral or written, between the parties 
regarding the subject matter hereof. If any provision of 
this Agreement is held by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be illegal or unenforceable, such provision 
shall be changed and interpreted so as to best accomplish 
the objectives of the original provision to the fullest 
extent allowed by law and the remaining provisions of this 
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

15. Waiver. A waiver of any right hereunder shall in no 
way waive any other rights. No waiver, alteration, 
modification or amendment of this Agreement shall be 
effective unless in writing and signed by both parties. 

16. Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in 
duplicate originals, or in separate counterparts, which are 
effective as if the parties signed a single original. A 
facsimile of an original signature or electronically signed 
version transmitted to a party is effective as if the original 
was sent to such party. 

* * * 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this 
Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized 
representatives and to be effective as of the date of the 
last party's execution below (the "Effective Date"). 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

(SIGNATURE) 

(PRINT NAME) 

(PRINTTITLE) 

Contact Information: 

Name/Dept. : _______________ _ 

Address :------------------

Phone: _________________ ___ 

Fax: __________________ ___ 

OTHER PARTY 

Todd Stout 
(PRINT NAME) 

President 
(PRINTTITLE) 

Contact Information: 

Name/Dept.: Todd Stout, FirstWatch 

Address : 322 Encinitas Blvd, Suite 100 

Encinitas, CA 92024 

Phone: 760-943-9123 

Fax: 760-942-8329 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   15.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

FirstWatch Business Associate Agreement
Submitted By: Richard Semple, Information Technology
Department: Information Technology
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Business Associate Agreement with FirstWatch Solutions, Inc.

Background
This is a HIPPA-required form created by the Commissioner's Court Legal Council.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
FirstWatch BAA

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 05/15/2014 09:33 AM
Jalyn Morris Jalyn Morris 05/15/2014 11:21 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/16/2014 10:59 AM
Form Started By: Richard Semple Started On: 05/15/2014 09:23 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/16/2014 



BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT 

TIDS BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is entered into and 
effective as of the date of the last party's execution below, between Williamson County, Texas, 
a political subdivision of the State of Texas, with its principal office at 710 Main Street, Suite 
101, Georgetown, Texas 78626 ("County"), and FirstWatch Solutions, Inc., having an office at 
322 Encinitas Boulevard, Suite 100, Encinitas, CA 92024 ("Associate"). 

WIT N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, Associate provides the following services to County (the "Services"): 
health related benefits consulting services, which are more thoroughly described in the one or 
more written Agreements between County and Associate as amended from time to time; and 

WHEREAS, the Services may constitute, in whole or in part, services described in the 
definition of "business associate" set forth in Title 45, Section 164.103 of the Code of Federal 
Regulations ("CFR"); and 

WHEREAS, in connection with the provisiOn of Services, Associate might require 
access to certain information maintained by County in order to fulfill its obligations to County 
and/or to conduct its own business; and 

WHEREAS, County and Associate desire to enter into this Agreement in order to ensure 
that Associate's access to and use or disclosure of any and all information relating to County's 
patients complies fully with the requirements of the Health Insurance Portability and 
Accountability Act of 1996, as amended, and regulations promulgated thereto by the Department 
of Health and Human Services ("HHS") and codified at 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, as amended 
from time to time, including without limitation (i) the Privacy Standards for the Protection of 
Health Information set forth at 45 CFR Part 164, Subparts A and E, and (ii) the Security 
Standards for the Protection of Electronic Protected Health Information set forth at 45 CFR Part 
164, Subpart C (the statute and regulations are hereinafter collectively referred to as "HIPAA"). 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises more 
fully set forth herein, and intending to be legally bound hereby, the parties hereto agree as 
follows: 

1. Definitions. 

a. "Protected health information" shall be defined in accordance with 45 
CFR § 160.103, as amended from time to time. At a minimum, protected health information 
shall include all individually identifiable health information pertaining to any current or former 
participant in The Prevention Plan or other prevention products offered by the County (each, a 
"Participant") that is transmitted or maintained in any electronic or other form or medium. 



b. "Individually identifiable health information" shall be defined in 
accordance with 45 CFR § 160.103, as amended from time to time, and for purposes of this 
Agreement shall mean such information relating to a current or former Participant that is 
furnished by County to Associate or created by Associate for or on behalf of County (including 
without limitation demographic information collected from a current or former Participant), and 
(i) is created or received by County, Associate or another health care provider, health plan, 
employer, or healthcare clearinghouse; (ii) relates to the past, present or future physical or mental 
condition of a current or former Participant, the provision of prevention services or related health 
services to such Participant, or the past, present or future payment for the provision prevention 
services or related health services to such Participant, and (iii) that identifies the Participant, or 
for which there is reasonable basis to believe the information can be used to identify the 
Participant. 

c. "Privacy Standards" shall mean the Privacy Standards for the Protection 
of Health Information set forth at 45 CFR Part 164, Subparts A and E, as amended from time to 
time. 

d. "Electronic protected health information" shall be defined m 
accordance with 45 CFR § 160.103, as amended from time to time. 

e. "Security Standards" shall mean the Security Standards for the 
Protection of Electronic Protected Health Information set forth at 45 CFR Part 164, Subpart C, as 
amended from time to time. 

f. "Breach" shall mean the acquisition, access, use, or disclosure of PHI in a 
manner that: (i) is not permitted by the HIP AA Privacy Regulations; (ii) poses a significant risk 
of financial, reputational, or other harm to the individual; and (iii) is not excluded from the 
definition of Breach found at 45 C.F.R. § 164.402. In the event of any inconsistency between the 
definition of Breach in this Amendment and the definition in the Privacy Regulations, the 
definition in the Privacy Regulations will control. 

g. "HITECH Act" shall mean the Health Information Technology for 
Economic and Clinical Health Act, Title XIII of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act, 
Pub. L. No. 111-5. 

h. "Unsecured Protected Health Information" shall mean Protected Health 
Information in any form, including electronic, paper or verbal, that is not rendered unusable, 
unreadable, or indecipherable to unauthorized individuals through the use of a technology or 
methodology specified by the Secretary pursuant to the HITECH Act, as such guidance may be 
updated by the Secretary from time to time. 

i. Except as otherwise specified in this Agreement, terms used in this 
Agreement shall be interpreted in a manner consistent with and necessary for County to comply 
with the Privacy Standards and the Security Standards. 

2. Disclosure to Associate. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to require 
County to furnish or disclose to Associate any protected health information or other information 
relating to Participants. The parties acknowledge that County may be required to furnish to 



Associate certain protected health information in order to permit Associate to meet its 
obligations to County. This Agreement is intended solely to require and ensure that Associate's 
use or disclosure of such protected health information complies fully with the Privacy Standards. 

3. Use of Protected Health Information. Associate agrees to use protected health 
information received by Associate from County or created by Associate on behalf of County 
solely in its capacity as a business associate to the County, and only to the extent necessary: 
(i) to meet its obligations to County; (ii) for the proper management and administration of 
Associate; and (iii) to carry out Associate's legal responsibilities. Associate shall not use 
protected health information for any other purpose, or in any manner that would constitute a 
violation of the Privacy Standards or County's Notice of Privacy Practices, as the same may be 
amended from time to time (the "Privacy Notice"). Associate hereby acknowledges that it has 
received a copy of the Privacy Notice and will comply fully with its provisions. 

4. Disclosure of Protected Health Information. Associate may disclose protected 
health information only in a manner permitted pursuant'to this Agreement or as required by law. 
To the extent Associate discloses protected health information to any third party, the Associate 
shall, prior to making any such disclosure and in addition to the assurances required by Section 7 
of this Agreement, obtain: (i) reasonable assurances from such third party that the protected 
health information will be held confidential as required by this Agreement and used or further 
disclosed only as required by law or for the specific purpose for which it was disclosed to such 
third party; and (ii) the written agreement of such third party to notify immediately Associate of 
any breach of the confidentiality of such protected health information, to the extent such third 
party obtains knowledge of such breach. Associate shall not disclose protected health 
information received from County for any other reason, or in any manner that would constitute a 
violation of the Privacy Standards. 

5. Safeguards. Associate agrees to implement and utilize safeguards to prevent the 
use or disclosure of protected health information for any purpose other than as expressly 
provided for in this Agreement. Upon request therefore, Associate will provide County with 
information regarding the nature of such safeguards and the effectiveness of their 
implementation and maintenance. 

6. Reporting and Mitigation. Associate agrees to (a) report immediately to County 
in wntmg any use or disclosure of protected health information not provided for in this 
Agreement of which Associate becomes aware; and (b) take such actions as may reasonably be 
requested by County or as may reasonably be required to mitigate the effects of any use or 
disclosure of protected health information by Associate or any of its contractors, employees or 
affiliates in violation of this Agreement. Associate agrees to notify the County as required by 45 
CFR 164.410 following the discovery of a breach of unsecured PHI. Such notice shall be 
provided without unreasonable delay and within the timeframe prescribed in the Privacy 
Standards and shall include, to the extent possible, information that the County is required to 
include in notification to the individual under 45 CFR 164.404. 

7. Third Parties. Associate shall require that any agent, subcontractor or other third 
party to whom it is permitted or required to provide protected health information pursuant to this 
Agreement agree in writing to the same restrictions and conditions that apply to Associate with 



respect to such protected health information. Upon request therefore, Associate shall furnish 
County with documentation regarding such third party agreements. 

8. Access to Protected Health Information. 

a. If Associate maintains protected health information subject to this 
Agreement, it agrees to make available to any Participant access to his or her protected health 
information promptly following a request by County therefore in accordance with 45 CFR § 
164.524, as amended from time to time. In the event that any Participant requests access to 
protected health information directly from Associate, the Associate shall immediately forward 
such request to County, and County shall notify Associate if there is any basis on which to deny 
such access to protected health information. In all cases, Associate shall abide by the 
determination of County regarding any full or partial denial of access to such protected health 
information to any Participant. 

b. If Associate maintains protected health information subject to this 
Agreement, upon request by County for access to protected health information about a current or 
former Participant, Associate will make such protected health information available to County 
for the amendment of the Participant' s protected health information or any record set which 
includes information regarding the Participant. Associate shall provide such information to the 
County for amendment and shall incorporate any such amendments in the protected health 
information used and disclosed by Associate in accordance with this Agreement, as required by 
45 CFR § 164.526, as amended from time to time. 

c. If Associate maintains protected health information subject to this 
Agreement, during the term of this Agreement, Associate shall maintain, and furnish to County 
upon request, such information as is required to assist County in making an accounting of 
disclosures of protected health information relating to current or former Participants and in 
Associate's possession pursuant to 45 CFR § 164.528, as amended from time to time. In the 
event that any such request for an accounting is made directly to Associate, Associate shall 
immediately notify County in writing of such request, and County shall be responsible for the 
preparation and delivery of any such accounting. In order to permit County to undertake such an 
accounting, Associate shall, upon request, furnish County with the following information: (i) the 
date of all disclosures of protected health information by Associate to any third party; (ii) the 
name of the third party receiving such protected health information, and the address of such third 
party, if known; (iii) a brief description of the protected health information disclosed; (iv) a brief 
statement of the basis and purpose of such disclosure; and (v) such other information as 
reasonably requested by County regarding such protected health information. Notwithstanding 
the foregoing to the contrary, however, under no circumstances shall Associate be required to 
maintain information regarding disclosures described in 45 CFR § 164.528(a)(l)(i) through (ix), 
as amended from time to time, for which the parties agree County is not required to furnish an 
accounting pursuant to 45 CFR § 164.528. 



9. Breach Notification. 

a. Effective September 23, 2009, the Business Associate shall immediately 
report to the Covered Entity any Breach of Unsecured Protected Health Information. 
Such report shall include at least the following information: 

(1) the identity of each Individual whose information was accessed, acquired 
or disclosed during the breach; 

(2) a brief description of what happened; 

(3) the date of discovery of the breach; 

(e) the nature of the Unsecured Protected Health Information that was 
involved (e.g., social security numbers, date of birth, etc.); 

(f) any steps Individuals should take to protect themselves from potential 
harm resulting from the breach; and 

(g) a brief description of what the Associate is doing to investigate the breach, 
to mitigate harm to Individuals, and to protect against any further 
breaches. 

b. Accountings of Disclosures. Associate will provide to an Individual, upon 
the request of that Individual or the Covered Entity, an accounting of disclosures of 
Protected Health Information in accordance with 45 C.F.R. §164.528. 

c. Compliance with HIPAA Privacy and Security Rules. 

(1) Associate acknowledges that it has a statutory duty under the HITECH 
Act to, among other duties: 

(A) effective February 17,2010, use and disclose Protected Health 
Information only in compliance with 45 C.F.R. § 164.504(e) (the 
provisions of which have been incorporated into the Agreement); 
and 

(B) effective February 17,2010, comply with 45 C.F.R. §§164.308 
("Security Standards: General Rules"), 164.310 ("Administrative 
Safeguards"), 164.312 ("Technical Safeguards"), and 164.316 
("Policies and Procedures and Documentation Requirements"). In 
complying with 45 C.F.R. § 164.312 ("Technical Safeguards"), 
Associate shall consider guidance issued by the Secretary pursuant 
to Section 13401 (c) of the HITECH Act and, if a decision is made 



to not follow such guidance, document the rationale for that 
decision. 

(2) Associate acknowledges that its failure to comply with these or any other 
statutory duties could result in civil and/or criminal penalties under 42 
U.S.C. §§ 1320d-5 and 1320d-6. 

d. Remuneration in Exchange for Protected Health Information. 
As of the effective date of Section 13405(d) of the HITECH Act, Associate may not 
receive direct or indirect remuneration in exchange for Protected Health Information 
unless permitted by the Act or regulations issued by the Secretary. 

e. Identity Theft Regulations. 

To the extent that Associate provides services in connection with an account 
maintained by the Covered Entity that permits patients to make multiple payments for 
services rendered by the Covered Entity (including, but not limited to, billing and 
collection services), Associate shall have and follow policies to detect and prevent 
identity theft in accordance with the identity theft regulations of the Federal Trade 
Commission, 16 C.F.R. §681.2. In addition, Associate shall: (1) report to Covered Entity 
any pattern, practice, or specific activity that indicates the possible existence of identity 
theft ("Red Flags") involving anyone associated with Covered Entity, including its 
patients, employees, and contractors, and (2) take appropriate steps to prevent or mitigate 
identity theft when a Red Flag is detected. 

10. Security Provisions. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement or 
the underlying agreement to the contrary, 

a. Security Safeguards. Associate shall implement administrative, physical, 
and technical safeguards that reasonably and appropriately protect the confidentiality, integrity, 
and availability of the electronic protected health information that it creates, receives, maintains, 
or transmits on behalf of County, as required by the Security Standards. 

b. Agents. Associate shall ensure that any agent, including a subcontractor, 
to whom it provides Electronic Protected Health Information that Associate creates, receives, 
maintains, or transmits on behalf of County agrees in writing to implement reasonable and 
appropriate safeguards to protect such information. 

c. Security Incidents. Associate shall report to County any security incident 
of which it becomes aware. For purposes of this Agreement, the term "security incident" means 
the attempted or successful access, use, disclosure, modification or destruction of Electronic 
Protected Health Information to which this Agreement applies or interference with system 
operations in any information system of County, Associate or any subcontractor or agent of 
Associate. Inconsequential incidents that occur on a daily basis, such as scans, pings or 
unsuccessful attempts to penetrate Associate's networks or servers containing electronic PHI 



shall not be considered a "security incident" subject to reporting, unless so required by the 
Security Standards. 

11. Disclosure of Books and Records. Associate agrees to make its internal 
practices, books and records relating to the use and disclosure of protected health information 
received from, or created or received by Associate on behalf of, County available to the 
Secretary of HHS for purposes of determining County's compliance with the Privacy Standards 
and the Security Standards. 

12. Termination of this Agreement. In the event that County reasonably determines 
that Associate has violated a material term of this Agreement, County may, upon written 
notice, terminate this Agreement and any underlying agreement(s) between the parties. 
Notwithstanding any termination of this Agreement as permitted hereunder, the obligation of 
Associate to comply with Privacy Standards with respect to any current or former Participant 
shall survive such termination. 

13. Responsibilities upon Termination. Upon the termination of this Agreement 
and/or the underlying agreement(s) between the parties, Associate shall, if feasible, return or 
destroy all protected health information received from, or created or received by Associate on 
behalf of, County that Associate or any contractor, agent or associate of Associate still maintains 
in any form and retain (and permit any such contractor, agent or associate to retain) no copies of 
such information or, if such return or destruction is not feasible, extend (and cause any such 
contractor, agent or associate to extend) the protections of this Agreement to such protected 
health information and limit further uses and disclosures thereof to those purposes that make the 
return or destruction of the information infeasible. 

14. Extended Responsibilities of Associate. In addition to meeting its obligations 
under this Agreement, Associate shall ensure that its directors, shareholders, members, 
employees, contractors, subsidiaries, affiliates, successors and assigns comply fully with the 
terms and requirements of this Agreement as if such parties were themselves directly a party to 
this Agreement. 

15. Modification of Agreement. This Agreement shall remain in full force and 
effect throughout the term hereof, and may not be modified except in a writing executed by both 
parties hereto. Notwithstanding the foregoing, however, in the event of any amendment or 
modification of the Privacy Standards, this Agreement shall be deemed modified to the extent 
required to ensure continued compliance with such amended or modified Privacy Standards. 

[Remainder of Page is Blank] 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have entered into this Agreement as of the 
date first set forth above by executing the Agreement in the space provided below. 

COUNTY: 

Williamson County, Texas 

By: __________________________ __ 

Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

Date: ____________________________ _ 

ASSOCIATE 

FirstWatch Solutions, Inc. 

Its: President 
Date: May 9, 2014 

(Todd Stout) 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   16.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of final plat for the Sonterra West Section 8-H subdivision -
Pct 3
Submitted For: Joe England  Submitted By: Patrick Hughes, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of final plat for the Sonterra West Section 8-H
subdivision - Pct 3

Background
This 49-lot single family subdivision is the next phase of Sonterra West Section 8, and includes 1,478 feet of new
local roads. Construction is not yet complete, but the Owner has posted fiscal to cover the remaining construction.
A new revised preliminary plat for the remainder of Section 8 is currently under review.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
Final Plat - Sonterra West Section 8-H

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:20 AM
Form Started By: Patrick Hughes Started On: 05/13/2014 02:25 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 



D
a
te

: 
M

a
y
 1

2
, 

2
0
1
4
, 

9
:0

0
a
m

  
U

s
e
r 

ID
: 

V
E

s
c
a
re

n
o

F
ile

: 
H

:\
p
ro

je
c
ts

\5
0
7
\9

2
\0

1
\9

5
0
 C

P
 O

n
s
it
e
\C

iv
il\

F
P

-5
0
7
9
2
-0

1
.d

w
g

SHEET 1 OF 3

1/2" STEEL PIN FOUND

1/2" CAPPED STEEL PIN SET

PUBLIC UTILITY EASE.

DRAINAGE EASE.

BUILDING LINE

P.U.E.

D.E.

B.L.

BUILDING SETBACKS:

5 FT.
15 FT.

FRONT STREET
SIDE STREET 15 FT.

25 FT.

SIDE
REAR

1,477.99 L.F.TOTAL

STREET DATA:

50 FT.

R.O.W. WIDTH

30' F-F

PVMT. WIDTH

25 M.P.H.J.E. BROWN LANE 576.67 L.F.

DESIGN SPEED

AUSTIN, TX 78704

PHONE (512) 443-1174

SURVEYOR:  TIMOTHY A. LENZ, RPLS

LENZ & ASSOCIATES, INC. FIRM # 100290-00
4303 RUSSELL DRIVE

ENGINEER:   MICHAEL S. FISHER, P.E.

OWNER:        SONWEST CO.

AUSTIN, TX 78731

3571 FAR WEST BLVD, SUITE 13

PHONE (512) 368-4000

LAND USE SUMMARY:

SINGLE FAMILY LOTS:

TOTAL 49 LOTS

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

8.53 ACRES OUT OF THE 
ISAAC BUNKER SURVEY, ABSTRACT #54

7800 SHOAL CREEK BLVD., SUITE 220 WEST

AUSTIN, TX  78757

PHONE (512) 454-8711

FAX (512) 459-8867

SONTERRA WEST

SECTION 8-H

FINAL PLAT

LOCATION MAP

N

BEARING BASIS - TEXAS STATE

PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,

NAD 1983, CENTRAL ZONE

SCALE: 1"=

0' 100' 200' 300'

100'

50 FT. 30' F-F 25 M.P.H.RUBY LANE 901.32 L.F.

AUSTIN, TX 78704

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
L
A

T
 O

F
 S

O
N

T
E
R

R
A

 W
E
S
T
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 8

-H

PHONE (512) 443-1174

SURVEYOR:  TIMOTHY A. LENZ, RPLS
LENZ & ASSOCIATES, INC. FIRM # 100290-00
4303 RUSSELL DRIVE

NOT-TO-SCALE

INSET "A"



D
a
te

: 
M

a
y
 0

9
, 

2
0
1
4
, 

8
:5

1
a
m

  
U

s
e
r 

ID
: 

V
E

s
c
a
re

n
o

F
ile

: 
H

:\
p
ro

je
c
ts

\5
0
7
\9

2
\0

1
\9

5
0
 C

P
 O

n
s
it
e
\C

iv
il\

F
P

-5
0
7
9
2
-0

1
.d

w
g

SHEET 2 OF 3

THIS SUBDIVISION IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE CONTRIBUTING ZONE OF THE EDWARDS AQUIFER.

MAINTENANCE OF THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PROPERTY OWNER.

THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY.

BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SETBACKS SHOWN HEREON, APPLICABLE OWNER RESTRICTIONS

RECORDED IN COUNTY RECORDS OR APPLICABLE ORDINANCES.

FOR SONTERRA WEST SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

CONSTRUCTION OF ANY IMPROVEMENTS ON ANY LOT IN THE SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO THE COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS

PROPERTY OWNER SHALL PROVIDE FOR ACCESS TO DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AS MAY BE NECESSARY AND SHALL NOT PROHIBIT 

ALL EASEMENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER OR THEIR ASSIGNS.

NOTES:

1.

2.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

WITHIN THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN.

ACCESS BY REGULATORY AUTHORITIES.

3.

IN ORDER TO PROMOTE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM A STRUCTURE, FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOULD BE BUILT AT LEAST

ONE FOOT ABOVE THE SURROUNDING GROUND AND THE GROUND SHOULD BE GRADED AWAY FROM THE STRUCTURE AT A SLOPE

OF 1/2 INCH PER FOOT FOR A DISTANCE OF AT LEAST 10 FEET.

THE OWNER UNDERSTANDS THAT IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE CITY OR COUNTY TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE 

WITH THE PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL, AND LOCAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO THE 

ENVIRONMENT, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE ENDANGERED SPECIES ACT, STATE AQUIFER REGULATIONS, AND MUNICIPAL. 

A 10' WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL STREET R.O.W. ON ALL LOTS. 

NO BUILDINGS, FENCES, LANDSCAPING OR OTHER STRUCTURES AND /OR OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH IMPEDE FLOW ARE PERMITTED 

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

SUBDIVISION.

19.

20.

PREPARED.

21.

DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION FROM SIDE STREETS IS PROHIBITED

SUPPLY SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.

NO STRUCTURE OR IMPROVEMENT ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A WATER

COLLECTION SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.

NO STRUCTURE OR IMPROVEMENT ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A WASTEWATER

EFFECT AND APPLICABLE AT THE TIME THE IMPROVEMENTS ARE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED. THE OWNER UNDERSTANDS

AND REQUIREMENTS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WHICH ARE IN

CONSTRUCTION OF ALL SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS WHICH SHALL COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE CODES, RULES AND REGULATIONS

THE OWNER OF THIS SUBDIVISION AND HIS HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS ASSUMES THE RESPONSIBILITY FOR PLANS FOR

AND AGREES THAT PLAT VACATION AND REPLATTING MAY BE REQUIRED AT THE OWNERS SOLE EXPENSE IF PLANS TO CONSTRUCT

THIS SUBDIVISION DO NOT COMPLY WITH SUCH CODES AND REQUIREMENTS.

WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE TO THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE SONTERRA MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT.

WATER AND WASTEWATER SYSTEMS SERVING THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE DESIGNED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS OF THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ).

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO TCEQ AND OTHER AGENCIES AS APPROPRIATE AT THE TIME SUCH PLANS ARE 

ALL STREETS ARE TO BE DEDICATED FOR PUBLIC USE. 

THERE ARE NO CEMETERY SITES, EXISTING OR PROPOSED SCHOOL SITES OR OTHER PUBLIC SITES PROPOSED WITHIN THIS

NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION IS ENCROACHED BY ANY SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREAS INUNDATED BY THE 100 YEAR FLOOD AS

IDENTIFIED BY THE U.S. FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, PANEL NO. 48491C0150E

EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

SONTERRA WEST

SECTION 8-H

FINAL PLAT

LOCATION MAP

AUSTIN, TX 78704
PHONE (512) 443-1174

SURVEYOR:  TIMOTHY A. LENZ, RPLS
LENZ & ASSOCIATES, INC. FIRM # 100290-00
4303 RUSSELL DRIVE

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
L
A

T
 O

F
 S

O
N

T
E
R

R
A

 W
E
S
T
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 8

-H

THERE ARE NO CONSTRUCTION OF PERMANENT STRUCTURES ABOVE THE DISTRICT'S EXISTING 12-INCH WASTEWATER LINE

P.U.E. IN LOT 12, BLOCK 30.

N

SONTERRA WEST SECTION 8-H

FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION OF 8.53 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE ISAAC BUNKER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 54,

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, ALSO BEING OUT OF THAT CERTAIN 20.399 ACRE TRACT CALLED TRACT 16B IN

A DEED TO SONWEST CO. RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2012074807 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC

RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. THE SAID 8.53 ACRES OF LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY

DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING, at a 1/2 inch diameter steel pin found with cap stamped Lenz & Assoc. on the north line of the said 20.399

acre SonWest Co tract, the same being a southerly line of that certain 111.959 acre tract called Tract 16a in a deed to

Rvest LP recorded in Document Number 2012074806 of the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, being at

the northwest corner of Lot 1, Block 29, Sonterra West Section 8-F, a subdivision of record in Document Number

2013108727 of the Plat Records of Williamson County, Texas;

THENCE, crossing the said 20.399 acre tract the following five (5) courses and distances:

1) S 21°43'22" E, 109.87 feet to a ½ inch diameter steel pin found with cap stamped Lenz & Assoc;

2) With a curve to the right, having a central angle of 01°51'05", a radius of 155.00 feet, an arc of 5.01 feet and a

chord bearing and distance of S 71°35'50" W, 5.01 feet to a ½ inch diameter steel pin found with cap stamped

Lenz & Assoc;

3) S 21°43'22" E, 170.41 feet to a ½ inch diameter steel pin found with cap stamped Lenz & Assoc;

4) S 68°20'26" W, 5.00 feet to a ½ inch diameter steel pin found with cap stamped Lenz & Assoc;

5) S 21°43'22" E, 285.00 feet to a ½ inch diameter steel pin found with cap stamped Lenz & Assoc on the north line

of Lot 13, Block 19, Sonterra West Section 8-A, Phase 1, a subdivision of record in Cabinet DD, Slide 24 of the

Plat Records of Williamson County, Texas, and being at the southwest corner of Lot 12, Block 19, Sonterra West

Section 8-E, a subdivision of record in Document Number 2013054002 of the Plat Records of Wiliamson County,

Texas;

THENCE, along the north line of the said Sonterra West Section 8-A, Phase 1, the same being the south line of the said

20.399 acre SonWest Co tract, the following three (3) courses and distances:

1) S 68°20'26" W, 566.11 feet to a ½ inch diameter steel pin set with cap stamped Lenz & Assoc;

2) S 58°13'06" W, 50.79 feet to a ½ inch diameter steel pin set with cap stamped Lenz & Assoc;

3) S 68°20'26" W, 90.08 feet to a ½ inch diameter steel pin set with cap stamped Lenz & Assoc;

THENCE, traversing the interior of the said 20.399 acre SonWest Co tract, the following six (6) courses and distances:

1) N 21°39'34" W, 50.00 feet to a ½ inch diameter steel pin set with cap stamped Lenz & Assoc;

2) S 68°20'26" W, a distance of 10.27 feet to a ½ inch diameter steel pin set with cap stamped Lenz & Assoc;

3) N 21°32'02" W, 198.62 feet to a ½ inch diameter steel pin set with cap stamped Lenz & Assoc;

4) N 02°03'13" E, 224.63 feet to a ½ inch diameter steel pin set with cap stamped Lenz & Assoc;

5) N 68°16'38" E, 35.04 feet to a ½ inch diameter steel pin set with cap stamped Lenz & Assoc;

6) With a curve to the right, having a central angle of 43°30'38", a radius of 435.00 feet, an arc of 330.34 feet and a

chord bearing and distance of N 46°34'44" E, 322.46 feet to a ½ inch diameter steel pin set with cap stamped

Lenz & Assoc on the north line of the said 20.399 acre SonWest Co tract , the same being the south line of the

said 111.959 acre Rvest LP tract;

THENCE, N 68°20'03" E, a distance of 300.55 feet to the PLACE OF BEGINNING, containing 8.53 acres of land, more of

less.

NOT-TO-SCALE





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   17.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of final plat for the Siena Section 21
Submitted For: Joe England  Submitted By: Patrick Hughes, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of final plat for the Siena Section 21

Background
This final plat was approved by Commissioner's Court on May 13, 2014, but was approved with the agenda item
as "Siena Ph 1 Sec 21". Because the actual title of the plat is "Siena Section 21" reapproval of this final plat is being
requested so that that agenda item matches the actual plat name.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
Final Plat - Siena Section 21

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/16/2014 10:59 AM
Form Started By: Patrick Hughes Started On: 05/15/2014 11:02 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/16/2014 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   18.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Resolution for 100 th Birthday
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Rachel Rull, Commissioner Pct. #3
Department: Commissioner Pct. #3
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a resolution recognizing William Edward Hinds, Sr. for his
upcoming 100th birthday. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
Hinds Resolution

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:20 AM
Form Started By: Rachel Rull Started On: 05/13/2014 02:12 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 



State of Texas 

County of Williamson 

Know all men by these presents: 

 

That on the 20
th
 day of May, 2014 the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas met in duly 

called session at the Williamson County Courthouse, 710 Main Street, Georgetown, Texas, with the 

following members present: 

Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

Lisa L. Birkman, Commissioner Precinct One 

Cynthia P. Long, Commissioner Precinct Two 

Valerie Covey, Commissioner Precinct Three 

Ron Morrison, Commissioner Precinct Four 

 

And at said meeting, among other business, the Court considered the following: 

 

RESOLUTION 

 

WHEREAS, William Edward Hinds, Sr., affectionately known as Bill, was born to Lee and Lucy Fry 

Hinds on May 31, 1914; and 

 

WHEREAS, Bill Hinds has been a integral part of shaping the Central Texas landscape as he helped 

construct the Buchanan Dam in the 1930’s; and  

 

WHEREAS, Bill married Marie Gilliland on April 17, 1936 and raised their sons Burt and W.E.; and  

 

WHEREAS, Bill is a testament to the work ethic of “Greatest Generation”; he worked for the Southern 

Pacific Railroad until he was seriously injured in a train accident and was not expected to ever walk 

again; however, he overcame his injuries and returned to work on the railroad until he retired in 1978; and  

 

WHEREAS, Bill’s love for trains never wavered; James Vaughn, Bill’s friend and owner the Eagle Cliff 

train car on the Hill Country Flyer would stop the train in front of Bill’s house to take him for a ride to 

spend the day in Burnet; and  

 

WHEREAS, Bill and Marie were happily married until her death in 1989; and for the last 25 years, Bill 

has cared for himself and the family home in Liberty Hill, Texas; and  

 

WHERAS, Bill stayed healthy and fit by walking two miles a day until he was in his nineties and 

mowing elderly ladies’ yards until just recently; and  

 

WHEREAS, Bill is a member of the Over the Hill Gang in Liberty Hill, Texas where he has proven 

himself to be an accomplished Texas 42 tournament winner; and  

 

WHEREAS, Bill is a father, grandfather, great-grandfather, and great-great-grandfather who continues to 

be an inspiration for five generations of his family and all those who meet him; now, therefore be it 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that we do hereby recognize William Edward Hinds, Sr. and 

honor him on his 100
th
 birthday and acknowledge his rich life and accomplishments as a valued member 

of his family, community, and Williamson County. 

 

RESOLVED THIS 20
th

 DAY OF MAY, 2014 

 



 

 

_______________________________    _______________________________ 

Dan A. Gattis       Cynthia Long 

County Judge       Commissioner Precinct #2 

 

 

 

Attest: 

 

_________________________________ 

Nancy Rister 

County Clerk 

 

 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   19.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Emergency Medical Services Week May 18-24, 2014 proclamation
Submitted For: Kenny Schnell  Submitted By: Kenny Schnell, EMS
Department: EMS
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Consider approving proclamation for Williamson County EMS proclaiming May 18-24, 2014 as Emergency Medical
Services Week.

Background
Consider approving the WCEMS proclamation recognizing May 18-24, 2014 as Emergency Medical Services
Week. EMS is a vital public service, WCEMS system are ready to provide lifesaving care to those in need 24 hours
a day, seven days a week; and access to quality emergency care dramatically improves the survival and recovery
rate of those experience sudden illness or injury.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
WCEMS EMS week proclamation 2014

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:21 AM
Form Started By: Kenny Schnell Started On: 05/14/2014 08:25 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 



State of Texas 
County of Williamson 

Know all men by these presents: 
!

THAT ON THIS, the 20th day of May 2014, the Commissioners’ Court of Williamson County, Texas, met 
in duly called session at the Courthouse in Georgetown, with the following members present; !

Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 
Lisa Birkman, Commissioner, Precinct One 
Cynthia Long, Commissioner, Precinct Two 
Valerie Covey, Commissioner, Precinct Three 
Ron Morrison, Commissioner, Precinct Four !

And at said meeting, among other business, the Court considered the following !
RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, emergency medical services is a vital public service; and 

WHEREAS, the members of the Williamson County EMS system are ready to provide lifesaving care to 
those in need 24 hours a day, seven days a week; and 

WHEREAS, access to quality emergency care dramatically improves the survival and recovery rate of 
those who experience sudden illness or injury; and 

WHEREAS, the emergency medical services system consists of emergency medical technicians at 
Williamson County EMS and its 16 partner first responder organizations; and 

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams, whether career or volunteer, engage in 
thousands of hours of specialized training and continuing education to enhance their lifesaving skills; and 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize the value and the accomplishments of emergency medical 
services providers by designating Emergency Medical Services Week; now 

THEREFORE Be It Resolved that the Williamson County Commissioners Court declares the week of 
May 18-24, 2014, as 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES WEEK 

We encourage the community to get to know their EMS providers. !
RESOLVED THIS 20th DAY OF MAY, 2014 !!
Attest:_________________________    ____________________________ 
          Nancy E. Rister      Dan A Gattis 
          Williamson County Clerk     Williamson County Judge 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   20.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Recognition of AHA Mission Lifeline STEMI Systems of Care Silver Award 
Submitted For: Kenny Schnell  Submitted By: Kenny Schnell, EMS
Department: EMS
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Recognition of Williamson County EMS by the American Heart Association Mission Lifeline for their success in
cardiac care.

Background
The American Heart Association Mission Lifeline would like to recognize WCEMS for their work, training and
committments in improving the overall quality of care for the STEMI (heart attack) patients. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
AHA Mission Lifeline Program

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:21 AM
Form Started By: Kenny Schnell Started On: 05/14/2014 08:12 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   21.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Road Bond and Pass Through Financing Construction Summary Report
Submitted By: Tiffany Mcconnell, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Hear the May 2014 Construction Summary Report for Road Bond and Pass Through Financing projects.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
May 2014 CSR

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:21 AM
Form Started By: Tiffany Mcconnell Started On: 05/15/2014 09:42 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 



ROAD BOND & 
PASS THROUGH FINANCING

Construction Summary Report

WWW.ROADBOND.ORG

May 2014

Volume XIII - Issue No. 5

County Judge 
Dan Gattis 

 
Commissioners 
Lisa Birkman 
Cynthia Long 
Valerie Covey 
Ron Morrison 

Presented By: 



 i

 

Table of  Contents 

 

 
 

Completed Projects ........................................................................................................ 1 

PRECINCT No. 1 – Commissioner Lisa Birkman ....................................................... 2 

RM 620 Safety Improvements (Cornerwood Dr. to Wyoming Springs Dr.) ............. 3 

PRECINCT No. 2 – Commissioner Cynthia Long ...................................................... 5 

Lakeline Blvd. Extension Phase 2 (RM 2243 to Old Quarry Rd.) ............................. 6 

PRECINCT No. 3 – Commissioner Valerie Covey ...................................................... 8 

Ronald W. Reagan Blvd. North, Phase III (RM 2338 to SH 195) ............................. 9 

Ronald W. Reagan Blvd. North, Phase IV (SH 195 to CR 237) ............................... 11 

IH 35 Northbound Frontage Road (Westinghouse to SH 29) ................................ 12 

PRECINCT No. 4 – Commissioner Ron Morrison .................................................... 14 

Second Street Roadway Improvements (US 79 to SH 95) ....................................... 15 

Chandler Road Phase 3A (FM 1660 to Chandler Road Phase 3B) .......................... 18 

CR 138 (SH 130 to CR 137) ....................................................................................... 20 

CR 108 (US 79 to Limmer Loop) ............................................................................. 21 

CR 170 (South of SH 45 to North of Pflugerville Parkway) ..................................... 22 

 



WWIILLLLIIAAMMSSOONN  CCOOUUNNTTYY  
RROOAADD  BBOONNDD  PPRROOGGRRAAMM  

  
CCOOMMPPLLEETTEEDD  PPRROOJJEECCTTSS  

CCOONNSSTTRRUUCCTTIIOONN  SSUUBBSSTTAANNTTIIAALLLLYY  CCOOMMPPLLEETTEE//OOPPEENN  TTOO  TTRRAAFFFFIICC  --  AASS  OOFF  MMAARRCCHH  22001144 
  

PPrreecciinncctt  11  PPrreecciinncctt  33  
  PPoonndd  SSpprriinnggss  RRooaadd  ((ssiiggnnaall))  ––  JJuull  22000022  
  MMccNNeeiill  RRooaadd,,  PPhhaassee  11  ––  JJaann  22000055  
  MMccNNeeiill  RRooaadd,,  PPhhaassee  22  ––  FFeebb  22000077  
  RRMM  662200,,  PPhhaassee  11  ––  JJaann  22000099  
  PPoonndd  SSpprriinnggss  RRooaadd  ––  SSeepp  22001100  
  CCRR  117744  @@  BBrruusshhyy  CCrreeeekk  ––  JJuunn  22001111  
  OO’’CCoonnnnoorr  DDrriivvee  EExxtteennssiioonn  ––  AApprr  22001122  
  KKiinngg  ooff  KKiinnggss  CCrroossssiinngg  ––  AAuugg  22001122  

  

  CCeeddaarr  HHoollllooww  aatt  SSHH  2299  ((ssiiggnnaall))  ––  AAuugg  22000022  
  GGeeoorrggeettoowwnn  IInnnneerr  LLoooopp  PPrroojjeecctt  11  ––  JJuunn  22000044  
  GGeeoorrggeettoowwnn  IInnnneerr  LLoooopp  PPrroojjeecctt  22  ––  JJuunn  22000044  
  GGeeoorrggeettoowwnn  IInnnneerr  LLoooopp  EEaasstt  EExxtteennssiioonn  ––  AAuugg  22000044  
  CCRR  115522  BBrriiddggee  RReeppllaacceemmeenntt  ––  SSeepp  22000044  
  IInnnneerr  LLoooopp  EEaasstt  ((CCRR  115511  ttoo  BBuuss  3355))  ––  OOcctt  22000055  
  RRoonnaalldd  RReeaaggaann  BBllvvdd  NNoorrtthh,,  PPhh..  22  ––  MMaayy  22000088  
  1122””  WWaatteerr  MMaaiinn  RReellooccaattiioonn  ffoorr  SSHH  2299  WWiiddeenniinngg  ––  

JJuunn  22000088  
  SSHH  2299  //  CCRR  110044,,  PPhh..  11  ––  JJuull  22000088  
  IIHH  3355  @@  SSHH  2299  TTuurrnnaarroouunnddss  ((PPTTFF))  ––  AAuugg  22000088  
  SSEE  IInnnneerr  LLoooopp  @@  FFMM  11446600  ––  NNoovv  22000099  
  CCRR  111111  ((WWeessttiinngghhoouussee  RRooaadd))  ––  JJuunn  22001100  
  WWiilllliiaammss  DDrriivvee  ––  AApprriill  22001111  
  CCRR  110044,,  PPhhaassee  22  ––  MMaayy  22001111  
  RRMM  22333388  ((PPTTFF))  ––  DDeecc  22001111  
  SSHH  2299  @@  PPaarrkk  PPll  &&  JJaacckk  NNiicckkllaauuss  ––  MMaayy  22001122  
  RRoonnaalldd  RReeaaggaann  BBllvvdd..  NNoorrtthh  PPhhaassee  33  ––  JJuunnee  22001133  
  RRoonnaalldd  RReeaaggaann  BBllvvdd..  NNoorrtthh  PPhhaassee  44  ––  MMaarrcchh  22001144  
  

PPrreecciinncctt  22  PPrreecciinncctt  44  
  FFMM  11886699  @@  SSHH  2299  ((ssiiggnnaall))  ––  AAuugg  22000022  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  117755  ––  JJuunn  22000033  
  RRiivveerr  BBeenndd  OOaakkss  ––  AAuugg  22000033  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  220000  ––  SSeepp  22000033  
  RRoonnaalldd  RReeaaggaann  BBllvvdd,,  SSoouutthh  PPhh..  11  ––  DDeecc  22000044  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  221144  ––  FFeebb  22000055  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  225588  ––  SSeepp  22000066  
  SSaann  GGaabbrriieell  PPkkwwyy,,  PPhh..  11  ––  FFeebb  22000077  
  LLaakkeelliinnee  BBllvvdd  ––  JJuull  22000077  
  RRoonnaalldd  RReeaaggaann  BBllvvdd  NNoorrtthh  PPhh..  11  ––  SSeepp  22000077  
  RRoonnaalldd  RReeaaggaann  BBllvvdd  SSoouutthh  PPhh..  22  ––  FFeebb  22000088  
  UUSS  118833  @@  SSaann  GGaabbrriieell  PPkkwwyy  ––  FFeebb  22000088  
  CCRR  117755  PPhhaassee  22AA  ––  JJaann  22001100  
  UUSS  118833  @@  FFMM  33440055  TTrraaffffiicc  SSiiggnnaall  ––  FFeebb  22001100  
  UUSS  118833  @@  FFMM  33440055  LLeefftt  TTuurrnn  LLaanneess  ––  MMaayy  22001100  
  CCRR  221144  PPhhaassee  22AA  ––  JJaann  22001111  
  SSaann  GGaabbrriieell  PPaarrkkwwaayy  PPhh..  22  ––  OOcctt  22001111  
  UUSS  118833  ((PPTTFF))  ––  AApprr  22001122  
  SSHH  2299  TTWWLLTTLL  LLiibbeerrttyy  HHiillll  ––  DDeecc  22001122  
  HHeerroo  WWaayy  ––  FFeebb  22001133  
  CCRR  226600//226666  ––  AApprriill  22001133  

  WWooooddeenn  BBrriiddggeess  ((CCRR  339900,,  440066  &&  442277))  ––  NNoovv  22000022  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  441122  ––  AAuugg  22000033  
  CCRR  336688  &&  336699  ––  AAuugg  22000033  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  330000  ––  DDeecc  22000033  
  CCRR  442244  BBrriiddggee  RReeppllaacceemmeenntt  ––  JJaann  22000044  
  CChhaannddlleerr  RRdd..  EExxtteennssiioonn,,  PPhh..  11  ––  MMaarr  22000055  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  111122,,  PPhh..  11  ––  AAuugg  22000055  
  CCoouunnttyy  RRooaadd  113377  ––  OOcctt  22000055  
  LLiimmmmeerr  LLoooopp,,  PPhh..  11AA  ––  JJuull  22000066  
  CChhaannddlleerr  RRdd,,  PPhh..  22  ––  DDeecc  22000077  
  LLiimmmmeerr  LLoooopp,,  PPhh..  11BB  ––  MMaarr  22000088  
  LLiimmmmeerr  LLoooopp,,  PPhh..  11CC  ––  OOcctt  22000088  
  UUSS  7799,,  SSeeccttiioonn  55BB  ((PPTTFF))  ––  AAuugg  22001100  
  CChhaannddlleerr  RRdd,,  PPhh..  33BB  ––  OOcctt  22001100  
  UUSS  7799,,  SSeeccttiioonn  55AA  ((PPTTFF))  ––  DDeecc  22001100  
  FFMM11666600  @@  LLaannddffiillll  RRdd..  ––  SSeepp  22001111  
  BBUUSS  7799  DDrraaiinnaaggee  IImmpprroovveemmeennttss  ––  DDeecc  22001111  
  UUSS  7799  SSeeccttiioonn  33  ((PPTTFF))  ––  JJuull  22001122  
  CChhaannddlleerr  RRdd,,  PPhh..  33AA  ––  DDeecc  22001122  
  SSeeccoonndd  SSttrreeeett  RRooaaddwwaayy  IImmpprroovveemmeennttss  ––  FFeebb  22001133  
  CCRR  113388  ––  JJuunnee  22001133  
  CCRR  110088  ––  NNoovveemmbbeerr  22001133  

  
1 of 23



PPRREECCIINNCCTT  11  
CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONNEERR  BBIIRRKKMMAANN  

 
 

 
 
 

 

Completed/Open to Traffic 
1.01 Anderson Mill Rd. 
1.02 Avery Ranch Blvd. (183 to Parmer Lane) 
1.03 Lake Creek Drainage – Phase 1 
1.04 Lake Creek Drainage – Phase 2 
1.06 McNeil Road – Phase 1 
1.07 McNeil Road – Phase 2 
1.08 Pond Springs at Turtle Rock Signal 
1.09 RM 620 Feasibility Study 
1.10 Wyoming Springs North Study 
1.11 RM 620 Interim Improvements – Phase 1 
1.14 O’Connor Extension 
1.17 Pond Springs Road 
1.20 Wyoming Springs (620 to Brightwater Blvd.) 
1.21 CR 174 (Hairy Man Rd.) Bridge Rail Rehab 
1.23 Forest North Drainage Study 
1.25 King of Kings Crossing 
1.27 South Great Oaks Extension 
 
 

Under Construction / Bidding 
1.18 O’Connor Overpass @ SH 45 
1.19 RM 620 (Cornerwood Dr. to Wyoming Springs) 
 
 In Design 
1.24 Pearson Ranch Underpass @ SH 45/RM 620 
1.26 Pearson Ranch Road 
1.28 IH 35 Operational Analysis 
1.29 RM 620 Overpass @ Railroad / Chisholm Trail 
1.30 Great Oaks at Brushy Creek 
1.31 Forest North Drainage Improvements 

2 of 23



                          Project Location 
 
 
 
 

RM 620 SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS
(Cornerwood Dr. to Wyoming Springs Dr.)

Project Length: 2.1 Miles
Roadway Classification: Major Urban Arterial
Roadway Section: Four-lane Divided
Structures: Three Bridge Class Culverts

Project Schedule: February 2013 - September 2014
Estimated Construction Cost: $11.6 Million

APRIL 2014 IN REVIEW

04/11/2014: CF Jordan continues to install 36" RCP for Line J, set curb inlets 
on Lines H and J, and laterals on Line L.  The Contractor placed rock riprap 
along the north ditchline, east of Culvert 2, and began placing and grading 
topsoil between Culvert 2 and Cat Hollow and between Driveway 1 and Great 
Oaks.  CF Jordan poured Driveways 1 and 12B, poured headwall and wingwall 
footings for the upstream end of Culvert 4, and began forming and tying steel 
for the walls.  The Contractor began processing first course flex base between 
O'Connor and Smyers and removed the metal beam guard fence from the 
north side of Culvert 5.  Subcontractor ESS poured curb and gutter between 
Great Oaks and Cat Hollow and between Driveways 1 and 12.  CF Jordan 
continues daily watering of grass throughout the project.  

05/02/2014: CF Jordan completed grading topsoil between O’Connor and 
Great Oaks and ESS seeded and installed soil retention blanket. CF Jordan 
began processing flex base between Culvert 4 and O'Connor.  The Contractor 
completed installation of pipe on Storm Lines H, J, and N and completed 
pouring inlet tops for both Storm Lines G and H. CF Jordan also poured 
concrete Driveway 16 and poured concrete for the new driveway.  
Subcontractor Tex-Op completed milling the existing pavement between 
Wyoming Springs and the west end of the project, except for the intersections. 

Design Engineer: Halff 
Contractor: CF Jordan Construction 
Construction  Observation:
Darren Muenster, Atkins

Williamson County 
Road Bond Program

3 of 23



RM 620 Safety Improvements (Cornerwood to Wyoming Springs)
Project No.  12IFB00036 Original Contract Price = $11,281,112.60

Letting Award Notice To Begin Anticipated Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Accepted Days Added Days

10/17/2012 12/4/2012 2/4/2013 2/7/2013 9/28/2014 587 0 587

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Used Used

1 2/11/2013 2/28/2013 9 $480,434.00 $480,434.00 4 2
2 3/1/2013 3/31/2013 31 $282,266.70 $762,700.70 7 7
3 4/1/2013 4/30/2013 30 $653,237.30 $1,415,938.00 12 12
4 5/1/2013 5/31/2013 31 $719,137.75 $2,135,075.75 18 17
5 6/1/2013 6/30/2013 30 $745,487.08 $2,880,562.83 25 22
6 7/1/2013 7/31/2013 31 $408,509.40 $3,289,072.23 28 28
7 8/1/2013 8/31/2013 31 $424,063.01 $3,713,135.24 32 33
8 9/1/2013 9/30/2013 30 $360,790.23 $4,073,925.47 35 38
9 10/1/2013 10/31/2013 31 $828,037.80 $4,901,963.27 42 43

10 11/1/2013 11/30/2013 30 $402,459.60 $5,304,422.87 46 48
11 12/1/2013 12/31/2013 31 $232,615.66 $5,537,038.53 48 54
12 1/1/2014 1/31/2014 31 $416,070.79 $5,953,109.32 51 59
13 2/1/2014 2/28/2014 28 $381,427.31 $6,334,536.63 55 64
14 3/1/2014 3/31/2014 31 $446,512.67 $6,781,049.30 59 69
15 4/1/2014 4/30/2014 30 $345,178.65 $7,126,227.95 62 74

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 8/13/2013 55,261.60 55,261.60

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 9/24/2013 250,000.00 305,261.60

Adjusted Price = $11,586,374.20

3F: County Convenience.  Additional work desired by the County.  This Change Order extends Contract item 100-2002 Prepare ROW to compensate the 
Contractor for clearing of dead trees and shrubs to eliminate fire hazards east of the project to Deepwood Drive.  4D: Third Party Accommodation. Other.  This 
Change Order adds modifications to the water quality ponds required by TCEQ, in response to comments received too late to incorporate prior to letting.  2D: 
Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable).  Environmental remediation.  This Change Order adds a new Contract force account item to compensate the 
Contractor to secure and protect karst features discovered during construction.

2D: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable). Environmental remediation. This Change Order adds a new Contract force account item to compensate the 
Contractor for the closure of karst features discovered during construction operations. The closures will be conducted in accordance with the approved TCEQ 
closure plans.

4 of 23



PPRREECCIINNCCTT  22  
CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONNEERR  LLOONNGG  

 
 

 
 
 

Completed/Open to Traffic 
2.01 Vista Ridge Blvd. 
2.03 Brushy Creek Road 
2.05 Cypress Creek Road 
2.06 Lakeline Blvd. 
2.07 River Bend Oaks Subdivision 
2.08 Ronald W. Reagan South – Phase 1 
2.09 Ronald W. Reagan North – Phase 1 
2.10 CR 175 (FM 1431 to Regional Park) 
2.11 CR 185 
2.12 CR 200 (CR 201 to Lackey Creek) 
2.13 CR 214 (SH 29 to Rolling Hills Dr.) 
2.14 CR 258 (US 183 to Sunset Ridge) 
2.15 SH 29 @ RM 1869 (Signal) 
2.16 Lakeline Blvd. 
2.17 San Gabriel Parkway – Phase 1 
2.18 US 183 Widening at CR 274 
2.19 Ronald W. Reagan South – Phase 2 
2.20 Kauffman Loop 
2.21 CR 175 Extension – Phase 2A 
2.22 CR 179 
2.23 San Gabriel Parkway – Phase 2  
2.24 CR 214 – Phase 2A 
2.25 CR 214 – Phase 2B Schematic 
2.26 SH 29 Improvements Study & Schematic 
2.27         US 183 (PTF) 
2.28 CR 272 
2.31 Brushy Creek Road 
2.32         RM 1431 
2.33 Cottonwood Creek Trail (CR 185) 
2.34 Hero Way 
2.35 US 183 @ FM 3405 Traffic Signal 
2.36 US 183 @ FM 3405 Left Turn Lane 
2.37 SH 29 TWLTL in Liberty Hill 
2.38 CR 260 / CR 266 @ SH 29 
2.41         Seward Junction Improvements Study 
2.42 San Gabriel Parkway West 

Under Construction / Bidding 
2.40 Lakeline Blvd. Phase 2                        

(Old Quarry Rd. to Old 2243) 
2.45 Lakeline Blvd. @ US 183 
2.47 Lakeline Blvd. Phase 3                  

(Crystal Falls Pkwy. to Old Quarry Rd.) 
2.51 CR 277 (SH 29 to Libery Hill High School) 
 
In Design 
2.44 US 183 @ RM 1869  
2.46 CR 258 (Sunset Ridge to Reagan Blvd.) 
2.48 Seward Junction Schematic (SE and SW) 
2.49 Lakeline Blvd. Right Turn Lanes 
2.50 Bagdad Rd. North Phase 2 Schematic  

(CR 280 to SH 29) 
5 of 23



              Project Location:

LAKELINE BLVD. EXTENSION PHASE 2
(Old RM 2243 to Old Quarry Rd.)

Project Length: 1.304 Miles
Roadway Classification: Urban Arterial
Roadway Section: Four-Lane Divided 

Project Schedule: March 2014 - December 2014
Estimated Construction Cost: $2.8 Million

APRIL 2014 IN REVIEW

04/04/2014: Subcontractor Austin Wood Recycling completed grinding trees 
that were removed in the ROW.  Subcontractor Woolery Fence began installing 
the fence for the Hall property.

04/11/2014: Woolery completed fence installation on the Hall property and 
began installing Ty C fence on the Spring/Summerlin property.

04/18/2014: Woolery completed Ty C fence on the Spring/Summerlin property.

04/25/2014: DNT began clearing the ROW of organic material that was left 
from clearing brush and trees.  The Contractor also began salvaging topsoil on 
the project.

05/02/2014: DNT began to rough cut subgrade and place embankment on the 
project from Sta 1+75 to 35+00.  The Contractor continues to salvage topsoil 
on the project.

Design Engineer: Baker-Aicklen
Contractor: DNT Construction
Construction Observation:
Ryan Rivera, HNTB

Williamson County 
Road Bond Program

6 of 23



Lakeline Blvd. Extension Phase 2 (Old RM 2243 to Old Quarry Rd.)
Project No. 14IFB00219 Original Contract Price = $2,768,985.10

Letting Award Notice To Begin Anticipated Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Accepted Days Added Days

1/8/2014 2/11/2014 3/7/2014 3/17/2014 12/11/2014 270 0 270

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 3/17/2014 3/31/2014 15 $136,125.90 $136,125.90 $15,125.10 $15,125.10 5 6
2 4/1/2014 4/30/2014 30 $91,162.13 $227,288.03 $10,129.13 $25,254.23 9 17

Adjusted Price = $2,768,985.10

7 of 23



PPRREECCIINNCCTT  33  
CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONNEERR  CCOOVVEEYY            

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Completed/Open to Traffic 
2.04 Cedar Hollow @ SH 29 
3.01 Chandler Rd. – Phase 1 
3.02 Georgetown Inner Loop East 
3.03 Georgetown Inner Loop East Extension 
3.04 Georgetown Inner Loop – Project 1 
3.05  Georgetown Inner Loop – Project 2 
3.06  Georgetown Inner Loop – Project 3 Study 
3.07  Georgetown Inner Loop – Project 4 Study 
3.08  Georgetown Inner Loop – Project 5 Study 
3.09 CR 124   
3.10 CR 142 
3.11 CR 145 
3.12 CR 152 Bridge Replacement 
3.13 CR 157 
2.08 Ronald W. Reagan South – Phase 1 
2.09 Ronald W. Reagan North – Phase 1 
3.14 CR 175 
3.15 CR 234     
3.16 CR 245 
3.17 CR 311   
3.18 CR 314 
3.20 Ronald W. Reagan South - Phase 2 
3.21 Ronald W. Reagan North - Phase 2 
4.27 Chandler Rd. – Phase 2 
3.22 IH-35 @ SH 29 Turnarounds (PTF) 
3.23 SH 29/CR 104 – Phase 1 
1.12 CR 111 (Westinghouse Rd.) 
1.16 SE Inner Loop at FM 1460 
3.24 Williams Drive (RM 2338)  
3.25 CR 104 – Phase 2 
3.26 CR 175 Extension - Phase 2A 
3.28 Ronald W. Reagan North - Phase 3 
3.29 Ronald W. Reagan North - Phase 4 
3.30 RM 2338 (PTF) 
3.31 SH 29 Improvements Study & Schematic 
3.35 SH 29 @ Park Place Dr. & Jack Nicklaus Blvd. 
3.40 CR 179  
 

In Design 
3.32 SW Bypass Planning Study 
3.39 CR 245 Realignment 
3.41 CR 110 / Arterial A Study Area 
3.42 CR 111 (FM 1460 to SH 130) 
3.43 Chandler Road Expansion 
3.44 CR 110 North Schematic (North of CR 107 to Inner Loop) 
3.45 CR 110 Middle (North of Limmer Loop to CR 107) 
3.46 FM 1460 North 
 

Under Construction / Bidding 
3.27 IH-35 Northbound Frontage Rd. and Ramps (PTF) 
3.34 SH 195 Project 1 
3.36 SH 195 Project 2 
3.37 SH 195 Project 3 
 

8 of 23



Ronald Reagan Blvd. North Phase 3 (RM 2338 to SH 195)
Project No. 11WC902 Original Contract Price = $9,449,782.66

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantially Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Complete Accepted Days Added Days

12/8/2010 2/16/2011 5/23/2011 3/31/2011 6/5/2013 630 0 630

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 4/1/2011 4/30/2011 0 $210,016.80 $210,016.80 $23,335.20 $23,335.20 2 0
2 5/1/2011 5/31/2011 0 $718,268.12 $928,284.92 $79,807.57 $103,142.77 11 0
3 6/1/2011 6/30/2011 28 $848,230.38 $1,776,515.30 $94,247.82 $197,390.59 20 4
4 7/1/2011 7/31/2011 31 $418,465.80 $2,194,981.10 $46,496.20 $243,886.79 25 9
5 8/1/2011 8/31/2011 31 $356,504.40 $2,551,485.50 $39,611.60 $283,498.39 29 14
6 9/1/2011 9/30/2011 30 $560,341.80 $3,111,827.30 $62,260.20 $345,758.59 36 19
7 10/1/2011 10/31/2011 31 $527,944.35 $3,639,771.65 $58,660.48 $404,419.07 42 24
8 11/1/2011 11/30/2011 30 $405,323.99 $4,045,095.64 $45,036.00 $449,455.07 47 29
9 12/1/2011 12/31/2011 31 $35,120.41 $4,080,216.05 $3,902.27 $453,357.34 47 34

10 1/1/2012 2/29/2012 60 $1,237.50 $4,081,453.55 $137.50 $453,494.84 47 43
11 3/1/2012 3/31/2012 31 $493,983.51 $4,575,437.06 $54,887.06 $508,381.90 53 48
12 4/1/2012 4/30/2012 30 $768,931.31 $5,344,368.37 $85,436.81 $593,818.71 62 53
13 5/1/2012 5/31/2012 31 $364,456.51 $5,708,824.88 $19,181.92 $613,000.63 66 58
14 6/1/2012 6/30/2012 30 $175,130.56 $5,883,955.44 $9,217.40 $622,218.03 68 63
15 7/1/2012 7/31/2012 31 $585,821.65 $6,469,777.09 -$281,703.45 $340,514.58 71 67
16 8/1/2012 8/31/2012 31 $339,921.15 $6,809,698.24 $17,890.59 $358,405.17 74 72
17 9/1/2012 9/30/2012 30 $297,292.56 $7,106,990.80 $15,646.98 $374,052.15 78 77
18 10/1/2012 10/31/2012 31 $544,192.78 $7,651,183.58 $28,641.72 $402,693.87 84 82
19 11/1/2012 11/30/2012 30 $387,662.43 $8,038,846.01 $20,403.29 $423,097.16 88 87
20 12/1/2012 12/31/2012 31 $242,796.96 $8,281,642.97 $12,778.79 $435,875.95 90 92
21 1/1/2013 1/31/2013 31 $80,650.91 $8,362,293.88 $4,244.78 $440,120.73 91 97
22 2/1/2013 2/28/2013 12 $63,772.41 $8,426,066.29 $3,356.44 $443,477.17 92 99
23 3/1/2013 3/31/2013 0 $266,576.30 $8,692,642.59 -$266,076.30 $177,400.87 92 99
24 4/1/2013 4/30/2013 0 $32,752.68 $8,725,395.27 $668.42 $178,069.29 92 99
25 5/1/2013 5/31/2013 0 $258,557.93 $8,983,953.20 $5,276.69 $183,345.98 95 99
26 6/1/2013 8/31/2013 0 $38,297.53 $9,022,250.73 $781.59 $184,127.57 96 99
27 9/1/2013 1/31/2014 0 $58,445.02 $9,080,695.75 $1,192.75 $185,320.32 96 99

5/2/2014 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 7/12/2011 32,550.00 32,550.00

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 9/20/2011 1,314.05 33,864.05

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
03 10/25/2011 75,804.00 109,668.05

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
04 12/12/2011 41,952.68 151,620.73

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
05 12/20/2012 40,000.00 191,620.73

1A: Design Error or Omission.  Incorrect PS&E.  This Change Order corrects the quantity for the length of the bridge beams at Berry Creek and adds a pay item 
for drill shaft cores.

A Ribbon Cutting ceremony was held on 6/5/13.  Substantial Completion was granted, effective June 5, 2013.  Ranger has one 
remaining punchlist item at the Berry Creek Bridge.  The GEC is preparing the remaining Change Orders for project closeout 
and continuing to close out the project files.

3F: County Convenience. Additional work desired by the County.  The Change Order compensates the Contractor for installing fencing along the ROW where 
property was donated for the project (Madison).  This Change Order also adds quantities to the Prep ROW, Excavation, Embankment, and Curb & Gutter Items 
in the Contract for the portion of the roadway north of SH 195; which were inadvertently omitted by the Engineer during the bidding process.  

2D:  Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable).    Environmental remediation.  This Change Order provides payment to the Contractor for investigating and 
backfilling karst features discovered during construction.  The features are to backfilled according to a plan approved by the TCEQ.    3F: County Convenience.  
Additional work desired by the County.  This Change Order also adds a drop inlet to the project at Sta. 1104+90 to improve drainage. 

3F: County Convenience.  Additional work desire by County.  This Change Order adds locations of rock riprap and rock berms to the project, as recommended 
by the designer.  2D:  Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable).  Environmental remediation.  This Change Order also adds a Contract Item to compensate the 
Contractor by force account for maintenance of the rock berms where grass has not been established due to the drought conditions. 

4B.  Third Party Accommodation.  Third Party requested work.  This Change Order provides payment for additional work by the Contractor to relocate and 
encase a 6” waterline that crosses Ronald Reagan near CR 245, per the request of Chisholm Trail Special Utility District (CTSUD).  

9 of 23



Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
06 5/18/2012 -220,543.62 -28,922.89

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
07 4/23/2013 32,921.10 3,998.21

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
08 4/23/2013 182,875.44 186,873.65

Adjusted Price = $9,636,656.31

3F: County Convenience.  Additional work desired by the County.  This Change Order adds a 10 LF widening of the new pavement of Ronald Reagan Blvd at 
the intersections with RM 2338 and CR 245 (both north and south approaches) to provide a left turn lane while maintaining 7 LF wide shoulders.  The addition 
of the left turn lane will increase the safety of the traveling public and the 7 LF wide shoulders will promote safety for the bicyclists using the shoulders at these 
intersections.  

3M: County Convenience. Other. This Change Order removes the portion of the project north of Sta. 1144+00 (south of the original approach to the Yearwood 
Bridge) to north of SH 195 from the Contract. 3F: County Convenience. Additional Work Desired by the County. This Change Order also adds a Contract Item 
for the engineering design and materials delivery of the revised Yearwood Tunnel to Contech which has been included in the Reagan North Phase 4 
Construction Contract.

4B: Third Party Accommodations.  Third party requested work.  This Change Order adds a new Contract Item to install a driveway at Sta 1129+81 for Madison 
who donated ROW for the project.   2G: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable). Unadjusted utility (unforeseeable).  This Change Order also adds new 
Contract items for the Contractor to install a 4" conduit & 2" waterline across the roadway to maintain an existing private waterline in conflict with the 
construction at Sommerset.

10 of 23



Ronald Reagan Blvd. North Phase 4 (South of SH 195 to CR 237)
Project No. 12IFB00010 Original Contract Price = $14,032,624.33

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantially Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Complete Accepted Days Added Days

1/31/2012 3/20/2012 5/11/2012 5/13/2012 3/5/2014 539 0 539

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 5/1/2012 5/31/2012 6 $185,451.30 $185,451.30 $20,605.70 $20,605.70 1 1
2 6/1/2012 6/30/2012 30 $22,476.60 $207,927.90 $2,497.40 $23,103.10 2 7
3 7/1/2012 7/31/2012 31 $235,781.64 $443,709.54 $26,197.96 $49,301.06 3 12
4 8/1/2012 8/31/2012 31 $237,153.96 $680,863.50 $26,350.44 $75,651.50 5 18
5 9/1/2012 9/30/2012 30 $600,754.30 $1,281,617.80 $66,750.48 $142,401.98 10 24
6 10/1/2012 10/31/2012 31 $951,436.84 $2,233,054.64 $105,457.78 $247,859.76 17 29
7 11/1/2012 11/30/2012 30 $950,458.23 $3,183,512.87 $105,606.47 $353,466.23 25 35
8 12/1/2012 12/31/2012 31 $772,630.33 $3,956,143.20 $85,847.81 $439,314.04 31 41
9 1/1/2013 1/31/2013 31 $1,089,043.38 $5,045,186.58 $121,262.25 $560,576.29 39 47

10 2/1/2013 2/28/2013 28 $1,146,496.06 $6,191,682.64 $127,388.45 $687,964.74 48 52
11 3/1/2013 3/31/2013 31 $1,161,198.99 $7,352,881.63 -$300,970.97 $386,993.77 54 58
12 4/1/2013 4/30/2013 30 $692,536.29 $8,045,417.92 $36,449.28 $423,443.05 59 63
13 5/1/2013 5/31/2013 31 $860,329.21 $8,905,747.13 $45,280.48 $468,723.53 66 69
14 6/1/2013 6/30/2013 30 $889,659.34 $9,795,406.47 $46,824.18 $515,547.71 72 74
15 7/1/2013 7/31/2013 31 $372,534.16 $10,167,940.63 $19,607.06 $535,154.77 75 80
16 8/1/2013 9/30/2013 61 $294,826.61 $10,462,767.24 $15,517.19 $550,671.96 77 91
17 10/1/2013 10/31/2013 31 $151,546.33 $10,614,313.57 $7,976.12 $558,648.08 78 97
18 11/1/2013 11/30/2013 30 $360,539.19 $10,974,852.76 $18,975.75 $577,623.83 81 103
19 12/1/2013 12/31/2013 31 $623,192.74 $11,598,045.50 $32,799.62 $610,423.45 86 109
20 1/1/2014 1/31/2014 31 $625,463.05 $12,223,508.55 $32,919.11 $643,342.56 90 114
21 2/1/2014 2/28/2014 28 $960,624.74 $13,184,133.29 -$374,278.62 $269,063.94 94 119

5/2/2014 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 9/28/2012 40,000.00 40,000.00

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 3/26/2013 80,283.40 120,283.40

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
03 5/13/2013 100,020.20 220,303.60

Adjusted Price = $14,252,927.93

The Ribbon Cutting Ceremony was held on 3/5/14 and the roadway was opened to traffic. Coordination with Ranger and fencing 
contractor is underway to install permanent fencing at the Sullivan property.  The GEC is preparing the remaining change orders 
for project completion.  Ranger and their subcontractors are working on various punchlist items and watering for vegetation 
establishment.

2D: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable).  Environmental remediation.  This Change Order adds a force account to pay for additional work necessary to 
mitigate two (2) karst features discovered during excavation for the Yearwood Tunnel.  

1A: Design Error/Omission.  Incorrect PS&E.  This Change Order adds driveways for the Yearwood property that were not included in the PS&E to maintain 
access to the ranch road which was cut off with the acquisition of the Reagan ROW.  3H: County Convenience.  Cost savings opportunity discovered during 
construction.  This Change Order adds new Contract items for encasement pipe with a thinner wall thickness.  This change has been approved by CTSUD's 
design engineer.    6B.  Untimely ROW/Utilities.  Right-of-Way not clear (County responsibility for ROW).  This change order adds steel encasement sleeves 
for the Irvine and Austin White Lime properties per the ROW acquisition requirements.    

3F: County Convenience.   Additional work desired by County.  This Change Order adds a hot mix asphalt overlay and striping on CR 237 from the end of the 
Ronald Reagan North Phase 4 project limits to the southbound IH 35 Frontage Road.  

11 of 23



                          Project Location 
 
 
 
 

IH 35 NORTHBOUND FRONTAGE ROAD
(Westinghouse Rd. to SH 29)

Project Length: 3.6 Miles
Roadway Classification: Interstate Frontage Road
Roadway Section: Two or Three Lanes with Auxiliary Lanes
Structures: Three Bridges

Project Schedule: February 2013 - Spring 2015
Estimated Construction Cost: $19.1 Million

APRIL 2014 IN REVIEW

05/02/2014: On the South San Gabriel River Bridge, Hunter poured the 
concrete bridge deck for Spans 1 and 2 and completed installation of the 
overhang brackets and the edge of deck forms on Spans 3, 4, and 5.  The 
Contractor also installed the armor joint at Bent 5 and graded overhang forms, 
graded the concrete screed, and poured the bridge deck on Spans 3 and 4 
after.  Subcontractor G&K completed setting and tying the reinforcing steel. 
On the West Fork Smith Branch Bridge, Hunter completed setting the wall 
panels, placing rock fill and installing tie-back straps on Walls 1, 2, and 3 and 
began embankment operations behind the walls.  The Contractor completed 
grading, forming, and pouring for the leveling pads of Walls 4 and 5 south of 
the bridge and began setting panels.  Hunter set the level up forms on Wall 2 
north of the bridge and continues excavating for Wall 6 south of the bridge.  
The Contractor spread topsoil along the NBFR from Driveway 7 to the north 
and from the South San Gabriel River to the north along the east side of the 
project.  Hunter also poured sidewalk at the tie-in to Driveway 7 and a section 
near Blue Springs, as well as forming up for the curb and gutter tie-ins north of 
RM 2243.  The Contractor continues hauling off the excess excavated material 
from the West Fork Smith Branch bridge area and graded embankment 
material to subgrade from north of the bridge to Wall 3.

Design Engineer: HNTB
Contractor: Hunter Industries 
Construction Inspection: HDR

Williamson County 
Pass Through Financing Program

12 of 23



IH 35 Northbound Frontage Road (Westinghouse Rd. to SH 29)
Project No.  13IFB00108 Original Contract Price = $18,690,161.52

Letting Award Notice To Begin Anticipated Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Accepted Days Added Days

11/28/2012 12/18/2012 2/11/2013 4/1/2013 Spring 2015 548 30 578

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Used Used

1 2/25/2013 3/31/2013 0 $9,421.00 $9,421.00 0 0
2 4/1/2013 4/30/2013 30 $1,464,965.65 $1,474,386.65 8 5
3 5/1/2013 5/31/2013 31 $1,407,888.24 $2,882,274.89 15 11
4 6/1/2013 6/30/2013 30 $1,225,475.85 $4,107,750.74 21 16
5 7/1/2013 7/31/2013 31 $507,941.54 $4,615,692.28 24 21
6 8/1/2013 8/31/2013 31 $744,657.31 $5,360,349.59 28 26
7 9/1/2013 9/30/2013 30 $712,678.56 $6,073,028.15 32 32
8 10/1/2013 10/31/2013 31 $507,619.54 $6,580,647.69 34 37
9 11/1/2013 11/30/2013 30 $1,019,721.39 $7,600,369.08 40 42
10 12/1/2014 12/31/2014 31 $151,211.90 $7,751,580.98 41 48
11 1/1/2014 1/31/2014 31 $477,394.19 $8,228,975.17 43 53
12 2/1/2014 2/28/2014 28 $190,142.05 $8,419,117.22 44 58
13 3/1/2014 3/31/2014 31 $1,124,484.82 $9,543,602.04 50 63
14 4/1/2014 4/30/2014 30 $545,702.51 $10,089,304.55 53 68

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 6/4/2013 102,415.22 102,415.22

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 7/18/2013 25,000.00 127,415.22

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
03 7/18/2013 134,242.61 261,657.83

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
04 10/10/2013 25,000.00 286,657.83

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
05 11/12/2013 146,697.00 433,354.83

Adjusted Price = $19,123,516.35

3F: County Convenience.  Additional work desired by the County.  This Change Order adds a new Contract item for the permanent and a temporary crossing of the 
existing Georgetown Railroad by the northbound Frontage Road.  

2D: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable). Environmental remediation. This Change Order adds a new Contract item force account to compensate the Contractor 
for extra work necessary for environmental and Karst Feature remediation and resolution, including material, manpower, and equipment associated with this work.

6C: Untimely ROW/Utilities. Utilities not clear. This Change Order adds new Contract items for the installation of a 6" waterline for the City of Georgetown to 
replace the existing waterline that is in conflict with the south abutment of the new South San Gabriel River Bridge.  Twenty-four (24) days were added to the 
contract schedule.

2I: Differing Site conditions (unforeseeable).  Additional safety needs (unforeseeable).  This Change Order adds a new force account item to the Contract for extra 
work necessary to repair or replace existing traffic safety items: metal beam guard fence, signs, devices, etc.; including material, manpower, and equipment 
associated with this work. 3M: County Convenience. Other.  This Change Order also revises the item number of the first force account per TxDOT's direction.  

6C: Untimely ROW/Utilities. Utilities not clear. This Change Order adds new Contract items for the installation of an 8" waterline for the City of Georgetown to 
replace the existing waterline in conflict with the construction of the south abutment of the new South San Gabriel River Bridge. Change Order No. 5 deletes most of 
the items added previously by Change Order No. 3, which was processed simultaneously with the TxDOT permit for the waterline. This Change Orders reflects the 
final approved revisions to the waterline plans and the specifications for the work are the same as was added previously. This Change Order is FHWA 
nonparticipating.  Six (6) days were added to the contract schedule. 

13 of 23



PPRREECCIINNCCTT    44  
CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONNEERR  MMOORRRRIISSOONN  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Completed/Open to Traffic 
4.01 Bridge Replacements Phase 1 

(CR 406, CR 390, CR 427) 
4.02 Bridge Replacements Ph. 2A (CR 424) 
4.03 Chandler Rd. – Phase 1 
4.04 CR 100 
4.05 CR 112 – Phase 1 
4.06 CR 119 
4.07 CR 122 at US 79 
4.08 CR 124 
3.13 CR 157 
4.09 CR 132 
4.10 CR 136 
4.11 CR 137 
4.12 CR 138 & CR 139 Alignment Study 
4.13 CR 300 & CR 301 
4.14 CR 302 
4.15 CR 347 & CR 348 
4.16 CR 368 & CR 369 (CR 101 to CR 366) 
4.17 CR 404   
4.18 CR 412 
4.19 CR 466 
4.20 FM 397 at SH 95 Signal 
4.21 Gattis School Rd. ROW 
4.22 Limmer Loop – Phase 1A 
4.23 Thrall School Zone 
4.24 US 79 – Section 1 
4.25 US 79 – Section 2 
4.26 US 79 – Section 3A 
4.27 Chandler Rd. – Phase 2 
4.28 Limmer Loop – Phase 1B 
4.29 CR 113 / Old Settlers Blvd. 
 

 

Under Construction/Bidding 
4.45 CR 170 
 
 

In Design 
4.35 FM 1660 (PTF) 
4.48 CR 119 
4.51 CR 110 / Arterial A Area Study 
4.52 Chandler Road Expansion 
4.53 IH 35 Operational Analysis 
4.54 CR 110 South (US 79 to Limmer Loop) 
4.55 CR 110 Middle (North of Limmer Loop to 

CR 107) 
 

4.30 Limmer Loop – Phase 1C 
4.31 Kenney Fort Boulevard – Phase 1 
4.33 Chandler Rd. – Phase 3A 
4.34 Chandler Rd. – Phase 3B 
4.36 Gattis School Road 
4.37 US 79 - Section 3 (PTF) 
4.38 2nd Street Improvements 
4.39 BUS 79 Drainage Improvements 
4.40 US 79 Section 5A (PTF) 
4.41 US 79 Section 5B (PTF) 
4.43 FM 1460 Section 2 
4.44 CR 138 
4.46 FM 1660 at Landfill Rd. (CR 128) 
4.49 CR 108 
4.50 CR 351 at Donahoe Creek 
 

14 of 23



Second Street Roadway Improvements (US 79 West of Taylor to SH 95 in the City of Taylor)
Project No.  10WC821 Original Contract Price = $8,973,072.80

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantially Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Complete Accepted Days Added Days

9/28/2010 12/15/2010 2/17/2011 2/19/2011 2/7/2013 530 177 707

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 2/1/2011 2/28/2011 0 $61,343.32 $61,343.32 $6,815.92 $6,815.92 1 0
2 3/1/2011 3/31/2011 27 $651,589.55 $712,932.87 $72,398.84 $79,214.76 8 4
3 4/1/2011 4/30/2011 30 $378,020.47 $1,090,953.34 $42,002.28 $121,217.04 12 8
4 5/1/2011 5/31/2011 31 $262,721.42 $1,353,674.76 $29,191.27 $150,408.31 15 12
5 6/1/2011 6/30/2011 30 $348,273.39 $1,701,948.15 $38,697.04 $189,105.35 19 17
6 7/1/2011 7/31/2011 31 $243,961.94 $1,945,910.09 $27,106.88 $216,212.23 22 21
7 8/1/2011 8/31/2011 31 $250,164.25 $2,196,074.34 $27,796.03 $244,008.26 25 25
8 9/1/2011 9/30/2011 30 $280,868.21 $2,476,942.55 $31,207.58 $275,215.84 28 30
9 10/1/2011 10/31/2011 31 $437,074.04 $2,914,016.59 $48,563.78 $323,779.62 33 34

10 11/1/2011 11/30/2011 30 $413,934.17 $3,327,950.76 $45,992.69 $369,772.31 38 38
11 12/1/2011 12/31/2011 31 $311,627.83 $3,639,578.59 $34,625.31 $404,397.62 41 43
12 1/1/2012 1/31/2012 31 $287,888.06 $3,927,466.65 $31,987.56 $436,385.18 45 47
13 2/1/2012 2/29/2012 29 $408,497.72 $4,335,964.37 -$208,176.53 $228,208.65 47 51
14 3/1/2012 3/31/2012 31 $414,584.16 $4,750,548.53 $21,820.22 $250,028.87 51 56
15 4/1/2012 4/30/2012 30 $306,823.02 $5,057,371.55 $16,148.58 $266,177.45 54 60
16 5/1/2012 5/31/2012 31 $330,501.27 $5,387,872.82 $17,394.80 $283,572.25 58 64
17 6/1/2012 6/30/2012 30 $452,399.63 $5,840,272.45 $23,810.51 $307,382.76 63 68
18 7/1/2012 7/31/2012 31 $249,183.80 $6,089,456.25 $13,114.94 $320,497.70 65 73
19 8/1/2012 8/31/2012 31 $440,577.54 $6,530,033.79 $23,188.29 $343,685.99 70 77
20 9/1/2012 9/30/2012 30 $403,202.52 $6,933,236.31 $21,221.18 $364,907.17 75 81
21 10/1/2012 10/31/2012 31 $304,120.24 $7,237,356.55 $16,006.33 $380,913.50 78 86

21A 11/1/2012 11/30/2012 0 $213,699.55 $7,451,056.10 $11,247.35 $392,160.85 80 86
22 11/1/2012 11/30/2012 30 $497,575.21 $7,948,631.31 $26,188.17 $407,101.67 85 90
23 12/1/2012 12/31/2012 31 $331,951.51 $8,280,582.82 $17,471.13 $424,572.80 89 94
24 1/1/2013 2/7/2013 38 $773,271.07 $9,053,853.89 -$251,047.62 $173,525.18 94 100
25 2/8/2013 4/16/2013 0 $85,991.85 $9,139,845.74 $1,754.93 $175,280.11 95 100
26 5/1/2013 5/31/2013 0 $248,999.67 $9,388,845.41 $5,081.63 $180,361.74 98 100
27 6/1/2013 10/23/2013 0 $89,566.95 $9,478,412.36 $1,827.90 $182,189.64 99 100
28 10/24/2013 10/31/2013 0 $39,119.18 $9,517,531.54 $798.35 $182,987.99 99 100
29 11/1/2013 3/24/2014 0 $61,393.63 $9,578,925.17 $1,252.93 $184,240.92 100 100

5/2/2014 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 7/26/2011 100,915.00 100,915.00

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 7/26/2011 ($26,176.60) 74,738.40

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
03 10/27/2011 -89,324.55 -14,586.15

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
04 10/27/2011 99,145.75 84,559.60

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
05 2/14/2012 44,204.92 128,764.52

2C: Differing Site Conditions.  New development (conditions changing after PS&E completed).  This change order adjusts the contract quantities to 
accommodate an adjacent City of Taylor project on Sloan Street.  Improvements at Sloan Street will be included in the City’s project.

3M: County Convenience.  Other.  After discussions between Williamson County and the City of Taylor regarding illumination for the proposed roadway, it 
was determined that the number of illumination poles will be reduced from eighty-four (84) to fifty-eight (58).

4B: Third Party Accommodation. Third party requested work. The City of Taylor has requested additional utility work under existing contract items be added to 
the portion of the contract reimbursed by the City.  The additions to contract quantities include: additional 8" waterline on Talbot Street and Vance Street, 
additional 12" waterline on Fowzer Street, additional 8" wastewater line south of Annie Street, additional 16" steel encasement on Vance Street, an additional 
water service for the Custom Trucks property, and additional fire hydrants throughout the project.  The Contractor will provide as-built markups of the 
additional utility line and appurtenances installed per the City of Taylor's direction in the field.  Thirty-five (35) days were added to the Contract schedule.

4B: Third Party Accommodation. Third party requested work.  The City of Taylor has requested the Contractor to install a fireline connection consisting of 
three water vaults for the Taylor ISD building at the 2nd Street/Park Street intersection that was not identified during the development of the project. This 
additional utility work will be added to the portion of the Contract reimbursed by the City.  Seven (7) days were added to the Contract schedule.

Final Completion was issued effective 10/29/13.  FTWoods submitted revised as-builts to the City of Taylor for final review.  
The Balancing Change order is being finalized.  The GEC is coordinating with FTWoods regarding the final constract submittals 
and affidavit of all bills paid.

4B:  Third Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work. The City of Taylor has requested additional work (see attached) be added to the contract.  This 
additional work will be paid for by the City of Taylor as part of the ILA with Williamson County.  Twelve (12) days were added to the Contract schedule.

15 of 23



Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
06 9/11/2012 99,966.85 228,731.37

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
07 9/20/2012 -16,558.50 212,172.87

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
08 12/18/2012 16,138.00 228,310.87

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
09 12/18/2012 9,414.85 237,725.72

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
10 12/18/2012 82,445.37 320,171.09

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
11 12/18/2012 6,616.00 326,787.09

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
12 12/18/2012 104,108.25 430,895.34

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
13 2/19/2013 17,408.50 448,303.84

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
14 2/19/2013 48,644.40 496,948.24

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
15 2/19/2013 -1,925.75 495,022.49

2E: Differing Site Conditions.  Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable) (Item 9):  This Change Order adjusts the quantity of concrete 
pavement removal in the Contract due to encountering a subsurface section of 6" unreinforced concrete pavement 68' wide by 1365' long inside the limits of the 
roadway excavation.  The quantity added for concrete pavement removal will be deducted from the Contract excavation quantity.  1A: Design Error or 
Omission.  Incorrect PS&E.  The Change Order also adjusts the Contract quantities to account for an area shown on the plans as existing asphalt paving to be 
removed when in fact it was concrete paving. The quantity added for concrete pavement removal will be deducted from the Contract asphalt pavement removal 
quantity.

4B: Third Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work.  The City of Taylor has requested additional driveways be constructed for various properties 
throughout the project and for various proposed driveways to be widened to more closely match existing conditions.  As driveways are added or widened, the 
sidewalk quantity will be reduced.       

4B: Third Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work.  The City of Taylor has requested additional wastewater work (installation of: manhole, clean 
out, drop connection, & pipe) on Sloan Street be installed by the Contractor along with the installation of additional water and wastewater services throughout 
2nd Street.  This additional work will be reimbursed by the City of Taylor per the ILA with Williamson County.  Ten (10) days were added to the Contract 
schedule.

3H: County Convenience.  Cost savings opportunity discovered during construction.  The proposed street sign post/assemblies are designed for highway use 
and do not match existing posts/assemblies in Taylor.  New Contract Items will be added to match the existing posts/assemblies and the original proposed 
quantities will be deleted from the Contract. 2E: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable).  Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable) (Item 
9).  New Contract Items will also be added to address miscellaneous differences in the field conditions including the addition of concrete aprons around some of 
the yard drains, adjusting & lowering one yard drain to improve drainage flow, and creating saw tooth curb for pedestrian and vehicular safety.

4B: Third Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work.  The City of Taylor has requested the Contractor install additional drainage items and upsize 
existing items to eliminate flooding concerns for the Reese property located between Victoria Street and Howard Street on the north side of 2nd Street.  The 
additional drainage facility up to the alley behind the Reese property and the cost of upsizing the drainage facilities will be reimbursed by the City of Taylor.  
Ten (10) days were added to the Contract schedule.

2E: Differing Site Conditions.  Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable) (Item 9).  This Change Order adds new Contract Items for five (5) 
18"x18" area inlets in various locations, one (1) Ty C 10' curb inlet, and one (1) Ty AD inlet in order to eliminate ponding that would occur between the 
sidewalk and the ROW limit on the north side of 2nd Street due runoff from adjacent properties into the ROW not accounted for in the original design.  Small 
amounts of 18" RCP and PVC pipe will also be added in order to connect these new inlets to the proposed 2nd Street drainage system.  Six (6) days were added 
to the Contract schedule.

6C: Untimely ROW/Utilities.  Utilities not clear.  This Change Order adjusts the Contract quantities to account for a plan revision to reroute Wastewater Line D 
down Talbot and 1st Street to tie into the original location, bypassing three existing AT&T duct banks.  The plans for Wastewater Line D showed an existing 
AT&T duct bank with a given elevation that allowed the proposed wastewater line to be installed underneath. However, there were another two duct banks 
beneath the one identified on the plans.  These additional duct back will not allow the Contractor to install Wastewater Line D per the original plans. 4B. Third 
Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work.  The City of Taylor has requested the installation of an 8"x8" tapping sleeve and valve to tie the Taylor 
Bedding building fire line into the recently installed waterline.   Twenty-six (26) days were added to the Contract schedule.

4B: Third Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work:  This Change Order adds a new Contract Item to install a fire line connection and lead off of the 
new water main for the Taylor Volunteer Fire Department building at the City of Taylor's request.  Two (2) days were added to the Contract schedule.

4B: Third Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work.  The City of Taylor has requested additional quantities of existing utility items and new items be 
added to the contract. Items include: waterlines and fittings, wastewater lines and materials, and coring manholes for additional wastewater services not 
included in the plans.  Sixty-nine (69) days were added to the Contract schedule.

5B: Contractor Convenience.  Contractor requested change in the sequence and/or method of work.  3H: County Convenience.  Cost savings opportunity 
discovered during construction.  This Change Order adds a new Contract Item to allow the Contractor to place one 4" lift of Ty B HMAC in lieu of two 2" lifts 
of Ty C HMAC, as requested by the Contractor.  This change will shorten the impact and inconvenience of paving operations to adjacent property owners by 
speeding up the placement of these four inches of HMAC and will save the County $1.50/ton.

16 of 23



Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
16 4/2/2013 254,081.30 749,103.79

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
17 7/30/2013 9,409.02 758,512.81

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
18 3/19/2014 31,071.06 789,583.87

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
19 3/19/2014 31,575.50 821,159.37

Adjusted Price = $9,794,232.17

4B: Third Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work:  The City of Taylor has requested full width reconstruction of the pavement on S. Talbot Street, 
S. Vance Street, S. Victoria Street, and S. Sloan Street, including 10 inches of Grade 4 flex base and 2" of Type C hot mix asphalt, in lieu of only repairing the 
utility trench crossing. Attached is a sketch of the side streets to be reconstructed and the parameters.  This work will be reimbursed in full by the City of 

4B: Third Party Accommodation. Third party requested work. Oncor Electric provided additional specifications that were not included in the original design for 
the installation of illumination poles. This Change Order adds a Contract item for the additional effort associated with meeting Oncor's specifications.

3M: County Convenience.  Other.  As required by Item 341, this Change Order adds Contract items to adjust the amount of compensation to be paid to the 
Contractor in proportion to the quality of the asphalt pavement produced and placed on the project.  Specific job control tests were run on the asphalt to monitor 
the quality of the mix. Using the results of these tests in conjunction with TxDOT formulas as outlined in the specifications, the Contractor was either awarded 
a bonus or assessed a penalty.

4D: Third Part Accommodation.  Other.  As a result of the 177 day extension of Contract time, of which 171 days were due to additional scope requested by the 
City of Taylor, the Contractor incurred an escalation in concrete costs from the material supplier. This Change Order adds new Contract Items for the cost 
difference between the original concrete material bid price and the escalated price for concrete placed on the project after the original Substantial Completion 
due date.

17 of 23



Chandler Road Phase 3A (FM 1660 to Chandler Road Ph. 3B)
Project No. 10WC822 Original Contract Price = $6,654,874.15

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantially Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Complete Accepted Days Added Days

9/20/2012 10/20/2010 11/7/2011 11/17/2011 12/14/2012 365 30 395

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 6/1/2011 8/31/2011 0 $52,950.60 $52,950.60 $5,883.40 $5,883.40 1 0
2 9/1/2011 11/30/2011 14 $273,459.65 $326,410.25 $30,384.40 $36,267.80 5 4
3 12/1/2011 12/31/2011 31 $129,632.18 $456,042.43 $14,403.58 $50,671.38 7 11
4 1/1/2012 1/31/2012 31 $143,910.00 $599,952.43 $15,990.00 $66,661.38 9 19
5 2/1/2012 2/29/2012 29 $324,902.41 $924,854.84 $36,100.27 $102,761.65 14 27
6 3/1/2012 3/31/2012 31 $559,702.13 $1,484,556.97 $62,189.12 $164,950.77 22 34
7 4/1/2012 4/30/2012 30 $597,470.22 $2,082,027.19 $66,385.58 $231,336.35 31 42
8 5/1/2012 5/31/2012 31 $515,519.87 $2,597,547.06 $57,279.99 $288,616.34 39 50
9 6/1/2012 6/30/2012 30 $679,972.59 $3,277,519.65 $75,552.51 $364,168.85 49 57

10 7/1/2012 7/31/2012 31 $324,540.27 $3,602,059.92 $36,060.03 $400,228.88 54 65
11 8/1/2012 8/31/2012 31 $424,546.07 $4,026,605.99 $47,171.78 $447,400.66 61 73
12 9/1/2012 9/30/2012 30 $321,635.66 $4,348,241.65 $35,737.30 $483,137.96 65 81
13 10/1/2012 10/31/2012 31 $1,141,558.05 $5,489,799.70 -$194,201.13 $288,936.83 78 89
14 11/1/2012 11/30/2012 30 $74,430.94 $5,564,230.64 $3,917.41 $292,854.24 79 96
15 12/1/2012 12/31/2012 14 $1,132,606.36 $6,696,837.00 $59,610.86 $352,465.10 95 100
16 1/1/2013 1/31/2013 0 $243,864.42 $6,940,701.42 -$210,818.13 $141,646.97 96 100
17 2/1/2013 2/28/2013 0 $41,762.54 $6,982,463.96 $852.29 $142,499.26 96 100
18 3/1/2013 3/31/2013 0 $63,892.54 $7,046,356.50 $1,303.93 $143,803.19 97 100
19 4/1/2013 10/1/2014 0 $170,745.96 $7,217,102.46 $3,484.62 $147,287.81 100 100
20 10/2/2014 2/28/2014 0 $29,022.42 $7,246,124.88 $592.29 $147,880.10 100 100
21 2/1/2014 2/28/2014 0 $147,880.10 $7,394,004.98 -$147,880.10 $0.00 100 100

5/2/2014 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 3/29/2012 210,914.46 210,914.46

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 3/29/2012 77,374.50 288,288.96

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
03 10/30/2012 111,703.50 399,992.46

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
04 12/18/2012 52,634.44 452,626.90

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
05 4/30/2013 43,850.00 496,476.90

4B: Third Party Accommodation. Third party requested work.  This Change Order adjusts quantities and adds new Contract items to revise the drainage and the 
profile grade of Chandler Road in the vicinity of CR 101 at the request of adjacent property owners.  4C: Third Party Accommodation.  Compliance 
requirements of new laws and/or policies. This Change Order changes four (4) driveways on the project that are now in the Taylor City Limits from asphalt to 
concrete due to City requirements.  Thirty (30) days were added to the Contract schedule.

2E:  Differing Site Conditions. Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable)(Item 9).  This Change Order adds erosion control measures to the 
project to address locations where runoff from the adjacent fields drains into the ROW, adds guardrail from Sta. 63+50 to 68+20 along the north side of the 
roadway due to slopes steeper than 3:1, and adds a driveway culvert pipe at Driveway O to minimize ponding water.   3F: County Convenience.  Additional 
work desired by the County.  This Change Order also changes the seed mix to a custom County standard as directed by the County Engineer and changes the 
application method to drill seeding, which generates a cost savings to the County.  The new seed mix contains a higher concentration of Bermuda grass seed 
and is much more resistant to the herbicides utilized by the adjacent farmers.

2E:  Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable).  Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable).  This Change Order adds additional quantities of 
various erosion control measures to the project to address locations where runoff from the adjacent fields drains onto the project.  

Final Completion was granted effective 4/30/13.  The final Project Close-out package is being prepared and the GEC is 
preparing to issue Final Acceptance.

6B: Untimely ROW/Utilities. Right-of-Way not clear (County responsibility for ROW). This Change Order adds driveways, culverts, and utility sleeves at 
various locations along the project as a requirement of the right of way acquisition agreements between the County and the adjacent land owners. In addition, 
the 200 LF of roadway not constructed in the previous Chandler Road Ph 3B Project due to the delay in ROW acquisition has been added to this project and the 
quantities included in this Change Order. 6C: Untimely ROW/Utilities. Utilities not clear. This Change Order adjusts the vertical profile of the roadway in 
response to Atmos requirements for clearance over a pair of high pressure gas lines, quantified with existing Contract items.

3F: County Convenience. Additional work desired by the County. This Change Order adds the relocation and encasement of the Jonah waterlines at two 
locations on the project, plans for which were not available at the time the construction contract was bidding. The Jonah waterlines will be encased where they 
cross the new roadway both near the intersection of FM 1660 and near the intersection of CR 101 to meet the requirements of the utility accommodation policy.

18 of 23



Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
06 5/17/2013 65,196.47 561,673.37

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
07 9/24/2013 154,716.20 716,389.57

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
08 3/4/2014 22,741.26 739,130.83

Adjusted Price = $7,394,004.98

3M: County Convenience.  Other.  As required by Item 341, this Change Order adds Contract items to adjust the amount of compensation to be paid to the 
Contractor inproportion to the quality of the asphalt pavement produced and placed on the project.  

2I: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable). Additional safety needs (unforeseeable). This Change Order adds new Contract items necessary for the 
modification of the profile grade on Chandler Road on both sides of the intersection with FM 1660. The modification is necessary so that traffic on Chandler 
Rd can proceed through the intersection at the posted speed limit of 55 MPH when the stop condition changes from Chandler to FM 1660.

2E: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable).  Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable) (Item 9).  Adjustment of quantities to meet final field 
conditions.  3M: County Convenience.  Other.  As required by Item 585, this Change Order also adds a Contract item to adjust the amount of compensation to 
be paid to the Contractor in proportion to the ride quality of the final asphalt surface on the project as measured by an inertial profiler.

19 of 23



CR 138 (SH 130 to CR 137)
Project No. 12IFB00004 Original Contract Price = $2,470,871.13

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantially Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Complete Accepted Days Added Days

6/29/2012 7/24/2012 9/21/2012 10/1/2012 6/17/2013 270 6 276

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 10/1/2012 11/30/2012 61 $476,026.56 $476,026.56 $52,891.84 $52,891.84 20 22
2 12/1/2012 12/31/2012 31 $361,797.83 $837,824.39 $40,199.76 $93,091.60 36 33
3 1/1/2013 1/31/2013 31 $315,132.30 $1,152,956.69 $35,014.70 $128,106.30 49 45
4 2/1/2013 2/28/2013 28 $295,520.82 $1,448,477.51 $32,835.65 $160,941.95 62 55
5 3/1/2013 3/31/2013 31 $313,929.48 $1,762,406.99 -$68,183.69 $92,758.26 72 66
6 4/1/2013 4/30/2013 30 $138,352.25 $1,900,759.24 $7,281.70 $100,039.96 77 77
7 5/1/2013 6/27/2013 48 $515,506.12 $2,416,265.36 -$50,728.42 $49,311.54 95 94
8 6/28/2013 10/25/2013 0 $34,293.95 $2,450,559.31 $699.87 $50,011.41 96 94

5/2/2014 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 2/26/2013 13,145.00 13,145.00

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 6/25/2013 20,408.62 33,553.62

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
03 7/30/2013 -3,852.00 29,701.62

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
04 4/1/2014 25,207.80 54,909.42

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
05 4/1/2014 67,490.46 122,399.88

Adjusted Price = $2,593,271.01

Substantial Completion was granted effective 6/17/2013.  Aaron Concrete and GEC are reviewing final quantities on project for 
the balancing change order and reviewing pricing for additional signs.  

3F. County Convenience. Additional work desired by the County. This Change Orders adds a new Contract item to remove two property fences that encroach 
into the CR 138 ROW on both sides of Greenridge Drive and install new fences along the ROW. 4B. Third Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work.  
This Change Order also adds a new Contract item for the installation of two new water services on the reimbursable Manville WSC waterline relocations which 
were not included in the original design plans. 

1A: Design Error or Omission.  Incorrect PS&E.  This Change Order adds eight (8) driveway culverts with SETs at driveway locations that had existing 
culverts under the driveways but were not specified to be replaced in the original plans. Additional new mailbox stands will be installed at the existing locations 
since the conditions of the existing mailbox stands will not allow them to be relocated. This Change Order also adds a new Contract item to lower a 4" 
waterline under a driveway in order to reduce the driveway grade, which exceeded County criteria. 3E: County Convenience.  Reduction of future maintenance. 
This Change Order adds a new Contract item for soil retention blankets along the edges of the roadway, in ditches, & on steep backslopes and additional 
quantity of concrete rip rap to minimize erosion.  2E: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable). Miscellaneous differences in site conditions (unforeseeable) 

5B: Contractor Convenience. Contractor requested change in the sequence and/or method of work. This Change Order
adds a new Contract item to replace the specified final course asphalt D-GR HMA (QCQA) TY-C SAC-B PG70-22) with D-GR HMA (QCQA) TY-C SAC-B 
PG64-22. There will be a $1.00/ton credit back to the County associated with the substitution of the asphalt surface course.

3F: County Convenience. Additional work desired by the County.  This Change Order covers the additional cost of the new fence installation from Change 
Order #1 due to PVC material cost increase, reimbursement to the contractor for electrical work to a private driveway (Wortham property), and additional 
drainage work at Dana Drive. 3M: Other. As required by Item 341, this Change Order adds Contract items to adjust the amount of compensation to be paid to 
the Contractor in proportion to the quality of the asphalt pavement produced and placed on the project.

3E: County Convenience.  Reduction of future maintenance.  In order to reduce future maintenance for Williamson County throughout the project, concrete rip 
rap, dry rock rip rap, and additional shoulder up material will be placed in roadside ditches to improve slope stabilization.

20 of 23



CR 108 (US 79 to Limmer Loop)
Project No. 13IFB00118 Original Contract Price = $3,187,303.97

Letting Award Notice To Begin Substantially Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Complete Accepted Days Added Days

12/31/2012 2/5/2013 2/7/2013 2/22/2013 11/20/2013 270 0 270

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 3/1/2013 3/31/2013 27 $44,458.91 $44,458.91 $4,939.88 $4,939.88 2 10
2 4/1/2013 4/30/2013 30 $320,056.05 $364,514.96 $35,561.78 $40,501.66 12 21
3 5/1/2013 5/31/2013 31 $432,660.07 $797,175.03 $48,073.34 $88,575.00 27 33
4 6/1/2013 6/30/2013 30 $488,513.65 $1,285,688.68 $54,279.30 $142,854.30 44 44
5 7/1/2013 7/31/2013 31 $242,874.06 $1,528,562.74 $26,986.00 $169,840.30 52 55
6 8/1/2013 8/31/2013 31 $287,485.39 $1,816,048.13 $31,942.83 $201,783.13 62 67
7 9/1/2013 9/30/2013 30 $169,149.38 $1,985,197.51 $18,794.37 $220,577.50 68 78
8 10/1/2013 10/31/2013 31 $372,736.83 $2,357,934.34 -$96,475.69 $124,101.81 76 89
9 11/1/2013 11/30/2013 20 $576,383.77 $2,934,318.11 $30,335.99 $154,437.80 95 97

10 12/1/2013 12/31/2013 0 $20,713.79 $2,955,031.90 $1,090.19 $155,527.99 95 97
11 1/1/2014 1/31/2014 0 $116,357.08 $3,071,388.98 -$92,846.58 $62,681.41 96 97
12 2/1/2014 2/28/2014 0 $1,455.13 $3,072,844.11 $29.69 $62,711.10 96 97
13 3/1/2014 3/31/2014 0 $62,054.61 $3,134,898.72 $1,266.42 $63,977.52 98 97

5/2/2014 Comments -

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
01 10/30/2013 8,825.50 8,825.50

Change Order Number Approved Cost  This CO Total COs
02 3/18/2014 62,127.12 70,952.62

Adjusted Price = $3,258,256.59

Substantial Completion was issued as of 11/20/13 and the Ribbon Cutting Ceremony was held on 12/23/13.  DNT continues to 
water for vegetation.  Subcontractor BMP began re-discing and reseeding the whole project starting on 4/25/14.  The GEC is 
developing the balancing change order. 

1A: Design Error or Omission.  Incorrect PS&E.  The Change Order adds new Contract items to reflect increased costs for wingwalls where the design engineer 
recalculated wingwall lengths, which are now longer at Culverts B, E, and H. Also added is a new Contract item for removal of a waterwell discovered in 
conflict with the roadway improvements.  4B: Third Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work.  The Change Order adds new Contract items to 
accommodate the City of Hutto request of different sized casing pipe to be installed rather than what was originally designed and bid.  2C: Differing Site 
Conditions.  New development (conditions changing after PS&E completed).  The Change Order adds a new Contract item to reflect a renegotiated price for the 
remaining two 6’ wingwalls since the eliminated wingwall was 5.8’ high and the remaining two wingwalls to be installed are 6.3’ high.

2G: Differing Site Conditions (unforeseeable).  Unadjusted utility (unforeseeable). Cost sharing with City of Hutto to pay for half of the cost to adjust an 
existing City of Hutto waterline located directly underneath Culvert E.  This Change Order also adds the adjustment of five fire hydrants and one wastewater 
manhole due to elevation changes around the existing facilities that occurred with the construction of the CR 108 improvements.  2E: Differing Site Conditions 
(unforeseeable). Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable).  The Change Order adds new Contract Items to provide for a driveway where the 
property owner previously accessed the property through the ditch.  Also added are new Contract Items for a winter seed mix for vegetation establishment, an 
additional mobilization for the striping subcontractor to install additional raised pavement markers, and various items for cleanup of silt in the ditches due to 
storm event.  4B: Third Party Accommodation.  Third party requested work.  This Change Order adds a new Contract Item for the cost for rehabilitation of 120 
LF of the pavement section on Fowzer Street, which will be 50% reimbursed by the City of Taylor.  

21 of 23



              Project Location:

CR 170
(South of SH 45 to North of Pflugerville Parkway)

Project Length: 0.664 Miles
Roadway Classification: Urban Arterial
Roadway Section: Four-Lane Divided w/Median

Project Schedule: September 2013 - June 2014
Estimated Construction Cost: $2.1 Million

APRIL 2014 IN REVIEW

04/04/2014: BPI continues forming and pouring sidewalk and ramps between 
Sta 16+00 and 36+00 along southbound lanes and began placing topsoil 
behind curb and gutter. Subcontractor N-Line striped the double yellow for the 
upcoming phase 3 traffic switch.

04/18/2014: N-Line and Subcontractor Flasher switched traffic to Phase 2A so 
BPI can cnstruct the transitions needed for shifting traffic to the new 
pavement.  BPI installed the Southwest Water overflow pipe and performed 
general cleanup.  Subcontractor Rubio began installing 18" RCP for Storm Line 
B at the south end of the project.

04/25/2014: BPI placed Ty B asphalt for traffic transitions at both ends of the 
project.  N-Line and Flasher switched traffic to Phase 3 with traffic flowing on 
the future southbound lanes.  Subcontractor Pentex began milling the old 
roadway and Rubio began excavating the proposed northbound lanes.

05/02/2014: BPI poured the remaining section of sidewalk on the west side of 
the project.  Rubio installed the remaining 18” RCP for Storm Line B and 
continued roadway excavation from Sta 25+00 to 17+00 in the proposed 
northbound lanes.

Design Engineer: Baker-Aicklen
Contractor: BPI Environmental Services
Construction Observation:
Ryan Rivera, HNTB

Williamson County 
Road Bond Program

22 of 23



CR 170 (South of SH 45 to North of Pflugerville Parkway)
Project No. 13IFB00119 Original Contract Price = $2,141,898.78

Letting Award Notice To Begin Anticipated Work Total Bid Days Total
Proceed Work Completion Accepted Days Added Days

12/26/2012 1/23/2013 9/13/2013 9/23/2013 6/29/2014 280 0 280

Invoice Beginning Ending Days Current Invoice Current Total % ($) % Time
Number Date Date Charged Invoice Total Retainage Retainage Used Used

1 9/23/2013 9/30/2013 8 $23,259.57 $23,259.57 $2,584.40 $2,584.40 1 3
2 10/1/2013 11/4/2013 35 $482,637.23 $505,896.80 $53,626.36 $56,210.76 26 15
3 11/5/2013 12/4/2013 30 $129,220.17 $635,116.97 $14,357.80 $70,568.56 33 26
4 12/5/2014 12/19/2014 15 $86,542.38 $721,659.35 $9,615.81 $80,184.37 37 31
5 12/20/2013 1/14/2014 26 $163,662.08 $885,321.43 $18,184.68 $98,369.05 46 41
6 1/15/2014 2/26/2014 43 $157,156.21 $1,042,477.64 -$43,501.81 $54,867.24 51 56
7 2/27/2014 3/28/2014 30 $132,032.08 $1,174,509.72 $6,949.06 $61,816.30 58 67

Adjusted Price = $2,141,898.78

23 of 23



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   22.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

To discuss and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Lydia Linden, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
To discuss and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 04/23/2014 02:25 PM
Form Started By: Lydia Linden Started On: 04/21/2014 09:48 AM
Final Approval Date: 04/23/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   23.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

CR 277 Utility Joint Use Agreement with Time Warner Cable
Submitted By: Tiffany Mcconnell, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action regarding a Utility Joint Use Agreement with Time Warner Cable for utility
relocation on CR 277.

Background
Time Warner Cable has existing facilities inside the CR 277 right of way, which are in conflict with the proposed
construction. The joint use agreement allows them to relocate their facilities in the proposed right of way. This
relocation is not reimbursable.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
CR 277 TWC Wilco U-80A UJUA

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:21 AM
Form Started By: Tiffany Mcconnell Started On: 05/15/2014 09:00 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   24.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

CR 277 Utility Joint Use Agreement with Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Submitted By: Tiffany Mcconnell, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action regarding a Utility Joint Use Agreement with Pedernales Electric Cooperative
for utility relocation on CR 277.

Background
Pedernales Electric Cooperative has existing facilities inside the CR 277 right of way, which are in conflict with the
proposed construction. The joint use agreement allows them to relocate their facilities in the proposed right of way.
This relocation is not reimbursable.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
CR 277 PEC Wilco U-80A UJUA

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:21 AM
Form Started By: Tiffany Mcconnell Started On: 05/15/2014 09:06 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   25.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on change order no 1 to contract number 141FB00211
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Lydia Linden, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Change Order No. 1, to contract number 14IFB00211, in the
amount of – $7,155.00 for the Cul-de-sac Resurfacing project in the Brushy Creek and Fern Bluff MUD
neighborhoods.

Background
This change order balances the contract quantities and decreases the total contract amount by $7,155.00. With
this change order, and payment of a final invoice, this project will be satisfactorily completed.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
Alpha Paving Ind. CO #1

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:21 AM
Form Started By: Lydia Linden Started On: 05/15/2014 09:15 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   26.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Parking Garage Supplemental 2
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Karen Peters, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action to approve Supplemental Agreement No. 2 with Restek, Inc. to
provide additional construction of structural repairs for the Williamson County Parking Garage, including but not
limited to approval of supplemental agreement and finding of exemption from bidding requirements for a portion of
the project due to various factors and pursuant to the Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code Sections 262.024(a)(2) (health &
safety) and 262.024(a)(3) (unforeseen damage to public property).

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
Supplemental 2
Parking Garage Supp 2 - Exhibit I

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/16/2014 11:00 AM
Form Started By: Karen Peters Started On: 05/15/2014 11:44 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/16/2014 



V/…PSAs/Restek/Parking Garage Supp Agrmt 2  1

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 2 
TO  

AGREEMENT BETWEEN OWNER AND CONTRACTOR 
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS    §  

§ 
OWNER OF WILLIAMSON  § 
 
 
This Supplemental Agreement No. 2 to Agreement Between Owner and Contractor is executed 
by and between Williamson County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the 
"Owner") and Restek, Inc. (the "Contractor").  
 
WHEREAS, on or about October 17, 2013, Owner and Contractor executed an Agreement 
Between Owner and Contractor for the construction of structural repairs for the Williamson 
County Parking Garage (the “Agreement”); 
 
WHEREAS, following Contractor’s commencement of construction, the parties found that each 
jumper plate weld that was uncovered was defective;  
 
WHEREAS, it was known that construction defects existed and that repair work to the 
Williamson County Parking Garage was necessary; however, it was not known until which time 
the jumper plate welds were uncovered during construction that such unforeseen damage to the 
Williamson County Parking Garage existed, to wit, all uncovered jumper plate welds were 
defective; 
 
WHEREAS, it became necessary to amend and supplement the Agreement with Supplemental 
Agreement No. 1 dated effective January 29, 2014 in order to repair the unforeseen damage to 
the Williamson County Parking Garage by removing the concrete topping slab, replacing the 
jumper plate welds and replacing the topping slab at 210 locations within the Williamson County 
Parking Garage; 
 
WHEREAS, it has now become necessary to further amend and supplement the Agreement with 
this Supplemental Agreement No. 2 in order to repair additional unforeseen damage to the 
Williamson County Parking Garage as further described by change order bid forms No. 2 and 
No. 3 attached as Exhibit 1; 
 
WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court, by order, has exempted this portion 
of the purchase and procurement of the above described additional unforeseen repairs from the 
competitive bid/proposal requirements of the County Purchasing Act pursuant to the 
discretionary exemptions (1) for items necessary to preserve and protect the public health or 
safety of the residents of the community, as set forth under Section 262.024(a)(2) of the Texas 
Local Government Code; and (2) for items necessary because of unforeseen damage to public 
property, as set forth under Section 262.024(a)(3) of the Texas Local Government Code. 

 



V/…PSAs/Restek/Parking Garage Supp Agrmt 2  2

NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, Owner and Contractor agree that the Agreement is 
supplemented and amended as follows:  

 
AGREEMENT 

 
 
I. SERVICES AND OBLIGATIONS OF CONTRACTOR. 

 
Contractor shall, in addition to removing the concrete topping slab, replacing each 
defective jumper plate weld and replacing the topping slab, make other repairs as further 
described in change order bid forms No. 2 and No. 3 attached as Exhibit 1 to the 
Williamson County Parking Garage. 
 

II. UNIT PRICES AND OVERHEAD COSTS. 
 
Contractor will provide the above described work at the prices shown in Exhibit 1, the 
total not-to-exceed amount for the work described in Supplemental Agreement No. 2 
being $88,026.98.1 
 
 

III. TIME FOR COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION WORK. 
 
A. Time for Substantial Completion.  The Agreement’s original Contract Time for 

Substantial Completion of all construction work was 126 calendar days from the date of 
commencement.  The Contract Time for Substantial Completion is increased to 180 
calendars from the date of commencement to allow Contractor to perform the Work 
described in the Agreement as well as the repair work described herein.  Under no 
circumstances will the time for Substantial Completion exceed this date without a 
written amendment to the Agreement. 
 

B. Time for Final Completion. Final Completion will remain unchanged and will be as 
set forth in the Agreement.  Under no circumstances will the time for Final 
Completion be exceeded without a written amendment to the Agreement. 

 
IV. Exemption from Bidding Requirements.  The Williamson County Commissioners 

Court, by order, has exempted the additional unforeseen necessary repairs and this 
portion of the purchase2 and procurement of the above described repairs from the 
competitive bid/proposal requirements of the County Purchasing Act pursuant to the 
discretionary exemptions (1) for items necessary to preserve and protect the public health 
or safety of the residents of the community, as set forth under Section 262.024(a)(2) of 

                                                           
1 Previous procurement under this agreement has complied with all bidding requirements; however, the amount of 
change orders has now reached twenty-five percent (25%) of the original contract.  Thus, based on unforeseen 
circumstances, health and safety reasons, and the duty to mitigate damages, it is necessary to exempt a portion of the 
additional work from bidding requirements.  The overage above the twenty-five percent (25%) in change orders that 
is being exempted is estimated at $53,395.73, depending on whether or not the not-to-exceed amount is reached. 
 
2 See FN1. 



V/…PSAs/Restek/Parking Garage Supp Agrmt 2  3

the Texas Local Government Code; and (2) for items necessary because of unforeseen 
damage to public property, as set forth under Section 262.024(a)(3) of the Texas Local 
Government Code.  Due to such exemptions, the consideration paid to Contractor 
hereunder shall not be taken into consideration for purposes of the maximum percentage 
allowed for contract price increases under Section 262.031(b) of the Texas Local 
Government Code. 
 

V. Extent of Supplemental Agreement.   All other terms of the Agreement and any prior 
amendments, work authorizations and supplemental agreements thereto which have not 
been specifically amended herein shall remain the same and shall continue in full force 
and effect.  To the extent applicable, all terms used in this Supplemental Agreement No. 
2 shall have the meanings attributed to them in the Agreement. 
 

VI. Authority.  Each party represents and warrants that it has due power and lawful authority 
to execute and deliver this Supplemental Agreement No. 2 and to perform its obligations 
under the Agreement and this Supplemental Agreement No. 2 and that obligations and 
undertakings hereunder are valid, binding and enforceable obligations of such party. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Owner and Contractor have executed this Supplemental Agreement 
No. 2, in triplicate, to be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution hereof. 
 
CONTRACTOR:       OWNER: 
 
Restek, Inc.      Williamson County, Texas 
 
______________________________  ____________________________ 
 Signature      Signature 
 
______________________________  ____________________________ 

Printed Name      Printed Name 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 

Title       Title 
 
____________________ ____, 20___  ____________________ ____, 20___ 

Date       Date 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   27.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Rule 11 Settlement Agreement
Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action on a Rule 11 and Settlement Agreement with Sovran Acquisition Limited
Partnership, et.al for ROW needed on CR 170. (PARCEL 18)

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
Sovran Rule 11 and Settlement Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/16/2014 10:59 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 05/15/2014 10:46 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/16/2014 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   28.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Building a Better Texas Award from Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service
Submitted By: Anita Guthrie, Ag Extension
Department: Ag Extension
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider Building a Better Texas Award from Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service to honor a
100-year partnership between Williamson County and Cooperative Extension.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/02/2014 10:17 AM
Form Started By: Anita Guthrie Started On: 05/02/2014 09:26 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   29.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Windows 7 Upgrade Overtime
Submitted By: Jay Schade, Information Technology
Department: Information Technology
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on paying comp time in the amount of $525 -- and approving the
related line item transfer -- to pay non-exempt Technology Services employees.

Background
Currently, if a non-exempt employee in the Technology Services department works overtime they receive comp
time rather than being paid for the time worked. Because the expiration of Windows XP rendered all employees
who deal with CJIS information non-compliant if they were using a Windows XP machine, it was critical that those
machines be upgraded as soon as possible. This accrued a total of 14.5 hours of overtime from two of our
non-exempt employees (with many more overtime hours from our exempt employees who do not receive
additional compensation). Because we can't afford to have staff out of the office any more than they are already
allowed for vacation and sick leave, we would like to be able to pay them for these specific hours worked while
upgrading these machines to Windows 7 rather than give them comp time. Because we have an employee who is
on prolonged absence without pay we do have the funds available in our budgeted salary line item.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
FROM 0100.0503.001100 F/T Salaries 525 01

TO 0100.0503.001110 Overtime 525 02

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/09/2014 01:45 PM
Form Started By: Jay Schade Started On: 05/08/2014 04:44 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/09/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   30.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

MRS Agreement for Physician Review Services
Submitted By: Shelley Loughrey, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Physician Review Services Agreement with Concentra Health
Services, Inc. to provide peer review for health plan medical appeal cases on an as needed basis.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 05/14/2014 02:12 PM
Jalyn Morris Jalyn Morris 05/15/2014 08:44 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:21 AM
Form Started By: Shelley Loughrey Started On: 05/14/2014 11:24 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 



























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   31.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Aetna 
Submitted By: Wendy Coco, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Master Services Agreement (MSA-866349) by and between
Aetna Life Insurance Company (Aetna) and Williamson County whereby Aetna will provide Williamson County
Self-Insured Medical, Dental, and Vision Claims Administration, Disease Management, Precertification
Management, Large Case Management, Biometric/Wellness Program Management, Prescription Drug Card/Mail
Order, Preferred Provider Network, and Section 125 Administration (RFP # 15RFP101); and authorize the presiding
officer of the Williamson County Commissioners Court to execute said agreement.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
Aetna Signed
Appendix 2
Appendix 3

Form Review
Form Started By: Wendy Coco Started On: 05/16/2014 03:11 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/16/2014 























































































































































































































































































































































































































































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   32.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Tax Deed
Submitted By: Hal Hawes, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the execution of a Deed without Warranty from
Williamson County, Texas, acting as Trustee, to Robin Timothy Shorts pursuant to Section 34.05 (a) and (h) of the
Texas Property Tax Code pertaining to a tract of land located in the City of Taylor, Williamson County, Texas .

Background
The property subject of the deed is being held in trust by Williamson County for the use and benefit of itself and
other taxing entities that the property is subject to. The consideration paid by the grantee is equal to the total
amount of the judgment against the subject property and this conveyance is being made pursuant to Section
34.05(a) and (h) of the Texas Property Tax Code. Section 34.05 (h) In lieu of a sale pursuant to Subsections (c) and
(d) of this section, the taxing unit that purchased the property may sell the property at a private sale. Consent of
each taxing unit entitled to receive proceeds of the sale under the judgment is not required. Property sold under this
subsection may not be sold for an amount that is less than the lesser of: (1) the market value specified in the
judgment of foreclosure; or (2) the total amount of the judgments against the property.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
Shorts Deed Without Warranty

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:20 AM
Form Started By: Hal Hawes Started On: 05/09/2014 04:26 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   33.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Engagement of Counsel
Submitted For: Dan Gattis  Submitted By: Hal Hawes, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the engagement of the law firm of Ewbank & Harris, P.C.
to represent Williamson County in relation to Ronald Regan Boulevard, North Phase IV Paving Repair Dispute; and
exemption of these services from the competitive bid/proposal requirements of the County Purchasing Act pursuant
to the discretionary exemption for personal or professional services, as set forth under Section 262.024(a)(4) of the
Texas Local Government Code; and authorizing the Presiding Officer of the Williamson County Commissioners
Court to execute an engagement letter with said law firm.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
Engagement Letter Ewbanks

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:20 AM
Form Started By: Hal Hawes Started On: 05/13/2014 12:22 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   34.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Coinless Inmate Telephone System
Submitted By: Kerstin Hancock, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing advertising and setting date of June 11, 2014 at
2:00PM in the Purchasing Department to receive proposals for Coinless Inmate Telephone System,
RFP#14RFP00222 for the Williamson County Jail.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
RFP package Coinless Inmate Phone system

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Bob Space 05/15/2014 11:16 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/16/2014 10:59 AM
Form Started By: Kerstin Hancock Started On: 05/15/2014 10:37 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/16/2014 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 1 of 40 
 

 

 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
901 SOUTH AUSTIN AVENUE 
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78626 

 
http://wilco-online.org/ebids/bids.aspx 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 
 

COINLESS INMATE TELEPHONE SYSTEM 
FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY JAIL 

 

PROPOSAL NUMBER: 14RFP00222 

 
Williamson County is seeking a Vendor to provide a Coin Less Inmate Telephone System for the 
Williamson County Jail Facility.  The successful respondent shall provide, install, and maintain a 
microprocessor based coin less collect/prepaid inmate telephone system designed and proven suitable 
for a jail environment. 
 

 

PROPOSALS MUST BE RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 – 2:00 PM 
 

PROPOSALS WILL BE PUBLICLY OPENED:   Wednesday, June 11, 2014 – 2:00 PM  

 
NON-MANDATORY PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE  

Wednesday, June 4, 2014 10:30 A.M.  
AT THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

508 S. ROCK STREET, Georgetown, Texas 

 

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION 
 

Notice is hereby given that sealed Proposals will be accepted by the Williamson County Purchasing 

Department for RFP# 14RFP00222.  Specifications for this RFP may be obtained from http://wilco-

online.org/ebids/bids.aspx.  
 
Proposals are to be addressed to the Williamson County Purchasing Agent with the RFP number and 
RFP name marked on the outside of the envelope.  Respondents should forward one (1) original, two (2) 
paper copies and on (1) CD of their Proposal to the address shown below.  Late Proposals will be 
rejected as non-responsive.  Proposals will be publicly opened in the Williamson County Purchasing 
Department at the time and date indicated above. Proposals shall be opened in a manner that avoids 
disclosure of the contents to competing Respondents and maintains the confidentiality of the Proposals 
during negotiations.  Proposals will be open for public inspection after the Contract Award.  Respondents 
are invited to attend the sealed Proposal opening. 
 

PROPOSAL NAME:            COINLESS INMATE TELEPHONE SYSTEM 
PROPOSAL NO:             14RFP00222 

DUE DATE/TIME:             Wednesday, June 11, 2014 
ON OR BEFORE                          2:00 PM 
MAIL OR DELIVER TO:          Williamson County Purchasing Department 
                   901 South Austin Avenue 
                                                 Georgetown, TX 78626 
 

http://wilco-online.org/ebids/bids.aspx
http://wilco-online.org/ebids/bids.aspx


Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 2 of 40 

 

 

All Respondents interested in submitting a Proposal are encouraged to attend the 
non-mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference on June 4, 2014 at 10:30 A.M. at the 
Williamson County Sheriff’s Office, 508 South Rock Street, Georgetown, TX. 

 
Any questions, clarifications or requests for general information should be directed to the contact listed  
below:  

 
 

Assistant Purchasing Agent  
ATTN: 14RFP00222 Coinless Inmate Telephone System 
901 South Austin Avenue  

Georgetown, TX 78626 
purchase@wilco.org 

 
 
Question submittals must be made via email, and are due by 5PM CST on June 5, 2014.  Every 
effort will be made to answer questions within 24 hours of receiving them, with an email response.  
 
All submitted questions with their answers will be posted and updated on a daily basis to the Williamson 
County portal, http://wilco-online.org/ebids/bids.aspx 
 
 
It is the Respondent’s responsibility to check with the Williamson County Purchasing Department prior to 
submitting your Proposal to ensure that you have a complete, up-to-date package. The Williamson 
County Purchasing Department takes no responsibility to ensure any interested Respondent has obtained 
any outstanding addenda or additional information. Any addenda and/or other information relevant to the 
RFP will be posted on the Williamson County vendor portal at the following link: 
http://wilco-online.org/ebids/bids.aspx  
 

 
All interested Respondents are invited to submit a Proposal in accordance with the Instructions and 
General Requirements, Response Format, Proposal Specifications, and Definitions, Terms and 
Conditions stated in this Request for Proposal. No negotiations or modifications to the Proposals received 
will be allowed. 
 
 

RESPONDENTS ARE STRONGLY ENCOURAGED TO CAREFULLY 
READ THE ENTIRE RFP. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:purchase@wilco.org
http://wilco-online.org/ebids/bids.aspx


Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 3 of 40 

 

 
 

 COINLESS INMATE TELEPHONE SYSTEM 
FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY JAIL 

 

PROPOSAL NUMBER: 14RFP00222 
 

There is no expressed or implied obligation for Williamson County (sometimes referred to herein as the 
“County”) to reimburse Respondents for any expense incurred in preparing a Proposal in response to this 
RFP and Williamson County will not reimburse Respondents for these expenses. 
 
All Proposals must be received in the Williamson County Purchasing Department before the opening, 
which will be on the date and at the time set forth on Page 1. Proposals received after the submittal 
deadline will be considered void and unacceptable and returned to the Respondent unopened.  
Williamson County is not responsible for lateness or non-delivery of mail, carrier, etc.  The date and time 
stamp of the Williamson County Purchasing Department shall be the official date and time of receipt. 

 
FACSIMILE AND ELECTRONIC TRANSMTTALS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. 

 
The Respondent’s Proposal and all RFP requirements should be completed prior to submission.  
Failure to fully complete forms/affidavits and return the documentation required by this RFP may, at 
Williamson County’s sole discretion, render your Proposal null and void.  Proposals will be opened and 
the names of Respondents read aloud in the Williamson County Purchasing Department, 901 South 
Austin Avenue, Georgetown, Texas 78626.  
 
 

HOURS FOR THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT ARE 8:00 AM – 12:00 PM 
AND 1:00 PM – 5:00 PM CENTRAL TIME (PURCHASING DEPARTMENT IS CLOSED DURING 
LUNCH FROM 12:00PM – 1:00PM), MONDAY – FRIDAY, EXCLUDING COUNTY HOLIDAYS 

 

 

 

Tentative Schedule of Events 

 

Issuance of RFP     May 20, 2014 
 
Non-mandatory pre-proposal conference  June 4, 2014 10:30am 
 
Deadline to Submit Questions                        June 5, 2014   5:00pm 
 
Proposal Submission Deadline  
(Late Proposals will not be considered)  June 11, 2014 2:00pm 
  
Proposals Distributed to Evaluation Committee  June 11/12, 2014 
 
Evaluation Committee to Tabulate  
Scoring      June 18, 2014 
 
Recommendation for Contract Award   June 24, 2014 

 
 
 
 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 4 of 40 

 

 
 

PRE-PROPOSAL INSPECTION 
 

To the extent necessary and prior to the submittal, Respondents are strongly encouraged to visually 
inspect and be familiar with all goods and/or services for which they intend to submit a Proposal.   If in the 
Pre-Proposal inspection the Respondent determines any discrepancies, he/she/it should inform the 
Williamson County Purchasing Department. 



1.  INTRODUCTION TO RESPONDENTS 

This RFP is to receive Proposals from qualified Respondents regarding the goods and/or services 
which Williamson County seeks to procure under this RFP. 

2. DEFINITIONS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS  

2.1 DEFINITIONS  

a. “Addenda” – Means any written or graphic instruments issued by Williamson  County prior to 
the consideration of Proposals which modify or interpret the Proposal Documents by 
additions, deletions, clarifications, or corrections. 

b. “Agreement” – The Successful Respondent may be required by Williamson County to sign an 
additional Agreement containing terms necessary to ensure compliance with the RFP and 
Respondent’s Proposal.  Such ensuing Agreement shall contain the Proposal Specifications, 
Terms and Conditions that are derived from the RFP. 

c.  “Contract” – This RFP and the Proposal of the Successful Respondent shall become a 
contract between the Successful Respondent and Williamson County once the Successful 
Respondent’s Proposal is properly accepted by the Williamson County Commissioners Court 
(sometimes referred to herein as the “Commissioners Court”). 

d. “Proposal Documents” – The Legal Notice, RFP including attachments, and any Addenda 
issued by Williamson County prior to the consideration of any Proposals. 

e. “Proposal” – Is a complete, properly signed Proposal submitted in accordance with this RFP 
which is irrevocable during the specified period for evaluation and acceptance of Proposals. 

f. “Respondent” – A person or entity who submits a Proposal in response to this RFP. 
g. “RFP” – Refers to this document, together with the attachments thereto and any future 

addenda issued by Williamson County. 
h. “Successful Respondent” – The responsible Respondent who, in Williamson County’s sole 

opinion, submits the Proposal which is in the best interest of Williamson County, taking into 
account factors identified herein and to whom Williamson County awards the Contract.  
 

2.2 TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 

2.2.1 Venue and Governing Law 
 
Respondent hereby agrees and acknowledges that venue and jurisdiction of any suit, right, or 
cause of action arising out of or in connection with this RFP, the Contract and any ensuing 
Agreement shall lie exclusively in either Williamson County, Texas or in the Austin Division of the 
Western Federal District of Texas, and the parties hereto expressly consent and submit to such 
jurisdiction.  Furthermore, except to the extent that this RFP, the Contract and any ensuing 
Agreement is governed by the laws of the United States, this RFP, the Contract and any ensuing 
Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Texas, excluding, however, its choice of law rules. 

 

2.2.2   Incorporation by Reference and Precedence 
 
The Contract shall be derived from (1) the RFP and its Addenda; and (2) the Respondent’s 
Proposal. In the event of a dispute under the Contract, applicable documents will be referred to 
for the purpose of clarification or for additional detail in the following order of precedence:  (1) the 
RFP and its Addenda; and (2) the Respondent’s Proposal.   
 
In the event Williamson County requires that an ensuing Agreement be executed following award 
and a dispute arises between  (1) terms and conditions of the ensuing Agreement, (2) the RFP, 
and its Addenda; and (3) the Respondent’s Proposal, applicable documents will be referred to for 
the purpose of clarification or for additional detail in the following order of precedence: (1) terms 
and conditions of the ensuing Agreement and its Addenda, (2) the RFP and its Addenda; and (3) 
the Respondent’s Proposal. 
 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 6 of 40 

 

2.2.3 Ownership of Proposal 
 
Each Proposal shall become the property of Williamson County upon submittal and will not be 
returned to Respondents unless received after the submittal deadline. 

 

2.2.4  Disqualification of Respondent  

Upon signing and submittal of the Proposal, a Respondent offering to sell supplies, materials, 
services, or equipment to Williamson County certifies that the Respondent has not violated the 
antitrust laws of this state codified in Section 15.01, et seq, Business & Commerce Code, or the 
Federal Antitrust Laws, and has not communicated directly or indirectly the offer made to any 
competitor or any other person engaged in such line of business.  Any or all Proposals may be 
rejected if Williamson County believes that collusion exists among the Respondents. 

  

2.2.5   Assignment, Successors and Assigns 

The Successful Respondent may not assign, sell, or otherwise transfer the Contract or any other 
rights or interests obtained under the Contract without written permission of the Williamson 
County Commissioners Court.  The Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall be binding upon 
and inure to the benefit of the contracting parties and their respective successors and permitted 
assigns.  

 
2.2.6 Implied Requirements 

Products and services not specifically described or required in the RFP, but which are necessary 
to provide the functional capabilities described by the Respondent, shall be deemed to be implied 
and included in the Proposal. 

 

2.2.7 Termination 

a. Termination for Cause:  Williamson County reserves the right to terminate the 
Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement for default if the Successful Respondent 
breaches any of the RFP Specifications, Terms and Conditions, including 
warranties of Respondent, if any, or if the Successful Respondent becomes 
insolvent or commits acts of bankruptcy.  Such right of termination is in addition 
to and not in lieu of any other remedies Williamson County may have at law or in 
equity or as may otherwise be provided herein.  Default may be construed as, but 
not limited to, failure to deliver the proper goods and/or services within the proper 
amount of time, and/or to properly perform any and all other requirements to 
Williamson County’s satisfaction, and/or to meet all other obligations and 
requirements. 

b. Termination for Convenience: Williamson County may terminate the Contract 
and/or any ensuing Agreement for convenience and without cause or further 
liability, upon thirty (30) calendar days written notice to Successful Respondent.  
In the event Williamson County exercises its right to terminate without cause, it is 
understood and agreed that only the amounts due to Williamson County  for 
goods, commodities and/or services provided and expenses incurred to and 
including the date of termination, will be due and payable.  No penalty will be 
assessed for Williamson County’s termination for convenience.  

2.2.8 Non-Performance 

It is the objective of Williamson County to obtain complete and satisfactory performance of the 
requirements set forth herein. In addition to any other remedies available at law, in equity or that 
may be set out herein, failure to perform may result in a deduction of payment equal to the 
amount of the goods and/or services that were not provided and/or performed to the County’s 
satisfaction.  In the event of such non-performance, the County shall have the right, but shall not 
be obligated, to complete the services itself or by others and/or purchase the goods from other 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 7 of 40 

 

sources.  If the County elects to acquire the goods or perform the services itself or by others, 
pursuant to the foregoing, the Successful Respondent shall reimburse the County, within ten (10) 
calendar days of demand, for all costs incurred by the County (including, without limitation, 
applicable, general, and administrative expenses, and field overhead, and the cost of necessary 
equipment, materials, and field labor) in correcting the nonperformance which the Successful 
Respondent fails to meet pursuant to the requirements set out herein.  In the event the 
Successful Respondent refuses to reimburse the County as set out in this provision, County shall 
have the right to deduct such reimbursement amounts from any amounts that may be then owing 
or that may become owing in the future to the Successful Respondent. 

 

2.2.9 Proprietary Information and Texas Public Information Act  
  

All material submitted to the County shall become public property and subject to the Texas 
 Public Information Act upon receipt. If a Respondent does not desire proprietary information in 
the Proposal to be disclosed, each page must be clearly identified and marked proprietary at time 
of submittal or, more preferably, all proprietary information may be placed in a folder or appendix 
and be clearly identified and marked as being proprietary. The County will, to the extent allowed 
by law, endeavor to protect from public disclosure the information that has been  identified and 
marked as proprietary. The final decision as to what information must be disclosed, however, lies 
with the Texas Attorney General. Failure to clearly identify and mark information as being 
proprietary as set forth under this provision will result in all unmarked information being deemed 
non-proprietary and available to the public.  For all information that has not been clearly identified 
and marked as proprietary by the Respondent, the County may choose to place such information 
on the County’s website and/or a similar public database  without obtaining any type of 
prior consent from the Respondent. 

 
To the extent, if any, that any provision in this RFP or in the Respondent’s Proposal is in conflict 
with Tex. Gov’t Code 552.001 et seq., as amended (the “Public Information Act”), the same shall 
be of no force or effect.  Furthermore, it is expressly understood and agreed that Williamson 
County, its officers and employees may request advice, decisions and opinions of the Attorney 
General of the State of Texas in regard to the application of the Public Information Act to any 
items or data furnished to Williamson County as to whether or not the same are available to the 
public.  It is further understood that Williamson County’s officers and employees shall have the 
right to rely on the advice, decisions and opinions of the Attorney General, and that Williamson 
County, its officers and employees shall have no liability or obligation to any party hereto for the 
disclosure to the public, or to any person or persons, of any items or data furnished to Williamson 
County by a party hereto, in reliance of any advice, decision or opinion of the Attorney General of 
the State of Texas. 

 

2.2.10 Right to Audit  
 
Successful Respondent agrees that Williamson County or its duly authorized representatives 
shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after termination or expiration of the Contract and/or 
the ensuing Agreement, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all 
books, documents, papers and records of Successful Respondent, which are directly pertinent to 
the services to be performed or goods to be delivered for the purposes of making audits, 
examinations, excerpts and transcriptions.  Successful Respondent agrees that Williamson 
County shall have access during normal working hours to all necessary facilities and shall be 
provided adequate and appropriate work space in order to conduct audits in compliance with the 
provisions of this section.  Williamson County shall give Successful Respondent reasonable 
advance notice of intended audits.  

 
 

2.2.11 Proposal Preparation Cost 
 
Cost of developing Proposals is entirely the responsibility of Respondents and shall not be 
charged to Williamson County. There is no expressed or implied obligation for Williamson County 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 8 of 40 

 

to reimburse Respondents for any expense incurred in preparing a Proposal in response to this 
RFP and Williamson County will not reimburse Respondents for such expenses. 

 
2.2.12 INDEMNIFICATION 

 
SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND SAVE HARMLESS WILLIAMSON COUNTY, ITS 

OFFICIALS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND AGENTS’ EMPLOYEES FROM AND AGAINST ALL CLAIMS, LIABILITY, 
AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEYS’ FEES, ARISING FROM ACTIVITIES OF 

RESPONDENT, ITS AGENTS, SERVANTS OR EMPLOYEES, PERFORMED HEREUNDER THAT RESULT FROM 

THE NEGLIGENT ACT, ERROR, OR OMISSION OF RESPONDENT OR ANY OF RESPONDENT’S AGENTS, 
SERVANTS OR EMPLOYEES, AS WELL AS ALL CLAIMS OF LOSS OR DAMAGE TO THE RESPONDENT’S AND 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY’S PROPERTY, EQUIPMENT, AND/OR SUPPLIES. 
 
FURTHERMORE, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, ITS OFFICIALS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND AGENTS’ EMPLOYEES 

SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR DAMAGES TO THE SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT ARISING FROM ANY ACT OF 

ANY THIRD PARTY, INCLUDING, BUT NOT BEING LIMITED TO THEFT.  SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT FURTHER 

AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND SAVE HARMLESS WILLIAMSON COUNTY FROM, ITS 

OFFICIALS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND AGENTS’ EMPLOYEES AGAINST ALL CLAIMS OF WHATEVER NATURE 

ARISING FROM ANY ACCIDENT, INJURY, OR DAMAGE WHATSOEVER CAUSED TO ANY PERSON OR TO THE 

PROPERTY OF ANY PERSON OCCURRING IN RELATION TO SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT’S PERFORMANCE 

OF ANY SERVICES REQUESTED HEREUNDER DURING THE TERM OF THE CONTRACT AND/OR ANY ENSUING 

AGREEMENT.  
 
SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT SHALL TIMELY REPORT ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS, SUITS, ACTIONS, 
PROCEEDINGS, LIENS OR JUDGMENTS TO WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND SHALL, UPON THE RECEIPT OF ANY 

CLAIM, DEMAND, SUIT, ACTION, PROCEEDING, LIEN OR JUDGMENT, NOT LATER THAN THE FIFTEENTH 

(15TH) DAY OF EACH MONTH; PROVIDE WILLIAMSON COUNTY WITH A WRITTEN REPORT ON EACH SUCH 

MATTER, SETTING FORTH THE STATUS OF EACH MATTER, THE SCHEDULE OR PLANNED PROCEEDINGS 

WITH RESPECT TO EACH MATTER AND THE COOPERATION OR ASSISTANCE, IF ANY, OF WILLIAMSON 

COUNTY REQUIRED BY SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT IN THE DEFENSE OF EACH MATTER. SUCCESSFUL 

RESPONDENT’S DUTY TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD WILLIAMSON COUNTY HARMLESS SHALL BE 

ABSOLUTE. IT SHALL NOT ABATE OR END BY REASON OF THE EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION OF THE 

CONTRACT AND/OR ANY ENSUING AGREEMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE AGREED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY IN 

WRITING. THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION SHALL SURVIVE THE TERMINATION OF THE CONTRACT AND 

SHALL REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT WITH RESPECT TO ALL SUCH MATTERS NO MATTER WHEN 

THEY ARISE. 
 
IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISPUTE BETWEEN THE PARTIES AS TO WHETHER A CLAIM, DEMAND, SUIT, ACTION, 
PROCEEDING, LIEN OR JUDGMENT APPEARS TO HAVE BEEN CAUSED BY OR APPEARS TO HAVE ARISEN 

OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, RESPONDENT SHALL 

NEVER-THE-LESS FULLY DEFEND SUCH CLAIM, DEMAND, SUIT, ACTION, PROCEEDING, LIEN OR JUDGMENT 

UNTIL AND UNLESS THERE IS A DETERMINATION BY A COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION THAT THE 

ACTS AND OMISSIONS OF RESPONDENT ARE NOT AT ISSUE IN THE MATTER. 
 
Successful Respondent's indemnification shall cover, and Successful Respondent agrees 
to indemnify Williamson County, in the event Williamson County is found to have been 
negligent for having selected Successful Respondent to perform the work described in 
this request. The provision by Successful Respondent of insurance shall not limit the 
liability of Successful Respondent under the Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement. 

 
 

2.2.13 Waiver of Subrogation  
 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 9 of 40 

 

Successful Respondent and Successful Respondent’s insurance carrier waive any and all rights 
whatsoever with regard to subrogation against Williamson County as an indirect party to any suit 
arising out of personal or property damages resulting from the Respondent’s performance under 
this Contract and any ensuing Agreement. 

 

2.2.14 Relationship of the Parties 
 
The Successful Respondent shall be an independent contractor and shall assume all of the 
rights, obligations, liabilities, applicable to it as such independent contractor hereunder and any 
provisions herein which may appear to give County the right to direct the Successful Respondent 
as to details of doing work herein covered or to exercise a measure of control over the work shall 
be deemed to mean that the Successful Respondent shall follow the desires of County in the 
results of the work only. County shall not retain or have the right to control the Successful 
Respondent’s means, methods or details pertaining to the Successful Respondent’s performance 
of the work. County and the Successful Respondent hereby agree and declare that the 
Successful Respondent is an independent contractor and as such meets the qualifications of an 
“Independent Contractor’ under Texas Workers Compensation Act, Texas Labor Code, Section 
406.141, that the Successful Respondent is not an employee of County , and that the Successful 
Respondent and its employees, agents and sub-contractors shall not be entitled to workers 
compensation coverage or any other type of insurance coverage held by County. 
 

2.2.15 Sole Provider 

The Successful Respondent agrees and acknowledges that it shall not be considered a sole 
provider of the goods and/or services described herein and that Williamson County may contract 
with other providers of such goods and/or services if Williamson County deems, at its sole 
discretion, that multiple providers of the same goods and/or services will serve the best interest of 
Williamson County. 
 
 

2.2.16 Force Majeure 
 

If the party obligated to perform is prevented from performance by an act of war, order of legal 
authority, act of God, or other unavoidable cause not attributable to the fault or negligence of said 
party, the other party shall grant such party relief from the performance.  The burden of proof for 
the need of such relief shall rest upon the party obligated to perform.  To obtain release based on 
force majeure, the party obligated to perform shall file a written request with the other party. 

 

2.2.17 Severability  
 

If any provision of this RFP, the Contract or any ensuing Agreement shall be held invalid or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render 
unenforceable any other provision thereof, but rather the entire RFP, Contract or any ensuing 
Agreement will be construed as if not containing the particular invalid or unenforceable provision 
or provisions, and the rights and obligation of the parties shall be construed and enforced in 
accordance therewith. The parties acknowledge that if any provision of this RFP, the Contract or 
any ensuing Agreement is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, it is the desire and intention 
of each that such provision be reformed and construed in such a manner that it will, to the 
maximum extent practicable, give effect to the intent of this RFP, the Contract or any ensuing 
Agreement and be deemed to be validated and enforceable. 

 
 
2.2.18 Equal Opportunity  

 
Neither party shall discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of 
race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. 
  



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 10 of 40 

 

 
 
 

2.2.19 Notice  
 

Any notice to be given shall be in writing and may be affected by personal delivery or by 
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed to the proper party, at the 
following address: 

 
Williamson County Purchasing Department 
ATTN:  Purchasing Agent 

             901 South Austin Avenue 
             Georgetown, Texas 78626 
 
   

Respondent: Address set out in Respondent’s Transmittal 
Letter 

 
Notices given in accordance with this provision shall be effective upon (i) receipt by the party to 
which notice is given, or (ii) on the third (3rd) calendar day following mailing, whichever occurs 
first. 

 
2.2.20 Sales and Use Tax Exemption 

 
Williamson County is a body corporate and politic under the laws of the State of Texas and claims 
exemption from sales and use taxes under Texas Tax Code Ann. § 151.309, as amended, and 
the services and/or goods subject hereof are being secured for use by Williamson County.   

 

2.2.21 Compliance with Laws 
 

Williamson County and Successful Respondent shall comply with all federal, state, and local 
laws, statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any courts or 
administrative bodies or tribunals in any matter affecting the performance of the Contract and any 
ensuing Agreement, including, without limitation, Workers’ Compensation laws, salary and wage 
statutes and regulations, licensing laws and regulations. When required, the Successful 
Respondent shall furnish the County with certification of compliance with said laws, statutes, 
ordinances, rules, regulations, orders, and decrees above specified. 

 

2.2.22 Incorporation of Exhibits, Appendices and Attachments 
 

All of the Exhibits, Appendices and Attachments referred to herein are incorporated by reference 
as if set forth verbatim herein. 

 

2.2.23 No Waiver of Immunities 
 

Nothing herein shall be deemed to waive, modify or amend any legal defense available at law or 
in equity to Williamson County, its past or present officers, employees, or agents, nor to create 
any legal rights or claim on behalf of any third party. Williamson County does not waive, modify, 
or alter to any extent whatsoever the availability of the defense of governmental immunity under 
the laws of the State of Texas and of the United States. 

 
 
 

2.2.24 No Waiver 
 

The failure or delay of any party to enforce at any time or any period of time any of the provisions 
of this RFP, the Contract or any ensuing Agreement shall not constitute a present or future waiver 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 11 of 40 

 

of such provisions nor the right of either party to enforce each and every provision.  Furthermore, 
no term or provision shall be deemed waived and no breach excused unless such waiver or 
consent shall be in writing and signed by the party claimed to have waived or consented.  Any 
consent by any party to, or waiver of, a breach by the other, whether expressed or implied, shall 
not constitute a consent to, waiver of or excuse for any other, different or subsequent breach. 
 

2.2.25 Binding Effect  
 

This Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 
parties and their respective permitted assigns and successors. 
 

2.2.26  Assignment 
 
The Successful Respondent’s interest and duties hereunder may not be assigned or delegated to 
a third party without the express written consent of Williamson County. 

 

2.2.27 Safety 
 
Successful Respondent is responsible for initiating, maintaining, and supervising all safety    
precautions and programs in connection with any services to be provided hereunder.  The safety 
program shall comply with all applicable requirements of the current federal Occupational Safety 
and Health Act and all other applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations.  

 

2.2.28 General Obligations and Reliance 
 
Successful Respondent shall perform all services and/or provide all goods, as well as those 
reasonably inferable and necessary for completion and provision of the services and goods 
required hereunder. The Successful Respondent shall keep the County informed of the progress 
and quality of the services and/or goods to be provided. Successful Respondent agrees and 
acknowledges that County is relying on Successful Respondent's represented expertise and 
ability to provide the goods and/or services described herein. Successful Respondent agrees to 
use its best efforts, skill, judgment, and abilities to perform its obligations in accordance with the 
highest standards used in the profession and to further the interests of County in accordance with 
County’s requirements and procedures.  Successful Respondent’s duties as set forth herein shall 
at no time be in any way diminished by reason of any approval by the County nor shall the 
Successful Respondent be released from any liability by reason of such approval by the County, 
it being understood that the County at all times is ultimately relying upon the Successful 
Respondent’s skill and knowledge in performing the services and providing any goods required 
hereunder. 

 
2.2.29 Contractual Development 

 
The Williamson County Commissioners Court may award the Contract on the basis of the initial 
Proposals received, without any further or additional discussions.  Therefore, each initial Proposal 
should contain the Respondent’s best terms and offer. The contents of the RFP and the selected 
Proposal will become an integral part of the Contract, but may be modified, at Williamson 
County’s sole discretion, by provisions of an ensuing Agreement.  Therefore, the Respondent 
must agree to inclusion in an ensuing Agreement of the Proposal Specifications, Terms and 
Conditions of this RFP. Williamson County may, at its discretion, opt to conduct further 
discussions with responsible offerors and request the highest ranked firm’s Best and Final Offer. 
 

2.2.30 Entire Agreement 
 

The Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall supersede all prior Agreements, written or oral 
between the Successful Respondent and County and shall constitute the entire Agreement and 
understanding between the parties with respect to the services and/or goods to be provided. 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 12 of 40 

 

Each of the provisions herein shall be binding upon the parties and may not be waived, modified 
amended or altered except by writing signed by the Successful Respondent and County. 
 

2.2.31 Survivability 
 

All applicable agreements that were entered into between Respondent and Williamson County 
under the terms and conditions of the Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement shall survive the 
expiration or termination thereof for ninety (90) days unless a new contract has been awarded. 

 
 
 
 
2.2.32 Contractual Formation and Ensuing Agreement  

 
The RFP and the Respondent’s Proposal, when properly accepted by the Williamson County 
Commissioners Court, shall constitute a contract equally binding between the Successful 
Respondent and Williamson County.  The Successful Respondent may be required by Williamson 
County to sign an additional Agreement containing terms necessary to ensure compliance with 
the RFP and Respondent’s Proposal. 
 
THE RESPONDENT’S PROPOSAL MUST INCLUDE A SAMPLE AGREEMENT FOR THE 
COUNTY’S REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION.  
 

 
2.2.33 Initial Contract Term  
 

The initial contract term shall be for a period of thirty-six (36) months, beginning on August 1, 
2014 and ending July 31, 2017.  
 

 
2.2.34 Contract Extensions 

 
The Williamson County Commissioners Court reserves the right to extend this Contract, by 
mutual agreement of both parties, as it deems to be in the best interest of the County.  If 
approved, this extension will be in twelve (12) month increments for up to an additional twenty 
four (24) months, with the terms and conditions remaining the same.  The total period of this 
Contract, including all extensions will not exceed a maximum combined period of sixty (60 
months). Successful Respondent shall notify the Purchasing Director and the Sheriff’s Financial 
Manager when the initial term or when each option term as the case may be, is within  six (6) 
months from the expiration of the Initial Term , or such Option term  as provided in this paragraph.  
Upon occurrence of this event, successful Respondent shall send written notification to the 
addresses herein provided.   
 

 

2.2.35 Insurance Requirements 
 

By signing its Proposal, the Successful Respondent agrees to maintain at all times during 
any term of the Contract and any ensuing Agreement, at Successful Responder's cost, 
insurance in accordance with this provision. 
Successful Respondent will be required to submit Certificates of Insurance prior to being 
awarded the Contract. A copy of the issued policy should be submitted to the Purchasing 
Department within 60 days of the contract award date. 

 
All certificates of insurance coverage as specified below must be provided to Williamson County 
at the following address: 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 13 of 40 

 

 
       Williamson County 

901 South Austin 
Avenue Georgetown, 
Texas 78626 

 
Failure to comply with these Insurance Requirements may result in the termination of the 
Contract and any ensuing Agreement between the Successful Respondent and Williamson 
County. 

 
The following coverage limits shall be required at a 
minimum: 

 
A. Worker's Compensation Statutory – Texas Law 

 
B. Employer's Liability: 

 
Bodily Injury by Accident $500,000 Ea. Accident 

Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Ea. Employee 

Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Policy Limit 

 

C. Comprehensive general liability including completed operations and contractual liability 
insurance for bodily injury, death, or property damages in the following amounts: 

 
COVERAGE PER PERSON PER OCCURRENCE 

 
 

Comprehensive 

General Liability $ 500,000 $ 500,000 

 
 

Aggregate policy limits: $1,000,000 

 
 

D. Comprehensive automobile and auto liability insurance (covering hired, leased and non-
owned vehicles): 

 

COVERAGE PER PERSON PER OCCURRENCE 

Bodily injury 
(including death) 
Property damage 

$100,000 
 

$500,000 

$300,000 
 

$500,000 
Aggregate policy limits: $1,000,000 

 

E. Comprehensive automobile and auto liability insurance (covering owned vehicles): 
 

COVERAGE PER PERSON PER OCCURRENCE 

Bodily injury 
(including death) 
Property damage 

$500,000 
 

$500,000 

$500,000 
 

$500,000 
Aggregate policy limits: $1,000,000 

 

 
 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 14 of 40 

 

Successful Respondent’s property will not be covered by any insurance that may be carried 
by Williamson County. Successful Respondent assumes the risk of loss on its contents and 
property that are situated on/in/around Williamson County property. The Successful 
Respondent is strongly encouraged to obtain insurance on its property to the extent deemed 
necessary by the Successful Respondent. 

 
The deductible for an insurance policy required hereunder shall not exceed $100,000. 
Williamson County shall be named as an additional insured under any policy of 
insurance required hereunder. 

 
Successful Respondent shall not commence any work until it has obtained all required 
insurance and such insurance has been approved by Williamson County. Successful 
Respondent shall not allow any subcontractor(s) to commence work to be performed in until 
all required insurance has been obtained by such subcontractor(s) and approved by 
Williamson County. Approval of the insurance by Williamson County shall not relieve or 
decrease the liability of Successful Respondent or  its subcontractor(s) hereunder. 

 
The required insurance must be written by a company approved to do business in the State 
of Texas with a financial standing of at least an A- rating, as reflected in Best’s insurance 
ratings or by a similar rating system recognized within the insurance industry at the time the 
policy is issued. Successful Respondent shall furnish Williamson County with a certification of 
coverage issued by the insurer. Successful Respondent shall not cause any insurance to be 
canceled nor permit any insurance to lapse. ALL INSURANCE CERTIFICATES SHALL 
INCLUDE A CLAUSE TO THE EFFECT THAT THE POLICY SHALL NOT BE CANCELED OR 
REDUCED, RESTRICTED OR LIMITED UNTIL TEN (10) CALENDAR DAYS AFTER 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY HAS RECEIVED WRITTEN NOTICE AS EVIDENCED BY RETURN 
RECEIPT OF REGISTERED OR CERTIFIED LETTER. 

 
It is the intention of the Williamson County, and agreed to and hereby acknowledged by 
the Successful Respondent, that no provision of this Contract or any ensuing Agreement shall be 
construed to require Williamson County to submit to mandatory arbitration or mediation in the 
settlement of any claim, cause of action or dispute, except as specifically required in direct 
connection with an insurance claim or threat of claim under an insurance policy required 
hereunder which absolutely requires arbitration or mediation of such claim, or as otherwise 
required by law or a court of law with jurisdiction over the provisions of this Contract or any 
ensuing Agreement. 

 
 

2.2.36 Workers’ Compensation Coverage Requirements 
The Texas Labor Code, §406.096, requires workers' compensation insurance coverage for 
all persons providing services on a building or construction project for a governmental entity 
such as Williamson County. The rule requires Williamson County to timely obtain certificates of 
coverage and retain them for the duration of the project. The rule also sets out the language to 
be included in the RFP specifications and in contracts awarded by a governmental entity and 
the information required to be in the posted notice to employees. The rule is adopted under the 
Texas Labor Code, §402.061. 

 
The information provided below is a result of this rule. By submitting your proposal to Williamson 
County, you are acknowledging that this rule is a part of these RFP specifications, and that you 
will observe and abide by all of the requirements outlined in the rule. You are further agreeing 
that should your proposal be accepted by the Williamson County Commissioners Court, the 
necessary certificates of coverage showing workers' compensation coverage, will be provided to 
the following address prior to beginning work: 

 
Williamson County 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 15 of 40 

 

901 South Austin 
Avenue 
Georgetown, TX 
78626 

 
Failure to comply with this request may result in termination of the Contract and any 
ensuing Agreement. If you have any questions related to this ruling and/or requirement, you are 
encouraged to contact either the Williamson County Purchasing Department at (512) 943-1546, 
or you may call the Texas Workers' Compensation Commission at (800) 372-7713. 

 
A. The following words and terms, when used in this provision, shall have the following 
meanings. Terms not defined in this rule shall have the meaning defined in the Texas 
Labor Code, if so defined. 

 
(1) Certificate of coverage (certificate)--A copy of a certificate of insurance, a 

certificate of authority to self-insure issued by the commission, or a workers' 
compensation coverage agreement (TWCC-81, TWCC-82, TWCC-83, or TWCC-
84), showing statutory workers' compensation insurance coverage for the person's 
or entity's employees (including those subject to a coverage agreement) providing 
services on a project, for the duration of the project. 

(2) Building or construction--Has the meaning defined in the Texas Labor Code, 
§406.096(e) (1). 

(3) Contractor--A person bidding for or awarded a building or construction project by 
Williamson County. 

(4) Coverage--Workers' compensation insurance meeting the statutory requirements of 
the 
Texas Labor Code, §401.011(44). 

(5) Coverage agreement--A written agreement on form TWCC-81, form TWCC-82, 
form TWCC-83, or form TWCC-84, filed with the Texas Workers' Compensation 
Commission which establishes a relationship between the parties for purposes of 
the Texas Workers' Compensation Act, pursuant to the Texas Labor Code, Chapter 
406, Subchapters F and G, as one of employer/employee and establishes who will 
be responsible for providing workers' compensation coverage for persons providing 
services on the project. 

(6) Duration of the project--Includes the time from the beginning of work on the project 
until the work on the project has been completed and accepted by Williamson 
County. 

(7) Persons providing services on the project ("subcontractor" in §406.096) - 
includes all persons or entities performing all or part of the services the contractor has 
undertaken to perform on the project, regardless of whether that person contracted 
directly with the contractor and regardless of whether that person has employees. This 
includes, without limitation, independent contractors, subcontractors, leasing 
companies, motor carriers, owner-operators, employees of any such entity, or employees 
of any entity which furnishes persons to provide services on the project. "Services" 
include, without limitation, providing, hauling, or delivering equipment or materials, or 
providing labor, transportation, or other service related to a project. "Services" does not 
include activities unrelated to the project, such as food/beverage vendors, office supply 
deliveries, and delivery of portable toilets. 
(8) Project--Includes the provision of all services related to a building or 
construction contract for Williamson County. 

 
B. The contractor shall provide coverage, based on proper reporting of classification codes and 
payroll amounts and filing of any coverage agreements, which meets the statutory requirements of 
Texas Labor Code, Section 401.011(44) for all employees of the contractor providing services on 
the project, for the duration of the project. 
C. The Contractor must provide a certificate of workers compensation coverage to Williamson 
County prior to being awarded the Contract. 
D. If the coverage period shown on the contractor's current certificate of coverage ends during the 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 16 of 40 

 

duration of the project, the contractor must, prior to the end of the coverage period, file a new 
certificate of coverage with Williamson County showing that coverage has been extended. 
E. The contractor shall obtain from each person providing services on a project, and provide to 
Williamson County: 

(1) a certificate of coverage, prior to that person beginning work on the project, so Williamson 
County will have on file certificates of coverage showing coverage for all persons providing 
services on the project; and 

(2) no later than seven days after receipt by the contractor, a new certificate of coverage 
showing extension of coverage, if the coverage period shown on the current certificate of 
coverage ends during the duration of the project. 

F. The contractor shall retain all required certificates of coverage for the duration of the project and 
for one year thereafter. 
G. The contractor shall notify Williamson County in writing by certified mail or personal delivery, 
within ten (10) days after the contractor knew or should have known, of any change that materially 
affects the provision of coverage of any person providing services on the project. 

H. The contractor shall post on each project site a notice, in the text, form and manner prescribed 
by the Texas Workers' Compensation Commission, informing all persons providing services on the 
project that they are required to be covered, and stating how a person may verify coverage and 
report lack of coverage. 
I. The contractor shall contractually require each person with whom it contracts to provide services 
on a project, to: 

(1) provide coverage, based on proper reporting of classification codes and payroll amounts 
and filing of any coverage agreements, which meets the statutory requirements of Texas 
Labor Code, Section 401.011(44) for all of its employees providing services on the project, for 
the duration of the project; 

(2) provide to the contractor, prior to that person beginning work on the project, a certificate of 
coverage showing  that coverage  is  being  provided  for  all  employees  of the  person 
providing services on the project, for the duration of the project; 

(3) provide the contractor, prior to the end of the coverage period, a new certificate of coverage 
showing extension of coverage, if the coverage period shown on the current certificate of 
coverage ends during the duration of the project; 

(4) obtain from each other person with whom it contracts, and provide to the contractor: 
(a) a certificate of coverage, prior to the other person beginning work on the project; and 
(b) a new certificate of coverage showing extension of coverage, prior to the end of the 

coverage period, if the coverage period shown on the current certificate of coverage 
ends during the duration of the project; 

(5) retain all required certificates of coverage on file for the duration of the project and for one 
year thereafter; 

(6) notify Williamson County in writing by certified mail or personal delivery, within ten (10) days 
after the person knew or should have known, of any change that materially affects the 
provision of coverage of any person providing services on the project; and 

(7) contractually require each person with whom it contracts, to perform as required by 
paragraphs (1) - (7), with the certificates of coverage to be provided to the person for whom 
they are providing services. 

J. By signing this Contract or providing or causing to be provided a certificate of coverage, the 
contractor is representing to Williamson County that all employees of the contractor who will provide 
services on the project will be covered by workers' compensation coverage for the duration of the 
project, that the coverage will be based on proper reporting of classification codes and payroll 

amounts, and that all coverage agreements will be filed with the appropriate insurance carrier or, 
in the case of a self-insured, with the commission's Division of Self-Insurance Regulation. Providing 
false or misleading information may subject the contractor to administrative penalties, criminal 
penalties, civil penalties, or other civil actions. 

K. The contractor's failure to comply with any of these provisions is a breach of contract by the 
contractor which entitles Williamson County to declare the Contract void if the contractor does not 
remedy the breach within ten (10) days after receipt of notice of breach from Williamson County. 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 17 of 40 

 

 

2.2.37 Performance Bond 
 

Performance Bond – The successful Respondent will be required to submit a performance bond in 
the amount of $100,000.00.  The Performance Bond will be in place within thirty (30) days of award 
of the contract.  The successful Respondent will be required to include coverage for service and 
commission payments incurred.  The successful Respondent is responsible for the purchase of the 
Performance Bond at no cost to Williamson County. 

 



3. INSTRUCTIONS AND GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 

Read this document carefully. Follow all instructions and requirements.  You are 
responsible for fulfilling all requirements and specifications.  Be sure you have a clear 
understanding of this RFP. 

General requirements apply to all advertised RFPs; however, these may be superseded, in whole 
or in part, by the Proposal Specifications, Addenda issued as a part of this RFP and 
Modifications issued as a part of this RFP.  Be sure your Proposal package is complete. 

3.1 Ambiguity, Conflict, or other Errors in the RFP 

If Respondent discovers any ambiguity, conflict, discrepancy, omission or other error in this RFP, 
Respondent shall immediately notify Williamson County Purchasing Department of such error in 
writing and request modification or clarification of the document.  Modifications will be made by 
issuing Addenda.  If the Respondent fails to notify Williamson County prior to the date and time 
fixed for submission of Proposals of an error or ambiguity in the RFP known to Respondent, or an 
error or ambiguity that reasonably should have been known to Respondent, then Respondent 
shall be deemed to have waived the error or ambiguity or its later resolution. 

Williamson County may also modify the RFP, no later than 48 hours prior to the date and time 
fixed for submission of Proposals, by issuance of an Addendum.  All addenda will be numbered 
consecutively, beginning with 1. 

3.2  Notification of Most Current Address 

Respondents in receipt of this RFP shall notify the Williamson County Purchasing Department of 
any address changes, contact person changes, and/or telephone number changes no later than 
48 hours prior to the date and time fixed for submission of Proposals. 

3.3  Proposal Preparation Cost 

Cost of developing Proposals is entirely the responsibility of Respondents and shall not be 
charged to Williamson County. 

3.4 Signature of Respondent  

A Transmittal Letter, which shall be considered an integral part of the Proposal, shall be signed 
by an individual who is authorized to bind the Respondent contractually.   

If the Respondent is a Corporation or Limited Liability Company, the legal name of the 
Corporation or Limited Liability Company shall be provided together with the signature of the 
officer or officers authorized to sign on behalf of such entity. 

If the Respondent is a General Partnership, the true name of the firm shall be provided with the 
signature of each partner authorized to sign. 

If the Respondent is a Limited Partnership, the name of the Limited Partner’s General Partner 
shall be provided with the signature of the officer authorized to sign on behalf of the General 
Partner. 

If the Respondent is a Sole Proprietor(s) (individual), each Sole Proprietor(s) shall sign.   

If signature is by an agent, other than the Sole Proprietor(s) or an officer of a Corporation, Limited 
Liability Company, General Partner or a member of a General Partnership, a power of attorney or 
equivalent document must be submitted to the Williamson County Purchasing Department prior 
to contract award. 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 19 of 40 

 

3.5 Assumed Business Name 

If the Respondent operates business under an Assumed Business Name, the Respondent must 
have on file with the Williamson County Clerk a current Assumed Name Certificate and provide a 
file marked copy of same prior to contract award. 

3.6 Economy of Presentation 

Proposals should not contain promotional or display materials, except as they may directly 
answer in whole or in part questions contained in the RFP.  Such exhibits shall be clearly marked 
with the applicable reference number of the question in the RFP.  Proposals must address the 
technical requirements as specified in the RFP.  All questions posed by the RFP must be 
answered concisely and clearly.  Proposals that do not address each criterion may be, at the sole 
discretion of Williamson County, rejected and not considered. 

3.7 Proposal Obligation 

The contents of the RFP, Proposal and any clarification thereof submitted by the Successful 
Respondent shall become part of the contractual obligation and incorporated by reference into 
the Contract and any ensuing agreement. 

3.8 Compliance with RFP Specifications 

It is intended that this RFP describe the requirements and the response format in sufficient detail 
to secure comparable Proposals.  Failure to comply with all provisions of the RFP may, at the 
sole discretion of Williamson County, result in disqualification. 

3.9 Evaluation 

Williamson County reserves the right to use all pertinent information (also learned from sources 
other than disclosed in the RFP process) that might affect Williamson County’s judgment as to 
the appropriateness of an award to the best evaluated Respondent.  This information may be 
appended to the Proposal evaluation process results.  Information on a Respondent from reliable 
sources, and not within the Respondent’s Proposal, may also be noted and made part of the 
evaluation file.  Williamson County shall have sole discretion for determining the reliability of the 
source. Williamson County reserves the right to conduct written and/or oral discussions/interviews 
after the Proposal opening.  The purpose of such discussions/interviews is to provide clarification 
and/or additional information to make an award that is in the best interest of Williamson County. 

3.10 Negotiations 

The Purchasing Agent shall supervise all negotiations. Negotiations may be conducted with 
responsible Respondents who submit proposals determined to be reasonably subject to being 
selected for award.   

Revisions to proposals may be permitted after submission and before award for the purpose of 
obtaining best and final offers. 

Respondents may be required to submit additional data during the process of any negotiations.  

The county reserves the right to negotiate the price and any other term with the Respondents.  

Verbal negotiations must be confirmed in writing prior to award. 

 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 20 of 40 

 

3.11 Withdrawal of Proposal 

The Respondent may withdraw its Proposal by submitting a written request over the signature of 
an authorized individual, as described herein above, to the Williamson County Purchasing 
Department any time prior to the submission deadline.  The Respondent may thereafter submit a 
new Proposal prior to the deadline.  Modification or withdrawal of the Proposal in any manner will 
not be considered if submitted after the deadline.  Withdrawal of a Proposal after the deadline will 
be subject to written approval of the Williamson County Purchasing Agent. 

3.12  Responsibility 

 
It is expected that a Respondent will be able to affirmatively demonstrate Respondent’s 
responsibility. A  Respondent should be able to meet the following requirements: 

 
a)  have adequate financial resources, or the ability to obtain such resources as  

  required; 
b)  be able to comply with the required or proposed  delivery schedule; 
c)  have a satisfactory record of performance; and 
d)  be otherwise qualified and eligible to receive an award. 

 
 

Williamson County may request representation and other information sufficient to determine 
Respondent's ability to meet these minimum standards listed above. 

 

3.13 Silence of Specifications 

The apparent silence of any RFP specifications as to any detail or to the apparent omission from 
it of a detailed description concerning any point, shall be regarded as meaning that only the best 
practices are to prevail.  All interpretations of these specifications shall be made on the basis of 
this statement. 
 

3.14 References 
 
Williamson County requires Respondent to supply a list of at least three (3) most recent 
references where like services and/or goods have been supplied by Respondent if Respondent 
has not done business with the County within the past five (5) years. The name of firm, address, 
phone number and name of a representative to contact should be provided. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 21 of 40 

 

4.   RESPONSE FORMAT AND SUBMISSION 

 
4.1 Introduction 

Each Proposal submitted in response to this RFP should clearly reference those numbered 
sections of this RFP that require a response.  Failure to arrange the Proposal as requested may 
result in the disqualification of the Proposal.   

Though there is not a page limit for Proposals, to save natural resources including paper, and to 
allow Williamson County staff to efficiently evaluate all submitted Proposals, Williamson County 
requests that Proposals be orderly, concise, but comprehensive in providing the requested 
information.  Conciseness and clarity of content are emphasized and encouraged.  Please limit 
additional, non-requested information.  
  
Please provide your Proposal response using: 

 8 ½” x 11” pages, inclusive of any cover letter or supporting materials 

 The least amount of plastic/laminate or other non-recyclable binding materials 

 Single-sided printing 
 
Vague and general Proposals will be considered non-responsive, and may, at County’s sole 
discretion, result in disqualification. Proposals should be legible and complete. Failure to provide 
the required information may result in the disqualification of the Proposal.  All pages of the 
Proposal should be numbered and the Proposal should contain an organized, paginated table of 
contents corresponding to the sections and pages of the Proposal. 
 

4.2 Organization of Proposal Contents and Table of Contents 

Each Proposal should be submitted with a table of contents that clearly identifies and denotes the 
location of each title and subtitle of the Proposal.  Additionally, the table of contents should clearly 
identify and denote the location of all enclosures of the Proposal. The table of contents should 
follow the RFP’s structure as much as is practical. 

Each Proposal should be organized in the manner described below: 

a. Transmittal Letter  
b. Table of Contents  

 c. Executive Summary 
d. Commission and Rate Sheets form (Appendix A) 
e. References: Identification of three (3) most recent references for which the Respondent is 

providing or has provided the services and/or goods of the type requested, including the 
name, position, and telephone number of a contact person at each entity (Appendix B) 

f. Conflict of Interest Questionnaire (Appendix C) 
 g.  Proposal Affidavit and Addenda Acknowledgement (Appendix D)  
 h.  Signature Page (Appendix E) 

 

4.3 Transmittal Letter  

The Respondent should submit a Transmittal Letter that provides the following: 

1. Name and address of individual or business entity submitting the Proposal; 
2. Respondent’s type of business entity (i.e., Corporation, General Partnership, Limited 

Partnership, LLC, etc.); 
3. Place of incorporation or organization, if applicable; 
4. Name and location of major offices and other facilities that relate to the Respondent’s 

performance under the terms of this RFP; 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 22 of 40 

 

5. Name, address, business and fax number of the Respondent’s principal contact person 
regarding all contractual matters relating to this RFP; 

6. The Respondent’s Federal Employer Identification Number; 
7. If the Proposal being submitted will have an effect on air quality for Williamson County 

(as it relates to any state, federal, or voluntary air quality standard), then the Respondent 
is encouraged to provide information in narrative form indicating the anticipated air quality 
impact.  

8. A commitment by the Respondent to provide the services required by Williamson County; 
9. A statement that the Proposal is valid for ninety (90) calendar days from the deadline for 

submittal of Proposals to Williamson County (Any Proposal containing a term of less than 
ninety (90) calendar days for acceptance, may at Williamson County’s sole discretion, be 
rejected as non-responsive.); 
 

The Transmittal Letter must be signed by a person legally authorized to bind the Respondent to 
the representations in the Transmittal Letter and Proposal.  In the case of a joint Proposal, each 
party must sign the Transmittal Letter.   

 

4.4 Executive Summary  

The Respondent should provide an Executive Summary of its Proposal that asserts that the 
Respondent is providing in its response all of the requirements of this RFP. The Executive 
Summary must represent a full and concise summary of the contents of the Proposal 

The Executive Summary should not include any information concerning the cost of the Proposal.   

The Respondent should identify any services and/or goods that are provided beyond those 
specifically requested.  If the Respondent is providing services and/or goods that do not meet the 
specific requirements of this RFP, but in the opinion of the Respondent are equivalent or superior 
to those specifically requested, any such differences must be noted in the Executive Summary.  
However, the Respondent must realize that failure to provide the services specifically required 
may, at Williamson County’s sole discretion, result in disqualification of the Proposal. 

The Respondent is also expected to indicate why it believes that it is the most qualified 
Respondent to provide the services described in this RFP. The Successful Respondent must 
demonstrate extensive experience in and understanding required in order to carry out the intent 
of this project.  The Respondent must describe in detail the current and historical experience the 
Respondent and its subcontractors have that would be relevant to completing the project.  
References should contain the name of key contacts and a telephone number. The Respondent 
must briefly state why it believes its proposed services and/or goods best meet Williamson 
County’s needs and RFP requirements, and the Respondent also must concisely describe any 
additional features, aspects, or advantages of its services and/or goods in any relevant area not 
covered elsewhere in its Proposal. 

 

4.5 Conflict of Interest 

No public official shall have interest in a contract, in accordance with Vernon's Texas Codes 
Annotated, Local Government Code Title 5, Subtitle C, Chapter 171, as amended. 
 
As of January 1, 2006, Respondents are responsible for complying with Local Government Code 
Title 5,  Subtitle C, Chapter 176. Additional information may be obtained from the Williamson 
County website at the following link: 
http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing/ConflictofInterestDisclosure/tabid/689/langu
age/en-US/Default.aspx 
   

http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing/ConflictofInterestDisclosure/tabid/689/language/en-US/Default.aspx
http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing/ConflictofInterestDisclosure/tabid/689/language/en-US/Default.aspx


Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 23 of 40 

 

Each Respondent must disclose any existing or potential conflict of interest relative to the 
performance of the requirements of this RFP. Examples of potential conflicts may include an 
existing business or personal relationship between the Respondent, its principal, or any 
affiliate or subcontractor, with Williamson County or any other entity or person involved in 
any way in the project that is the subject of this RFP. Similarly, any personal or business 
relationship between the Respondent, the principals, or any affiliate or subcontractor, with 
any employee or official of Williamson County or its suppliers must be disclosed.  Any 
such relationship that might be perceived or represented as a conflict must be disclosed. Failure 
to disclose any such relationship or reveal personal relationships with Williamson County 
employees or officials may be cause for termination. Williamson County will decide if an actual or 
perceived conflict should result in Proposal disqualification. 

By submitting a Proposal in response to this RFP, all Respondents affirm that they have not 
given, nor intend to give, at any time hereafter any economic opportunity, future employment, gift, 
loan, gratuity, special discount, trip, favor, or service to a Williamson County public servant or any 
employee, official or representative of same, in connection with this procurement. 

Each Respondent must provide a Conflict of Interest Statement.  The Conflict of Interest 
Statement is attached as an appendix to this RFP and must be completed, signed, and 
submitted to the Williamson County Purchasing Department.   
 

4.6  Ethics 
 
 The Respondent shall not accept or offer gifts or anything of value nor enter into any business 
 arrangement with any employee, official or agent of Williamson County. 

 
4.7 Proposal Submittal 

 
The Proposal is due no later than the submittal date and time set forth on Page 1 of this RFP, and 
should include each item identified on the Proposal Submittal Checklist page of this RFP. 
 

4.8 Delivery of Proposals 

All Proposals are to be delivered on or before the submittal deadline, as noted on Page 1 of this 
RFP, to: 

  
  Williamson County Purchasing Department 
  Attn: Coin Less Inmate Telephone System RFP #14RFP00222 

901 South Austin Avenue  

Georgetown, Texas  78626 
 

Williamson County will not accept any Proposals received after the submittal deadline, and shall 
return such Proposals unopened to the Respondent. 

Williamson County will not accept any responsibility for Proposals being delivered by third party 
carriers. 

Respondent should submit one (1) original, two (2) paper copies, and one (1) CD of the Proposal.  
Proposals will be opened publicly in a manner to avoid public disclosure of contents; however, 
names of Respondents will be read aloud. 

Respondents should list the Proposal Number on the outside of the box or envelope and note 
“Sealed Proposal Enclosed.” 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 24 of 40 

 

FAILURE BY RESPONDENT TO INCLUDE ALL LISTED ITEMS MAY, AT THE SOLE 

DISCRETION OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF ITS 

PROPOSAL. 



5. PROPOSAL SPECIFICATIONS 
 

The County is seeking a Vendor to provide a Coin Less Inmate Telephone System for the 
Williamson County Jail Facility.  The specifications including information related to ensuing 
agreement are contained herein.  The County reserves the right to evaluate and award a contract 
based on the best offer determined for the Jail Facility. 

 
The successful Respondent shall provide, install, and maintain a microprocessor based coin less 
collect/prepaid inmate telephone system designed and proven suitable for a jail environment. 

 
Your entire proposal, if accepted for contract purposes, will become a part of the overall 
agreement. Sample contract must be provided prior to contract award. 

 
Successful Respondent agrees that the services to be provided, under this contract, are vital to 
County and must be continued without interruption and that upon expiration of this contract 
another vendor may be selected.  Successful Respondent agrees to exercise its best efforts and 
cooperation to effectively have an orderly and efficient transition to a successor.  Successful 
Respondent to indicate installation timetables. 

 
County and Respondent both agree that the Williamson County Commissioners Court shall be 
the sole and final authority on issues relating to this contract.  Should any matter not be resolved 
to the Respondent’s satisfaction, Respondent shall have the right to be heard in open court by 
Commissioners Court and the decision of Commissioners Court shall be final and conclusive, and 
shall be binding on all parties concerned. 
 
The system installed by the successful Respondent must allow for a minimum of two hundred 
(200) coin less inmate phones. 

The successful Respondent shall provide all materials and items related to this system for proper 
installation at no charge to the County. 

The system shall be line-powered and require no electricity to be run to telephones located in the 
cellblocks. 

System shall provide automatic daily turn on and shut off at designated times. 

System shall have manual kill switches on/off capabilities from designated control rooms with 
LED’s that illuminate when a station is in use. 

System shall possess unlimited telephone number blocking capabilities. 

There shall be no charge for unanswered or non-accepted calls, 

Once each call is completed the line shall return to primary dial tone to ensure that the inmate 
cannot place an unauthorized call. 

The successful Respondent shall provide complete computer systems with terminals and printers 
with capabilities to provide a complete list of all telephone numbers called from a given inmate 
telephone with call detail information as described hereafter in these specifications. 

The successful Respondent must provide, at no cost to the County, system updates and 
additional features in a timely manner as required by the County. 

The successful Respondent shall coordinate with the County for the removal and/or installation of 
operating telephone system. 

The system must provide the following features and functions: 

The system must be user friendly and provide instructions to both the inmate and the called     
party.  System prompts must be provided in both English and Spanish. 

Inmate phones shall not be capable of receiving incoming calls. 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 26 of 40 

 

The system must verify that the collect call is actively accepted, provide the caller’s name and 
identify the caller as an inmate of the Williamson County Jail Facility. 

The system shall not allow inmate to listen to the status of the call in progress for the 
acceptance/denial by called party and shall not allow inmate to communicate with the called 
party until the call has been accepted. 

The inmate telephone system must be able to detect and minimize fraudulent calls.  At a 
minimum, the system should refuse or disallow chain dialing, fraudulent switch-hook 
manipulation, or multiple calls. 

Written dialing instructions in both English and Spanish shall be permanently and prominently 
displayed on each inmate phone. 

Each inmate phone shall be secured by an anti-vandal locking system. 

The system shall provide and possess a voice recognition (biometric) component.  This 
component will be activated by each inmate upon initial use of the coin less inmate telephone 
system. 

The system shall provide a secure inmate email system.  This system must have the 
capability to allow for jail personnel to accept or reject the email. The ability to highlight 
“keywords” as a search method should be included in this email system. 

The system must provide call detail reports for all calling activity, which will detail: 

For all calls, inmate telephone number, date, time, PIN # (if applicable), number called, 
duration of call, and total billable cost of each call. 

Frequently called numbers (all numbers called more than five (5) times per day), including 
inmate telephone number, date, time, PIN # (if applicable), number called and cost of each 
call. 

Common numbers called (all numbers called by more than one (1) inmate), including inmate 
telephone numbers, date, time, PIN # (if applicable), numbers called, duration of each call. 

Reports must be accessible by the Sheriff and/or Audit Departments on site via computer 
systems installed on County premises and all reports must give total of all information 
required by the report. 

County requires details and clarification on how calling cards would work for local, long 
distance, and international calling. 

The system must be capable of utilizing personal identification numbers (PIN) for individual 
inmates, if and when such becomes desirable to County Detention Officials.  The system 
must allow the use of PIN’s in designated areas only, without necessity of the entire system 
utilizing PIN’s. 

The system may use concentrated trucking.  If more inmate telephones require dial tone and 
processing at the same time than there are accessible lines, then a voice prompt should 
alert the caller that all circuits are busy at this time. 

An automated information system is preferred.  The features of this system should be 
configurable by jail personnel. 

The successful Respondent shall be responsible for software updating. 

The system must be capable of compiling all call data from each phone for a full month to 
generate the following audit reports which will be required monthly: 

         Total calls attempted 

         Total calls completed 

         All calls to a specific number 

         All calls to a specific area code 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 27 of 40 

 

         All calls to a specific group (exchange) of numbers 

         Total billed cost of each complete phone call 

 Call break down of local, intrastate intralata, intrastate interlata, and interstate interlata      
charges 

Summary report to include calls attempted, calls completed, total minutes, and total billed       
cost 

                   All calls must be billed to the called party at the actual real time duration of the call, rounded          
up to the next whole minute.  Any fraudulent charging of minutes by the successful 
Respondent shall be cause for immediate termination of this contract and will be punishable 
to the full extent of the law. 

 

 

General Mandatory Requirements: 

1. All Respondents must be in business for the purpose of providing Inmate Telephone 
Services and have at least five (5) years of experience with a proven track record of 
providing services under the same current company name. 

2. Respondent must currently be servicing and be the exclusive provider for a minimum of 
three (3) jails with a minimum capacity of 500 beds each.  List facility name and capacity. 

3. Successful Respondent must perform real time validations for each call.  Explain. 

4. Successful Respondent must have 24hour/7day technical support.  State where service 
center is located. 

5. Successful Respondent must have capability to supervise and monitor the system 
remotely ensuring satisfactory provision of services. 

6. System must have the capability to provide the called party with an automated rate quote 
prior to connection. 

7. System must have capability for called party to block the call and any future calls by 
pressing two digits from their home phone. 

8. Prepaid calls have to inform the called party, before acceptance, that the call is coming 
from a correctional facility and is a free call. 

9. Proposed system should have the capability of implementing a PIN/PAN system. 

10. Proposed system must have the capability of implementing a billing threshold. 

11. Successful Respondent must provide facility personnel the ability to submit an on-line 
trouble tickets via a web interface.  System must already be developed and operational. 

12. Successful Respondent must allow facility personnel to block and unblock numbers. 

13. Successful Respondent must allow facility personnel to view trouble tickets on-line, via a 
web interface. 

14. Successful Respondent must have the ability to track live trouble tickets via a web 
interface, accessible anywhere and send email notification upon completion or status 
changes.  Provide web site demo. Provide response time to trouble tickets on Appendix 
A. 

15. System Reports – customized adhoc reports can be generated for specific investigative 
needs. 

16. System must be located on-site.  A off-site centralized option is not acceptable. 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 28 of 40 

 

17. Successful Respondent must provide access to validation platform to assist staff to 
confirm why a number is blocked. 

18. Successful Respondent must be able to provide staff access to prepaid platform to check 
account balances on calling card and prepaid programs. 

19. No advance commission payment will be allowed.  Responses offering an advance may 
be disqualified. 

20. System must have some type of investigative ability for officers to be notified of certain 
“Hot Numbers” being called.  Explain. 

21. System must use automated operators only.  No live operators will be allowed. 

22.        System must provide secure inmate email system with keyword search. 

 

23.  Commissions: Successful Respondent shall pay to the County a commission calculated 
as a percentage of the gross revenues.  Gross revenues shall be defined as the total 
amount billed to the terminating numbers of inmate placed calls without any deductions.  
Calculations equal the commission rate times (x) total billed charges for the month  If any 
commissions due under this contract are not received by the county within 30 days of the 
close of the previous month, the County is entitled to recover interest thereon.  Said 
interest shall be at the rate of ten (10) percent per annum or any portion thereof (based 
upon a 365/366 day year) calculated from the date payment is due.    

 

24.  Rates: Provide with your proposal a copy of the rates your company will charge to the 
called party.  Any changes in rates during the term of this contract must be submitted to 
the County for review and approval prior to any rate change. 

 
25.  Downtime Credits: In addition to other payments described in the paragraph on 

commissions, successful Respondent shall pay to the County any amount due as 
downtime credits within 30 days.   

 
26.     Subcontractors: If any part of the work is or will be subcontracted, the successful 

Respondent shall provide as part of the proposal a complete description of the 
subcontractor organization, the experience level of each of the parties, and the 
subcontracting agreements made between the parties.  Successful Respondent must 
also include a list of references for all subcontractors. 

 
27.       Lawsuits: Respondent must identify and provide a list of all legal claims, demands, or 

lawsuits threatened or pending, or completed within the last seven year period, against 
the Respondent or employed individual, and/or the Respondent’s technology provider 
with regard to the services and equipment offered in this proposal. 

 
28.  Financial Statement: Current Financial Statement must be submitted prior to contract 

award. 
 

 
 

Call Monitoring and Recording 
 

1. The proposed system shall maintain of call recording on-line for the duration of the contract 
2. and have the ability to be downloaded to digital tape or CD (preferred). 
3. The proposed system shall be web-based to allow for remote access. 
4. Facility personnel must be able to search call recordings by dialed number, date, time, inmate 

account, or site ID. 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 29 of 40 

 

5.    Facility personnel must be able to simultaneously listen to and record conversations. 
6. Recordings must be backed up for archival. 
7. The system shall have integrated visitation phone recording capabilities. 
8. Call monitoring devices must be provided to allow a call to be audibly monitored and 

recorded where desired by the County for knowledge of activities occurring during and or 
after phone use. 

 
 
 

6. CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION 
  

Kurt Showalter (or successor), Financial Manager, Williamson County Sheriff’s Office shall serve 
as Williamson County’s Contract Administrator with designated responsibility to ensure 
compliance with the requirements of the Contract and any ensuing Agreement , such as but not 
limited to, acceptance, inspection and delivery. The Contract Administrator will serve as liaison 
between the Williamson County Commissioners Court and the Successful Respondent.  

 
 

7.    PROPOSAL EVALUATION AND SELECTION PROCESS 
 

7.1 Introduction 
 
The Proposal evaluation and selection process is detailed in this section, as are other factors, 
and the format in which the Price Proposal of each Proposal must be submitted. 

7.2 Price Proposal 

The Respondent should utilize the form provided in the Appendix below in its submission of a 
Price Proposal in response to this RFP.  The Price Proposal must be included in each copy of the 
Proposal.  Any reworked version of the Appendix that is intended to be a substitute and that is 
provided by a Respondent may be determined as non-responsive, and may, at Williamson 
County’s sole discretion, result in the Respondent’s disqualification. 

7.3 Proposal Evaluation and Selection 

7.3.1 Evaluation/Selection Criteria 
 

All Proposals received by the designated date and time will be evaluated based on the 
Respondent’s Proposal. Other information may be taken into consideration when that information 
potentially provides an additional benefit to Williamson County, and further helps Williamson 
County in receiving the services listed in the RFP. 
 
 

7.3.2  Evaluation Committee and Selection Process 
 

All Proposals will be evaluated by a County appointed Evaluation Committee.  The Evaluation 
Committee may be composed of County Staff that may have expertise, knowledge or experience 
with the services and/or goods being procured hereunder.   Those Respondents meeting all 
requirements and deemed most qualified may receive further evaluation via telephone or in-
person interviews with members of the Evaluation Committee. The County will select a 
Respondent determined best and most responsible Respondent meeting minimum specifications 
and qualifications.  

 
Respondents are advised that the Evaluation Committee, at its option, may recommend an award 
strictly on the basis of the initial RFP responses, or in addition, may have interviews with firms to 



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 30 of 40 

 

determine its final recommendation. The Evaluation Committee will present its recommendation 
to the Williamson County Commissioners’ Court for approval and award of contract. 

   
Finalist shall be determined by the Respondent receiving the most points in relation to the 
following Evaluation Criteria and any further scoring that may be conducted based upon 
Respondent’s presentation during the interview process: 

 
Selection Criteria 
Selection will be based on the respondents’ answers: (1) experience and qualifications, (2) best 
overall commission package offered, (3) equipment and service response time, (4) Compliance 
with all Proposal Specifications. The importance of the criteria is indicated by the point values 
assigned to each respectively. Please provide responses to the criteria with particular work 
examples that highlight your previous experience.   

 

1.) Experience and Qualifications    25 Points 
2.) Best overall commission package offered  35 Points 

(as determined by the County when comparing  
individual offers submitted under Option 1 and/or 
the combination of Option 1 and Option 2)     

3.) Equipment and service response time   20 Points 
   a.  equipment (10pts.) 
   b.  service response time (10pts.) 

4.) Compliance with all Proposal Specifications  20 Points 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

   



Coinless Inmate Telephone System for Williamson County Jail  Page 31 of 40 

 

 
 

FAILURE BY RESPONDENT TO INCLUDE ALL LISTED ITEMS MAY, AT THE SOLE 

DISCRETION OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF ITS 

PROPOSAL. 
 

THE RESPONDENT IS EXPECTED TO: 

 PROVIDE ALL REQUIRED SIGNATURES BY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES 

 PROVIDE ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS – AND 

 USE ONLY REQUIRED FORMS IN THIS RFP 

 USE THE PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST PROVIDED TO ENSURE ALL 

      REQUIREMENTS HAVE BEEN MET



Proposal Submittal Checklist 
RESPONDENT SHOULD COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS 

“PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST” WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 
 

The Respondent’s attention is especially called to the items listed below (return pages marked with red 
border), which should be submitted in full as part of Respondent’s Proposal. Failure to submit any of the 
documents listed below as a part of your Proposal, or failure to acknowledge any Addendum in writing 
with your Proposal, or submitting a Proposal on any condition, limitation, or provision not officially invited 
in this RFP may serve, at Williamson County’s sole discretion, as cause for rejection of the Proposal. The 
County reserves the right to request that any Respondent clarify its Proposal or to supply any additional 
material deemed necessary to assist in the evaluation of the Proposal. Respondent should check each 
box below indicating compliance. 
 

 Transmittal Letter  

 Table of Contents of the Proposal 

 Executive Summary of Respondent’s Proposal 

  Respondent’s Proposal 

  RESPONDENT’S SAMPLE CONTRACT      

  Commission and Rate Sheets form (Appendix A) 

  References:  Identification of three (3) references for which the Respondent is providing or has 
provided the services and/or goods of the type requested, including the name, position, and 
telephone number of a contact person at each entity (Appendix B) 

  Conflict of Interest Questionnaire (Appendix C) 

  Proposal Affidavit (Appendix D) 

  Signature Page (Appendix E)  

  Insurance Certificates 

  Performance Bond (within 30 days of contract award) 

  File copy of Assumed Name Certificate https://deed.wilco.org/RealEstate/searchentry.aspx?cabinet=opr 

 If Respondent is operating under an assumed business name, a file marked copy of the Assumed Name 
Certificate that has been filed with the Williamson County Clerk. 

 One (1) original, two (2) paper copies and one CD of the Proposal should be mailed to or delivered on 

or before the Proposal submittal deadline, to the Williamson County Purchasing Department, 901 
South Austin Avenue, Georgetown, TX 78626. 

 

RESPONDENT SHOULD SIGN AND RETURN THIS PAGE WITH ITS PROPOSAL 
 

 
 

  

Company  Telephone Number 

 
 

  

Authorized Representative (Please print)  Title 

 
 

  

Authorized Signature  Date 

https://deed.wilco.org/RealEstate/searchentry.aspx?cabinet=opr


  

 
APPENDIX A 

COMMISSION AND RATES SHEET 
 

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH PROPOSAL 
 
 
The undersigned Respondent, having become familiar with this RFP agrees to furnish the services and/or goods in 
accordance with this RFP at the following rate(s). 
 
 
Please note the following: 
The respondent may choose to submit an offer under OPTION 1, OR a combination of OPTION 1 and OPTION 2. 
 
 

OPTION 1 

Total billed cost of each 
complete phone call……….. 

 
$____________________ 

Local charges…………….. 

 
$____________________ 

Intrastate intralata………….. 

 
$____________________ Intrastate interlata……….. 

 
$____________________ 

Interstate interlata………….. 

 
$____________________ 

Commission to Williamson 
County Sheriff’s Office in 
percent……………………. 

 
$____________________ 

 
Response time for trouble tickets ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
The undersigned hereby certifies that he or she has read the terms of this RFP and understands that Williamson County 
reserves the right to waive any informality in or to reject any or all Proposals. 

Respondent 
Name: 

 

Address:  

Telephone:  Email:  

Contact Name (please print):  

 
Title or Representative Capacity of Signer: ____________________________________________________ 
 

State of Incorporation/Organization or Primary Place of Business:  _______________________ 
 

 Company Name:  

 Authorized Signature:  

 Title:  

 



  

 
APPENDIX A (CONTINUED) 

COMMISSION AND RATES SHEET 
 

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH PROPOSAL  
 
The undersigned Respondent, having become familiar with this RFP agrees to furnish the services and/or goods in 
accordance with this RFP at the following rate(s). 
 
Please note the following: 
The respondent may choose to submit an offer under OPTION 1, OR a combination of OPTION 1 and OPTION 2. 
 
 

OPTION 2 
 
Minimum Annual Guarantee (MAG) 

Commissions shall be calculated and paid monthly as specified in the body of the contract based upon the awarded RFP.  

At the end of the first full year of service, the commission total for the first twelve months of service will be added and 

compared to the Minimum Annual Guarantee figure.  If the Minimum Annual Guarantee is greater than the 12 month 

commission total, the awarded vendor will pay Williamson County the difference.  If the twelve month total exceeds the 

Minimum Annual Guarantee; no additional amount is due Williamson County.  The same exercise will be repeated at the 

end of every contract year.  

Minimum Annual Guarantee (MAG) $____________________________________ 
 
Response time for trouble tickets ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
The undersigned hereby certifies that he or she has read the terms of this RFP and understands that Williamson County 
reserves the right to waive any informality in or to reject any or all Proposals. 

Respondent 
Name: 

 

Address:  

Telephone:  Email:  

Contact Name (please print):  

 
Title or Representative Capacity of Signer: ____________________________________________________ 
 

State of Incorporation/Organization or Primary Place of Business:  _______________________ 
 

 Company Name:  

 Authorized Signature:  

 Title:  

 
 
 



  

APPENDIX B 
RESPONDENT REFERENCES 

 
 

Please list at least (3) companies or governmental agencies, where the same or similar goods and/or services as 
contained in this RFP package, which were recently provided. 

Reference 1 
 

Client Name: _____________________________ Location: _____________________________      
                                            City or County 

 

Contact Name: ___________________________________ Title: ___________________________ 
 
Phone: ______________________ Email: _____________________________________________ 
 
Contract Dates: _______________   _________________ Contract Value: $___________________ 
                                                   Start                                        End 
 

Scope of Work: ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
                         ___________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

Reference 2 
 

Client Name: _____________________________ Location: _____________________________      
                                            City or County 

 

Contact Name: ___________________________________ Title: ___________________________ 
 
Phone: ______________________ Email: _____________________________________________ 
 
Contract Dates: _______________   _________________ Contract Value: $__________________ 
                                                   Start                                        End 
 

Scope of Work: __________________________________________________________________ 
 
                         __________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

Reference 3 
 

Client Name: _____________________________ Location: _____________________________      
                                            City or County 

 

Contact Name: ___________________________________ Title: ___________________________ 
 
Phone: ______________________ Email: _____________________________________________ 
 
Contract Dates: _______________   _________________ Contract Value: $__________________ 
                                                   Start                                        End 
 

Scope of Work: __________________________________________________________________ 
 
                         __________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

 



  

APPENDIX C 
 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 

 

 

For Respondent or other person doing business with local government entity 

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local Government 
Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity. 

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local 
government not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of 
facts that require the statement to be filed.  See Section 176.006 Local Government Code. 

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.0006, Local Government 
Code.  An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor. 

OFFICE USE ONLY 

 

1.  Name of person doing business with local governmental entity. 

2.   Check this box is you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire. 

 (The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than 
September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government Code, is pending 
and not later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or 
inaccurate.) 

3.  Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local government entity who makes 
recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to expenditure of money. 

 

 

 

4.  Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government officer and who appoints or 
employs a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this questionnaire. 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



  

 

 
APPENDIX C 

 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE - CONTINUED 
 
 
 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE                                                               FORM CIQ 

                                                                                                                                                          Page 2 
For Respondent or other person doing business with local government entity 

5. Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship.  (Complete this section only if the 

answer to A, B, or C is YES.) 

This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C & D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer 
has affiliation or business relationship.  Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary. 

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from the filer of the 
questionnaire? 

 Yes              No 

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receive or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of the 
local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local government 
entity? 

 Yes              No 

C. Is the filer of the questionnaire affiliated with a Corporation or other business entity that the local 
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more? 

 Yes              No 

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship: 

 

 

 

6. Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause a conflict of interest. 

 

 

 

Respondent 
Name: 

 

Authorized Signature:  

 
Title or Representative Capacity of Signer:  
__________________________________________________ 
 
Date:  ____________________ _____, 20_____ 

                       



  

 
APPENDIX D 

 PROPOSAL AFFIDAVIT/ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA 
 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA 
 

RESPONDENT HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF ALL ADDENDA THROUGH AND INCLUDING: 
 

INITIAL AND ACKNOWLEDGE # OF ADDENDA IN BLANK 
 

      ADDENDUM # ________ADDENDUM # ________ADDENDUM # _______ADDENDUM # _______ 
 
The undersigned certifies that the RFP and the Respondent’s Proposal have been carefully reviewed and are submitted 
as correct and final.  Respondent further certifies and agrees to furnish any and/or all goods and/or services upon which 
prices are extended at the price negotiated, and upon the conditions contained in the RFP. 
 
 

STATE OF______________________   COUNTY OF_________________________ 
 
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of ____________, on this day personally 
appeared ____________________________________________ (Name of Signer), who after being by me duly sworn, 
did depose and say: 
 
“I, _____________________________________________ (Name of Signer) am a duly authorized officer of/agent for 
_____________________________________ (Name of Respondent) and have been duly authorized to execute the 
foregoing on behalf of the said___________________________________________________ (Name of Respondent). 
                                      
I hereby certify that the foregoing Proposal has not been prepared in collusion with any other Respondent or other person 
or persons engaged in the same line of business prior to the official opening of this Proposal.  Further, I certify that the 
Respondent is not now, nor has been for the past six (6) months, directly or indirectly concerned in any pool or agreement 
or combination, to control the price of services/commodities bid on, or to influence any person or persons to submit a 
proposal or not to submit a Proposal thereon.” 
 
Name and Address of Respondent: 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Fax: __________________________________      Telephone#:____________________________ 

 

By: ___________________________________      Printed Name: __________________________  
            
Title: ___________________________________ 
                   
 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me by the above-named _____________________________on 
 
this the ________ day of_____________________________________, 20____. 
 
                                                                       _____________________________ 
                                                                                    Notary Public in and for 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

APPENDIX E 
  SIGNATURE PAGE 

 
 

This Proposal shall remain in effect for ninety (90) calendar days from Proposal opening and shall be exclusive of federal 
excise and state and local sales tax (exempt). 
 
The Respondent agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to furnish any and all items upon which prices are offered, in 
accordance with the Specifications, Terms and Conditions contained in the RFP, and all other items made a part of this 
RFP. 

 
The undersigned affirms that he or she is duly authorized to execute this Proposal and that by executing this Proposal, 
Respondent understands, acknowledges and agrees that the Respondent’s Proposal, when properly accepted by the 
Williamson County Commissioners Court, shall constitute a contract equally binding between the Successful Respondent 
and Williamson County upon selection.  Respondent represents to Williamson County that Respondent has not prepared 
this Proposal in collusion with any other Respondent, and that the contents of this Proposal as to prices, terms or 
conditions have not been communicated by the undersigned nor by any employee or agent to any other Respondent or to 
any other person(s) engaged in this type of business prior to the official opening of this Proposal.  And further, that neither 
the Respondent nor their employees nor agents have been for the past six (6) months directly nor indirectly concerned in 
any pool or agreement or combination to control the price of goods or services on, nor to influence any person to submit a 
Proposal or not to submit a Proposal thereon. 

 
   

Respondent (Entity Name)  Signature 

 
 

  

Street & Mailing Address  Print Name 

 
 

  

City, State & Zip  Date Signed 

 
 

  

Telephone Number  Fax Number 

 
 

  

E-mail Address   

 

 
 



  

 

NEW ADDRESS! 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   35.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Installation of Central Control Irrigation System
Submitted By: Brenda Fuller, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing advertising and setting the date of June 11, 2014 at
2:00 PM in the Williamson County Purchasing Department to receive proposals for the Installation of Central
Control Irrigation System for the Williamson County Facilities Department (RFP#14RFP00230).

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
Irrigation System RFP pkg

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Bob Space 05/15/2014 11:32 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/16/2014 10:59 AM
Form Started By: Brenda Fuller Started On: 05/15/2014 10:52 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/16/2014 



 

 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
901 SOUTH AUSTIN AVENUE 
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78626 

 
http://wilco-online.org/ebids/bids.aspx 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 
 

 INSTALLATION OF CENTRAL CONTROL IRRIGATION SYSTEM 
 

PROPOSAL NUMBER:   14RFP00230 
 

PROPOSALS MUST BE RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE:   
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 11th, 2014 at  2:00 PM 

 
PROPOSALS WILL BE PUBLICLY OPENED:  
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 11th, 2014 at  2:00 PM 

 
MANDATORY PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE:  

MAY 28, 2014 AT 10:00 A.M.  
AT WILLIAMSON PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

901 SOUTH AUSTIN AVE., GEORGETOWN, TX 78626 
 

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION 
 

Notice is hereby given that sealed Proposals will be accepted by the Williamson County 
Purchasing Department for RFP# 14RFP00230.  Specifications and Bid Form for this RFP may 
be obtained from http://wilco-online.org/ebids/bids.aspx.  
 
Proposals are to be addressed to the Williamson County Purchasing Agent with the RFP 
number and RFP name marked on the outside of the envelope.  Respondents should forward 
one (1) original and one (1) CD copy of their Proposal to the address shown below.  Late 
Proposals will be rejected as non-responsive.  Proposals will be publicly opened in the 
Williamson County Purchasing Department at the time and date indicated above. Proposals 
shall be opened in a manner that avoids disclosure of the contents to competing Respondents 
and maintains the confidentiality of the Proposals during negotiations.  Proposals will be open 
for public inspection after the Contract Award.  Respondents are invited to attend the sealed 
Proposal opening. 
 
PROPOSAL NAME:          Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 
PROPOSAL NO:               14RFP00230 
DUE DATE/TIME:              Wednesday, June 11, 2014 ON OR BEFORE 2:00 PM 
MAIL OR DELIVER TO:     Williamson County Purchasing Department 
              Attn: 14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control System 
    901 S Austin Ave., Georgetown, TX 78626 
 
All Respondents interested in submitting a Proposal must attend the Mandatory 
Pre-Proposal Conference on May 28, 2014 at 10:00 A.M. at Williamson County 
Purchasing Department located at 901 South Austin Ave., Georgetown, TX 78664.   
 

1 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

http://wilco-online.org/ebids/bids.aspx


 
Any questions, clarifications or requests for general information should be directed to the 
contact listed below:  

 
 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  
RFP # 14RFP00230 
901 S Austin Ave. 
Georgetown, TX 78626 
purchase@wilco.org 

 
 
Question submittals must be made via email, and are due by 5PM CST on June 4, 2014.  Every 
effort will be made to answer questions within 24 hours of receiving them, with an email response.  
 
All submitted questions with their answers will be posted and updated on a daily basis to the Williamson 
County portal, http://wilco-online.org/ebids/bids.aspx 
 
 
It is the Respondent’s responsibility to check with the Williamson County Purchasing Department prior to 
submitting your Proposal to ensure that you have a complete, up-to-date package. The Williamson 
County Purchasing Department takes no responsibility to ensure any interested Respondent has obtained 
any outstanding addenda or additional information. Any addenda and/or other information relevant to the 
RFP will be posted on the Williamson County vendor portal at the following link: 
http://wilco-online.org/ebids/bids.aspx  
 
 
All interested Respondents are invited to submit a Proposal in accordance with the Instructions and 
General Requirements, Response Format, Proposal Specifications, and Definitions, Terms and 
Conditions stated in this Request for Proposal.  
 

RESPONDENTS ARE STRONGLY ENCOURAGED TO CAREFULLY 
READ THE ENTIRE RFP. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 

mailto:purchase@wilco.org
http://wilco-online.org/ebids/bids.aspx


 
INSTALLATION OF CENTRAL CONTROL IRRIGATION SYSTEM 

PROPOSAL NUMBER: 14RFP00230 
 
 
There is no expressed or implied obligation for Williamson County (sometimes referred to herein as the 
“County”) to reimburse Respondents for any expense incurred in preparing a Proposal in response to this 
RFP and Williamson County will not reimburse Respondents for these expenses. 
 
All Proposals must be received in the Williamson County Purchasing Department before the opening, 
which will be on the date and at the time set forth on Page 1. Proposals received after the submittal 
deadline will be considered void and unacceptable and returned to the Respondent unopened.  
Williamson County is not responsible for lateness or non-delivery of mail, carrier, etc.  The date and time 
stamp of the Williamson County Purchasing Department shall be the official date and time of receipt. 

 
FACSIMILE AND ELECTRONIC TRANSMITTALS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. 

 
The Respondent’s Proposal and all RFP requirements and Submittal Checklist must be completed 
prior to submission.  Failure to fully complete forms/affidavits and return the documentation required by 
this RFP may, at Williamson County’s sole discretion, render your Proposal null and void.  Proposals will 
be opened and the names of Respondents read aloud in the Williamson County Purchasing Department, 
901 Austin Avenue, Georgetown, Texas 78626.  
 
 
HOURS FOR THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT ARE 8:00 AM – 12:00 PM 
AND 1:00 PM – 5:00 PM CENTRAL TIME (PURCHASING DEPARTMENT IS CLOSED DURING 
LUNCH FROM 12:00PM – 1:00PM), MONDAY – FRIDAY, EXCLUDING COUNTY HOLIDAYS 
 
 

Tentative Schedule of Events 
 

Issuance of RFP              May 20, 2014 
 
Mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference           May 28, 2014  at  10:00 AM CST 
 
Deadline to Submit Questions                            June 4, 2014 by 5:00 PM  CST 
 
Proposal Submission Deadline  
(Late Proposals will not be considered)          June 11, 2014 at 2:00 PM CST 
  
Proposals Distributed to Evaluation Committee      June 11, 2014 
 
Evaluation Committee to Tabulate  
Scoring and Determines Short List            June 17, 2014 
 
Conduct Interview/Best and Final  
Offer/Short List (optional)             June 17, 2014 
Submit recommendation letter to Purchasing 
 
Recommendation for Contract Award                June 24, 2014 

3 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



 

 

PRE-PROPOSAL INSPECTION 
 
To the extent necessary and prior to the submittal, Respondents are strongly encouraged to visually 
inspect and be familiar with all goods and/or services for which they intend to submit a Proposal.   If in the 
Pre-Proposal inspection the Respondent determines any discrepancies, he/she/it should inform the 
Williamson County Purchasing Department. 

4 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



1.   INTRODUCTION TO RESPONDENTS 

This RFP is to receive Proposals from qualified Respondents regarding the goods and/or services 
which Williamson County seeks to procure under this RFP. 

2.   DEFINITIONS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS  
2.1 DEFINITIONS  

a. “Addenda” – Means any written or graphic instruments issued by Williamson  County prior to 
the consideration of Proposals which modify or interpret the Proposal Documents by 
additions, deletions, clarifications, or corrections. 

b. “Agreement” – The Successful Respondent may be required by Williamson County to sign an 
additional Agreement containing terms necessary to ensure compliance with the RFP and 
Respondent’s Proposal.  Such ensuing Agreement shall contain the Proposal Specifications, 
Terms and Conditions that are derived from the RFP. 

c. “Contract” – This RFP and the Proposal of the Successful Respondent shall become a 
contract between the Successful Respondent and Williamson County once the Successful 
Respondent’s Proposal is properly accepted by the Williamson County Commissioners Court 
(sometimes referred to herein as the “Commissioners Court”). 

d. “Proposal Documents” – The Legal Notice, RFP including attachments, and any Addenda 
issued by Williamson County prior to the consideration of any Proposals. 

e. “Proposal” – Is a complete, properly signed Proposal submitted in accordance with this RFP 
which is irrevocable during the specified period for evaluation and acceptance of Proposals. 

f. “Respondent” – A person or entity who submits a Proposal in response to this RFP. 
g. “RFP” – Refers to this document, together with the attachments thereto and any future 

addenda issued by Williamson County. 
h. “Successful Respondent” – The responsible Respondent who, in Williamson County’s sole 

opinion, submits the Proposal which is in the best interest of Williamson County, taking into 
account factors identified herein and to whom Williamson County intends to award the 
Contract.  
 

2.2 TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

2.2.1 Venue and Governing Law 
 
Respondent hereby agrees and acknowledges that venue and jurisdiction of any suit, right, or 
cause of action arising out of or in connection with this RFP, the Contract and any ensuing 
Agreement shall lie exclusively in either Williamson County, Texas or in the Austin Division of the 
Western Federal District of Texas, and the parties hereto expressly consent and submit to such 
jurisdiction.  Furthermore, except to the extent that this RFP, the Contract and any ensuing 
Agreement is governed by the laws of the United States, this RFP, the Contract and any ensuing 
Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Texas, excluding, however, its choice of law rules. 

 
2.2.2   Incorporation by Reference and Precedence 

 
The Contract shall be derived from (1) the RFP and its Addenda; and (2) the Respondent’s 
Proposal. In the event of a dispute under the Contract, applicable documents will be referred to 
for the purpose of clarification or for additional detail in the following order of precedence:  (1) the 
RFP and its Addenda; and (2) the Respondent’s Proposal.   
 
In the event Williamson County requires that an ensuing Agreement be executed following award 
and a dispute arises between  (1) terms and conditions of the ensuing Agreement, (2) the RFP, 
and its Addenda; and (3) the Respondent’s Proposal, applicable documents will be referred to for 



the purpose of clarification or for additional detail in the following order of precedence: (1) terms 
and conditions of the ensuing Agreement and its Addenda, (2) the RFP and its Addenda; and (3) 
the Respondent’s Proposal. 
 

2.23 Ownership of Proposal 
 
Each Proposal shall become the property of Williamson County upon submittal and will not be 
returned to Respondents unless received after the submittal deadline. 

 
2.2.4  Disqualification of Respondent  

Upon signing and submittal of the Proposal, a Respondent offering to sell supplies, materials, 
services, or equipment to Williamson County certifies that the Respondent has not violated the 
antitrust laws of this state codified in Section 15.01, et seq, Business & Commerce Code, or the 
Federal Antitrust Laws, and has not communicated directly or indirectly the offer made to any 
competitor or any other person engaged in such line of business.  Any or all Proposals may be 
rejected if Williamson County believes that collusion exists among the Respondents. 

2.2.5   Funding 
 County intends to budget and make sufficient funds available and authorize funds for expenditure 
 to finance the costs of the Contract. Respondents understand and agree that the County’s 
 payment of amounts under the Contract shall be contingent on the County receiving 
 appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in the exercise of 
 reasonable administrative discretion, to make payments under the Contract. 

 
2.2.6   Assignment, Successors and Assigns 

The Successful Respondent may not assign, sell, or otherwise transfer the Contract or any other 
rights or interests obtained under the Contract without written permission of the Williamson 
County Commissioners Court.  The Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall be binding upon 
and inure to the benefit of the contracting parties and their respective successors and permitted 
assigns.  

   
2.2.7 Implied Requirements 

Products and services not specifically described or required in the RFP, but which are necessary 
to provide the functional capabilities described by the Respondent, shall be deemed to be implied 
and included in the Proposal. 

 
2.2.8 Termination 

a. Termination for Cause:  Williamson County reserves the right to terminate the 
Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement for default if the Successful Respondent 
breaches any of the RFP Specifications, Terms and Conditions, including 
warranties of Respondent, if any, or if the Successful Respondent becomes 
insolvent or commits acts of bankruptcy.  Such right of termination is in addition 
to and not in lieu of any other remedies Williamson County may have at law or in 
equity or as may otherwise be provided herein.  Default may be construed as, but 
not limited to, failure to deliver the proper goods and/or services within the proper 
amount of time, and/or to properly perform any and all other requirements to 
Williamson County’s satisfaction, and/or to meet all other obligations and 
requirements. 

b. Termination for Convenience: Williamson County may terminate the Contract 
and/or any ensuing Agreement for convenience and without cause or further 

6 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



liability, upon thirty (30) calendar days written notice to Successful 
Respondent.  In the event Williamson County exercises its right to terminate 
without cause, it is understood and agreed that only the amounts due to the 
Successful Respondent for goods, commodities and/or services provided and 
expenses incurred to and including the date of termination, will be due and 
payable.  No penalty will be assessed for Williamson County’s termination for 
convenience.  

2.2.9 Non-Performance 
It is the objective of Williamson County to obtain complete and satisfactory performance of the 
requirements set forth herein. In addition to any other remedies available at law, in equity or that 
may be set out herein, failure to perform may result in a deduction of payment equal to the 
amount of the goods and/or services that were not provided and/or performed to the County’s 
satisfaction.  In the event of such non-performance, the County shall have the right, but shall not 
be obligated, to complete the services itself or by others and/or purchase the goods from other 
sources.  If the County elects to acquire the goods or perform the services itself or by others, 
pursuant to the foregoing, the Successful Respondent shall reimburse the County, within ten (10) 
calendar days of demand, for all costs incurred by the County (including, without limitation, 
applicable, general, and administrative expenses, and field overhead, and the cost of necessary 
equipment, materials, and field labor) in correcting the nonperformance which the Successful 
Respondent fails to meet pursuant to the requirements set out herein.  In the event the 
Successful Respondent refuses to reimburse the County as set out in this provision, County shall 
have the right to deduct such reimbursement amounts from any amounts that may be then owing 
or that may become owing in the future to the Successful Respondent. 

 
2.2.10 Proprietary Information and Texas Public Information Act  

  
   All material submitted to the County shall become public property and subject to the Texas 
 Public Information Act upon receipt. If a Respondent does not desire proprietary information in 
 the Proposal to be disclosed, each page must be clearly identified and marked proprietary at time 
 of submittal or, more preferably, all proprietary information may be placed in a folder or 
 appendix and be clearly identified and marked as being proprietary. The County will, to the 
 extent allowed by law, endeavor to protect from public disclosure the information that has been 
 identified and marked as proprietary. The final decision as to what information must be 
 disclosed, however, lies with the Texas Attorney General. Failure to clearly identify and mark 
 information as being proprietary as set forth under this provision will result in all unmarked 
 information being deemed non-proprietary and available to the public.  For all information that 
 has not been clearly identified and marked as proprietary by the Respondent, the County may 
 choose to place such information on the County’s website and/or a similar public database 
 without obtaining any type of prior consent from the Respondent. 
 

To the extent, if any, that any provision in this RFP or in the Respondent’s Proposal is in conflict 
with Tex. Gov’t Code 552.001 et seq., as amended (the “Public Information Act”), the same shall 
be of no force or effect.  Furthermore, it is expressly understood and agreed that Williamson 
County, its officers and employees may request advice, decisions and opinions of the Attorney 
General of the State of Texas in regard to the application of the Public Information Act to any 
items or data furnished to Williamson County as to whether or not the same are available to the 
public.  It is further understood that Williamson County’s officers and employees shall have the 
right to rely on the advice, decisions and opinions of the Attorney General, and that Williamson 
County, its officers and employees shall have no liability or obligation to any party hereto for the 
disclosure to the public, or to any person or persons, of any items or data furnished to Williamson 
County by a party hereto, in reliance of any advice, decision or opinion of the Attorney General of 
the State of Texas. 

 
 

7 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



2.2.11 Right to Audit  
 
Successful Respondent agrees that Williamson County or its duly authorized representatives 
shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after termination or expiration of the Contract and/or 
the ensuing Agreement, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all 
books, documents, papers and records of Successful Respondent, which are directly pertinent to 
the services to be performed or goods to be delivered for the purposes of making audits, 
examinations, excerpts and transcriptions.  Successful Respondent agrees that Williamson 
County shall have access during normal working hours to all necessary facilities and shall be 
provided adequate and appropriate work space in order to conduct audits in compliance with the 
provisions of this section.  Williamson County shall give Successful Respondent reasonable 
advance notice of intended audits.  
 

2.2.12 Inspections and Testing  
 

Williamson County reserves the right to inspect and test equipment, supplies, material(s) and      
goods for quality and compliance with this RFP, and ability to meet the needs of the user.  
Demonstration units must be available for review.  Should the goods or services fail to meet 
requirements and/or be unavailable for evaluation, Williamson County can deem the Respondent 
to be in breach and terminate the Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement(s). 

 
2.2.13 Proposal Preparation Cost 

 
Cost of developing Proposals is entirely the responsibility of Respondents and shall not be 
charged to Williamson County. There is no expressed or implied obligation for Williamson County 
to reimburse Respondents for any expense incurred in preparing a Proposal in response to this 
RFP and Williamson County will not reimburse Respondents for such expenses. 

 
2.2.14 INDEMNIFICATION 

 
SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND SAVE HARMLESS WILLIAMSON COUNTY, ITS 
OFFICIALS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND AGENTS’ EMPLOYEES FROM AND AGAINST ALL CLAIMS, LIABILITY, 
AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEYS’ FEES, ARISING FROM ACTIVITIES OF 
RESPONDENT, ITS AGENTS, SERVANTS OR EMPLOYEES, PERFORMED HEREUNDER THAT RESULT FROM 
THE NEGLIGENT ACT, ERROR, OR OMISSION OF RESPONDENT OR ANY OF RESPONDENT’S AGENTS, 
SERVANTS OR EMPLOYEES, AS WELL AS ALL CLAIMS OF LOSS OR DAMAGE TO THE RESPONDENT’S AND 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY’S PROPERTY, EQUIPMENT, AND/OR SUPPLIES. 
 
FURTHERMORE, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, ITS OFFICIALS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND AGENTS’ EMPLOYEES 
SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR DAMAGES TO THE SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT ARISING FROM ANY ACT OF 
ANY THIRD PARTY, INCLUDING, BUT NOT BEING LIMITED TO THEFT.  SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT FURTHER 
AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND SAVE HARMLESS WILLIAMSON COUNTY FROM, ITS 
OFFICIALS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND AGENTS’ EMPLOYEES AGAINST ALL CLAIMS OF WHATEVER NATURE 
ARISING FROM ANY ACCIDENT, INJURY, OR DAMAGE WHATSOEVER CAUSED TO ANY PERSON OR TO THE 
PROPERTY OF ANY PERSON OCCURRING IN RELATION TO SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT’S PERFORMANCE 
OF ANY SERVICES REQUESTED HEREUNDER DURING THE TERM OF THE CONTRACT AND/OR ANY ENSUING 
AGREEMENT.  
 
SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT SHALL TIMELY REPORT ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS, SUITS, ACTIONS, 
PROCEEDINGS, LIENS OR JUDGMENTS TO WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND SHALL, UPON THE RECEIPT OF ANY 
CLAIM, DEMAND, SUIT, ACTION, PROCEEDING, LIEN OR JUDGMENT, NOT LATER THAN THE FIFTEENTH 
(15TH) DAY OF EACH MONTH; PROVIDE WILLIAMSON COUNTY WITH A WRITTEN REPORT ON EACH SUCH 
MATTER, SETTING FORTH THE STATUS OF EACH MATTER, THE SCHEDULE OR PLANNED PROCEEDINGS 
WITH RESPECT TO EACH MATTER AND THE COOPERATION OR ASSISTANCE, IF ANY, OF WILLIAMSON 

8 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



COUNTY REQUIRED BY SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT IN THE DEFENSE OF EACH MATTER. SUCCESSFUL 
RESPONDENT’S DUTY TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD WILLIAMSON COUNTY HARMLESS SHALL BE 
ABSOLUTE. IT SHALL NOT ABATE OR END BY REASON OF THE EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION OF THE 
CONTRACT AND/OR ANY ENSUING AGREEMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE AGREED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY IN 
WRITING. THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION SHALL SURVIVE THE TERMINATION OF THE CONTRACT AND 
SHALL REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT WITH RESPECT TO ALL SUCH MATTERS NO MATTER WHEN 
THEY ARISE. 
 
IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISPUTE BETWEEN THE PARTIES AS TO WHETHER A CLAIM, DEMAND, SUIT, ACTION, 
PROCEEDING, LIEN OR JUDGMENT APPEARS TO HAVE BEEN CAUSED BY OR APPEARS TO HAVE ARISEN 
OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, RESPONDENT SHALL 
NEVER-THE-LESS FULLY DEFEND SUCH CLAIM, DEMAND, SUIT, ACTION, PROCEEDING, LIEN OR JUDGMENT 
UNTIL AND UNLESS THERE IS A DETERMINATION BY A COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION THAT THE 
ACTS AND OMISSIONS OF RESPONDENT ARE NOT AT ISSUE IN THE MATTER. 
 
Successful Respondent's indemnification shall cover, and Successful Respondent agrees 
to indemnify Williamson County, in the event Williamson County is found to have been 
negligent for having selected Successful Respondent to perform the work described in 
this request. The provision by Successful Respondent of insurance shall not limit the 
liability of Successful Respondent under the Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement. 

 
 
2.2.15 Waiver of Subrogation  

 
Successful Respondent and Successful Respondent’s insurance carrier waive any and all rights 
whatsoever with regard to subrogation against Williamson County as an indirect party to any suit 
arising out of personal or property damages resulting from the Respondent’s performance under 
this Contract and any ensuing Agreement. 

 

2.2.16 Relationship of the Parties 
 
The Successful Respondent shall be an independent contractor and shall assume all of the 
rights, obligations, liabilities, applicable to it as such independent contractor hereunder and any 
provisions herein which may appear to give County the right to direct the Successful Respondent 
as to details of doing work herein covered or to exercise a measure of control over the work shall 
be deemed to mean that the Successful Respondent shall follow the desires of County in the 
results of the work only. County shall not retain or have the right to control the Successful 
Respondent’s means, methods or details pertaining to the Successful Respondent’s performance 
of the work. County and the Successful Respondent hereby agree and declare that the 
Successful Respondent is an independent contractor and as such meets the qualifications of an 
“Independent Contractor’ under Texas Workers Compensation Act, Texas Labor Code, Section 
406.141, that the Successful Respondent is not an employee of County , and that the Successful 
Respondent and its employees, agents and sub-contractors shall not be entitled to workers 
compensation coverage or any other type of insurance coverage held by County. 
 

2.2.17 Sole Provider 
The Successful Respondent agrees and acknowledges that it shall not be considered a sole 
provider of the goods and/or services described herein and that Williamson County may contract 
with other providers of such goods and/or services if Williamson County deems, at its sole 
discretion, that multiple providers of the same goods and/or services will serve the best interest of 
Williamson County. 
 
 

9 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



2.2.18 Force Majeure 
 

If the party obligated to perform is prevented from performance by an act of war, order of legal 
authority, act of God, or other unavoidable cause not attributable to the fault or negligence of said 
party, the other party shall grant such party relief from the performance.  The burden of proof for 
the need of such relief shall rest upon the party obligated to perform.  To obtain release based on 
force majeure, the party obligated to perform shall file a written request with the other party. 

 
2.2.19 Severability  

 
If any provision of this RFP, the Contract or any ensuing Agreement shall be held invalid or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render 
unenforceable any other provision thereof, but rather the entire RFP, Contract or any ensuing 
Agreement will be construed as if not containing the particular invalid or unenforceable provision 
or provisions, and the rights and obligation of the parties shall be construed and enforced in 
accordance therewith. The parties acknowledge that if any provision of this RFP, the Contract or 
any ensuing Agreement is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, it is the desire and intention 
of each that such provision be reformed and construed in such a manner that it will, to the 
maximum extent practicable, give effect to the intent of this RFP, the Contract or any ensuing 
Agreement and be deemed to be validated and enforceable. 

 
2.2.20 Equal Opportunity  

 
Neither party shall discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of 
race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. 
  
 

2.2.21 Notice  
 

Any notice to be given shall be in writing and may be affected by personal delivery or by 
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed to the proper party, at the 
following address: 

 
Williamson County Purchasing Department 
Bob Space, Purchasing Agent (or successor) 

             901 S Austin Ave. 
             Georgetown, Texas 78626 
 
   

Respondent:  Address set out in Respondent’s Transmittal Letter 
 
Notices given in accordance with this provision shall be effective upon (i) receipt by the party to 
which notice is given, or (ii) on the third (3rd) calendar day following mailing, whichever occurs 
first. 

 
2.2.22 Sales and Use Tax Exemption 

 
Williamson County is a body corporate and politic under the laws of the State of Texas and claims 
exemption from sales and use taxes under Texas Tax Code Ann. § 151.309, as amended, and 
the services and/or goods subject hereof are being secured for use by Williamson County.   

 
 
 
 

10 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



2.2.23 Compliance with Laws 
 

Williamson County and Successful Respondent shall comply with all federal, state, and local 
laws, statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any courts or 
administrative bodies or tribunals in any matter affecting the performance of the Contract and any 
ensuing Agreement, including, without limitation, Workers’ Compensation laws, salary and wage 
statutes and regulations, licensing laws and regulations. When required, the Successful 
Respondent shall furnish the County with certification of compliance with said laws, statutes, 
ordinances, rules, regulations, orders, and decrees above specified. 

 
2.2.24 Incorporation of Exhibits, Appendices and Attachments 

 
All of the Exhibits, Appendices and Attachments referred to herein are incorporated by reference 
as if set forth verbatim herein. 

 
2.2.25 No Waiver of Immunities 

 
Nothing herein shall be deemed to waive, modify or amend any legal defense available at law or 
in equity to Williamson County, its past or present officers, employees, or agents, nor to create 
any legal rights or claim on behalf of any third party. Williamson County does not waive, modify, 
or alter to any extent whatsoever the availability of the defense of governmental immunity under 
the laws of the State of Texas and of the United States. 

 
2.2.26 No Waiver 

 
The failure or delay of any party to enforce at any time or any period of time any of the provisions 
of this RFP, the Contract or any ensuing Agreement shall not constitute a present or future waiver 
of such provisions nor the right of either party to enforce each and every provision.  Furthermore, 
no term or provision shall be deemed waived and no breach excused unless such waiver or 
consent shall be in writing and signed by the party claimed to have waived or consented.  Any 
consent by any party to, or waiver of, a breach by the other, whether expressed or implied, shall 
not constitute a consent to, waiver of or excuse for any other, different or subsequent breach. 
 

2.2.27 Current Revenues 
 

The obligations of the parties under the Contract and any ensuing Agreement do not constitute a 
general obligation or indebtedness for which County is obligated to levy, pledge, or collect any 
form of taxation.  It is understood and agreed that Williamson County shall have the right to 
terminate the Contract and any ensuing Agreement at the end of any Williamson County fiscal 
year if the governing body of Williamson County does not appropriate sufficient funds as 
determined by Williamson County’s budget for the fiscal year in question.  Williamson County 
may affect such termination by giving written notice of termination to the Successful Respondent 
at the end of its then-current fiscal year. 

 
2.2.28 FOB – Destination 

 
To the extent applicable to this RFP, all of the items listed are to be Free On Board to final 
destination (FOB Destination) with all transportation charges if applicable to be included in the 
Proposal, unless otherwise specified in the RFP.  The title and risk of loss of the goods shall not 
pass to the County until receipt and acceptance takes place at the FOB Destination point. 
 
 

 

11 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



2.2.29 Binding Effect 
This Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 
parties and their respective permitted assigns and successors. 
 
 

2.2.30  Assignment 
 
The Successful Respondent’s interest and duties hereunder may not be assigned or delegated to 
a third party without the express written consent of Williamson County. 

 
2.2.31 Safety 

 
Successful Respondent is responsible for initiating, maintaining, and supervising all safety    
precautions and programs in connection with any services to be provided hereunder.  The safety 
program shall comply with all applicable requirements of the current federal Occupational Safety 
and Health Act and all other applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations.  

 
2.2.32 General Obligations and Reliance 

 
Successful Respondent shall perform all services and/or provide all goods, as well as those 
reasonably inferable and necessary for completion and provision of the services and goods 
required hereunder. The Successful Respondent shall keep the County informed of the progress 
and quality of the services and/or goods to be provided. Successful Respondent agrees and 
acknowledges that County is relying on Successful Respondent's represented expertise and 
ability to provide the goods and/or services described herein. Successful Respondent agrees to 
use its best efforts, skill, judgment, and abilities to perform its obligations in accordance with the 
highest standards used in the profession and to further the interests of County in accordance with 
County’s requirements and procedures.  Successful Respondent’s duties as set forth herein shall 
at no time be in any way diminished by reason of any approval by the County nor shall the 
Successful Respondent be released from any liability by reason of such approval by the County, 
it being understood that the County at all times is ultimately relying upon the Successful 
Respondent’s skill and knowledge in performing the services and providing any goods required 
hereunder. 

 
 
2.2.33 Contractual Development 

 
The Williamson County Commissioners Court may award the Contract on the basis of the initial 
Proposals received, without any further or additional discussions.  Therefore, each initial Proposal 
should contain the Respondent’s best terms and offer. The contents of the RFP and the selected 
Proposal will become an integral part of the Contract, but may be modified, at Williamson 
County’s sole discretion, by provisions of an ensuing Agreement.  Therefore, the Respondent 
must agree to inclusion in an ensuing Agreement of the Proposal Specifications, Terms and 
Conditions of this RFP. Williamson County may, at its discretion, opt to conduct further 
discussions with responsible offerors and request the highest ranked firm’s Best and Final Offer. 
 

2.2.34 Entire Agreement 
 

The Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall supersede all prior Agreements, written or oral 
between the Successful Respondent and County and shall constitute the entire Agreement and 
understanding between the parties with respect to the services and/or goods to be provided. 
Each of the provisions herein shall be binding upon the parties and may not be waived, modified 
amended or altered except by writing signed by the Successful Respondent and County. 

12 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



 
2.2.35 Survivability 
 

All applicable agreements that were entered into between Respondent and Williamson County 
under the terms and conditions of the Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement shall survive the 
expiration or termination thereof for ninety (90) days unless a new contract has been awarded. 

 
2.2.36 Payment  

 
Unless specified otherwise in this RFP or an ensuing Agreement, the following provision shall 
control the County’s method of payment: 
 
County’s payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas 
Government Code.  An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day after the later of (1) the 
date County receives the goods under the Contract; (2) the date the performance of the service 
under the Contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an 
invoice for the goods or services.  Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by 
County in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025.  More specifically, the 
rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of 
County’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due.  The said rate in effect on September 1 
shall be equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street 
Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or 
Sunday.   
 
In the event that an error appears in an invoice submitted by Successful Respondent, County 
shall notify Successful Respondent of the error not later than the twenty first (21st) day after the 
date County receives the invoice.  If the error is resolved in favor of Successful Respondent, 
Successful Respondent shall be entitled to receive interest on the unpaid balance of the invoice 
submitted by Successful Respondent beginning on the date that the payment for the invoice 
became overdue.  If the error is resolved in favor of the County, Successful Respondent shall 
submit a corrected invoice that must be paid in accordance within the time set forth above.  The 
unpaid balance accrues interest as provided by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code if 
the corrected invoice is not paid by the appropriate date. 
 
 As a minimum, invoices shall include: 

 
(1) Name, address, and telephone number of Successful Respondent and similar information in 

the event the payment is to be made to a different address 
(2) County contract, Purchase Order, and/or delivery order number 
(3) Identification of items or service as outlined in the Contract 
(4) Quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total prices, and total amount 
(5) Any additional payment information which may be called for by the Contract 

 
Payment inquiries should be directed to the Williamson County Auditor's Office,  
Accounts Payable Department:  accountspayable@wilco.org, (512) 943-1500. 

 
2.2.37 Contractual Formation and Ensuing Agreement  

 
The RFP and the Respondent’s Proposal, when properly accepted by the Williamson County 
Commissioners Court, shall constitute a contract equally binding between the Successful 
Respondent and Williamson County.  The Successful Respondent may be required by Williamson 
County to sign an additional Agreement containing terms necessary to ensure compliance with 
the RFP and Respondent’s Proposal. 
 

13 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



 
 
 
2.2.38 Contract Period  
 
 The Contract Period is the date of award by Commissioner’s Court through final completion of  
             installation; provided, however, final completion shall be attained by September 30, 2014. 
 
2.2.39   Contract Extensions  
 

On or before the expiration of the initial contract term, the Commissioners Court reserves the right 
to extend this Contract, by mutual agreement of both parties, as it deems to be in the best interest  
of the County. If approved, this extension will be in twelve (12) month increments for up to an 
additional twenty-four (24) months, with the terms and conditions remaining the same. The total 
period of this Contract, including all extensions will not exceed a maximum combined period of 
thirty-six (36) months. The extension of this Contract is contingent on the appropriation of 
necessary funds by Commissioners Court for the fiscal year in question. Upon the failure of 
Commissioners Court to so appropriate in any year, the Successful Respondent may elect to 
terminate this Contract, with no additional liability to the County. The County and the Successful 
Respondent agree that termination shall be the Successful Respondent’s sole remedy under this 
circumstance. 
 

 
 
 

 
2.2.40 Insurance Requirements 
 

By signing its Proposal, the Successful Respondent agrees to maintain at all times during any 
term of the Contract and any ensuing Agreement at Successful Respondent's cost, insurance in 
accordance with this provision. 

 
Successful Respondent will be required to submit Certificates of Insurance prior to contract 
award. 
 
All certificates of insurance coverage as specified below must be provided to the following 
individual: 
  

o Williamson County Purchasing Department 
o 901 S Austin Ave 
o Georgetown, Texas  78626 

 
Failure to comply with these Insurance Requirements may result in the termination of the 
Contract and any ensuing Agreement(s) between the Successful Respondent and County. 
 
The following coverage limits shall be required at a minimum: 

           
A. Worker's Compensation    Statutory – Texas Law 

B. Employer's Liability:   
  
 Bodily Injury by Accident $500,000 Ea. Accident 

Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Ea. Employee  
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Policy Limit 
 

14 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



C. Comprehensive general liability including completed operations and contractual 
liability insurance for bodily injury, death, or property damages in the following 
amounts: 

 
COVERAGE  PER PERSON     PER OCCURRENCE 

 
Comprehensive   
General Liability  $1,000,000  $1,000,000 
    
   
Aggregate policy limits:   $1,000,000 
 

D. Comprehensive automobile and auto liability insurance (covering owned, hired, 
leased and non-owned vehicles): 

 
COVERAGE  PER PERSON       PER OCCURRENCE 

Bodily injury     $1,000,000  $1,000,000 
(including death) 
Property damage    $1,000,000  $1,000,000 
Aggregate policy limits:     No aggregate limit 
 

 
 

Successful Respondent’s property will not be covered by any insurance that may be carried 
by Williamson County.  Successful Respondent assumes the risk of loss on its contents and 
property that are situated on/in/around Williamson County property.  The Successful 
Respondent is strongly encouraged to obtain insurance on its property to the extent deemed 
necessary by the Successful Respondent.  

 
The deductible for an insurance policy required hereunder shall not exceed $100,000. 
Williamson County shall be named as an additional insured under any policy of 
insurance required hereunder. 

 
Successful Respondent shall not commence any work until it has obtained all required 
insurance and such insurance has been approved by County. Successful Respondent shall 
not allow any subcontractor(s) to commence work to be performed until all required insurance 
has been obtained by such subcontractor(s) and approved by County. Approval of the 
insurance by County shall not relieve or decrease the liability of Successful Respondent or its 
subcontractor(s) hereunder. 
 
The required insurance must be written by a company approved to do business in the State 
of Texas with a financial standing of at least an A- rating, as reflected in Best’s insurance 
ratings or by a similar rating system recognized within the insurance industry at the time the 
policy is issued. Successful Respondent shall furnish County with a certificate of coverage 
issued by the insurer. Successful Respondent shall not cause any insurance to be canceled 
nor permit any insurance to lapse. ALL INSURANCE CERTIFICATES SHALL INCLUDE A 
CLAUSE TO THE EFFECT THAT THE POLICY SHALL NOT BE CANCELED OR 
REDUCED, RESTRICTED OR LIMITED UNTIL TEN (10) CALENDAR DAYS AFTER 
COUNTY HAS RECEIVED WRITTEN NOTICE AS EVIDENCED BY RETURN RECEIPT OF 
REGISTERED OR CERTIFIED LETTER. 
 
It is the intention of the County, and agreed to and hereby acknowledged by the Successful 
Respondent, that no provision of this Contract or any ensuing Agreement shall be construed 
to require the County to submit to mandatory arbitration or mediation in the settlement of any 
claim, cause of action or dispute, except as specifically required in direct connection with an 

15 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



insurance claim or threat of claim under an insurance policy required hereunder which 
absolutely requires arbitration or mediation of such claim, or as otherwise required by law or 
a court of law with jurisdiction over the provisions of this Contract or any ensuing Agreement. 
 

2.2.41 Workers’ Compensation Coverage Requirements 
 
The Texas Labor Code, §406.096, requires workers' compensation insurance coverage for all 
persons providing services on a building or construction project for a governmental entity such as 
Williamson County. The rule requires Williamson County to timely obtain certificates of coverage 
and retain them for the duration of the project. The rule also sets out the language to be included 
in the RFP specifications and in contracts awarded by a governmental entity and the information 
required to be in the posted notice to employees. The rule is adopted under the Texas Labor 
Code, §402.061.  
 
The information provided below is a result of this rule. By submitting your Proposal to the County, 
you are acknowledging that this rule is a part of these RFP specifications, and that you will 
observe and abide by all of the requirements outlined in the rule. You are further agreeing that 
should your Proposal be accepted by the Williamson County Commissioners Court, the 
necessary certificates of coverage showing workers' compensation coverage, will be provided to 
the following name and address prior to beginning work:  

 
  
 Williamson County  
 901 S Austin Ave 
 Georgetown, TX 78626 

 
Failure to comply with this request may result in termination of the Contract and any ensuing 
Agreement. If you have any questions related to this ruling and/or requirement, you are 
encouraged to contact either the Williamson County Purchasing Department at (512) 943-1546, 
or you may call the Texas Workers' Compensation Commission at (800) 372-7713. 

 
A. The following words and terms, when used in this provision, shall have the following meanings. 
Terms not defined in this rule shall have the meaning defined in the Texas Labor Code, if so 
defined.  
 

(1) Certificate of coverage (certificate)--A copy of a certificate of insurance, a certificate of 
authority to self-insure issued by the commission, or a workers' compensation coverage 
agreement (TWCC-81, TWCC-82, TWCC-83, or TWCC-84), showing statutory workers' 
compensation insurance coverage for the person's or entity's employees (including those 
subject to a coverage agreement) providing services on a project, for the duration of the 
project. 

(2) Building or construction--Has the meaning defined in the Texas Labor Code, 
§406.096(e)(1). 

(3) Contractor--A person bidding or making a proposal for or awarded a building or 
construction project by Williamson County. 

(4) Coverage--Workers' compensation insurance meeting the statutory requirements of the 
Texas Labor Code, §401.011(44). 

(5) Coverage agreement--A written agreement on form TWCC-81, form TWCC-82, form 
TWCC-83, or form TWCC-84, filed with the Texas Workers' Compensation Commission 
which establishes a relationship between the parties for purposes of the Texas Workers' 
Compensation Act, pursuant to the Texas Labor Code, Chapter 406, Subchapters F and 
G, as one of employer/employee and establishes who will be responsible for providing 
workers' compensation coverage for persons providing services on the project. 

(6) Duration of the project--Includes the time from the beginning of work on the project until 
the work on the project has been completed and accepted by Williamson County. 

16 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



(7) Persons providing services on the project ("subcontractor" in §406.096) - includes all 
persons or entities performing all or part of the services the contractor has undertaken to 
perform on the project, regardless of whether that person contracted directly with the 
contractor and regardless of whether that person has employees. This includes, without 
limitation, independent contractors, subcontractors, leasing companies, motor carriers, 
owner-operators, employees of any such entity, or employees of any entity which 
furnishes persons to provide services on the project. "Services" include, without 
limitation, providing, hauling, or delivering equipment or materials, or providing labor, 
transportation, or other service related to a project. "Services" does not include activities 
unrelated to the project, such as food/beverage vendors, office supply deliveries, and 
delivery of portable toilets. 

(8) Project--Includes the provision of all services related to a building or construction contract 
for Williamson County. 
 

B. The contractor shall provide coverage, based on proper reporting of classification codes and 
payroll amounts and filing of any coverage agreements, which meets the statutory requirements 
of Texas Labor Code, Section 401.011(44) for all employees of the contractor providing services 
on the project, for the duration of the project.  
C. The Contractor must provide a certificate of workers compensation coverage to Williamson 
County prior to being awarded the Contract. 
D. If the coverage period shown on the contractor's current certificate of coverage ends during 
the duration of the project, the contractor must, prior to the end of the coverage period, file a new 
certificate of coverage with Williamson County showing that coverage has been extended. 
E. The contractor shall obtain from each person providing services on a project, and provide to 
Williamson County: 

(1) a certificate of coverage, prior to that person beginning work on the project, so Williamson 
County will have on file certificates of coverage showing coverage for all persons 
providing services on the project; and  

(2) no later than seven days after receipt by the contractor, a new certificate of coverage 
showing extension of coverage, if the coverage period shown on the current certificate of 
coverage ends during the duration of the project.  

F. The contractor shall retain all required certificates of coverage for the duration of the project 
and for one year thereafter. 
G. The contractor shall notify Williamson County in writing by certified mail or personal delivery, 
within ten (10) days after the contractor knew or should have known, of any change that 
materially affects the provision of coverage of any person providing services on the project. 
H. The contractor shall post on each project site a notice, in the text, form and manner prescribed 
by the Texas Workers' Compensation Commission, informing all persons providing services on 
the project that they are required to be covered, and stating how a person may verify coverage 
and report lack of coverage.  
I. The contractor shall contractually require each person with whom it contracts to provide 
services on a project, to: 

(1) provide coverage, based on proper reporting of classification codes and payroll amounts 
and filing of any coverage agreements, which meets the statutory requirements of Texas 
Labor Code, Section 401.011(44) for all of its employees providing services on the 
project, for the duration of the project;  

(2) provide to the contractor, prior to that person beginning work on the project, a certificate of 
coverage showing that coverage is being provided for all employees of the person 
providing services on the project, for the duration of the project;  

(3) provide the contractor, prior to the end of the coverage period, a new certificate of 
coverage showing extension of coverage, if the coverage period shown on the current 
certificate of coverage ends during the duration of the project;  

(4) obtain from each other person with whom it contracts, and provide to the contractor: 
(a) a certificate of coverage, prior to the other person beginning work on the project; and 

17 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



(b) a new certificate of coverage showing extension of coverage, prior to the end of the 
coverage period, if the coverage period shown on the current certificate of coverage 
ends during the duration of the project;  

(5) retain all required certificates of coverage on file for the duration of the project and for one 
year thereafter;  

(6) notify Williamson County in writing by certified mail or personal delivery, within ten (10) 
days after the person knew or should have known, of any change that materially affects 
the provision of coverage of any person providing services on the project; and 

(7) contractually require each person with whom it contracts, to perform as required by 
paragraphs (1) - (7), with the certificates of coverage to be provided to the person for 
whom they are providing services.  

J. By signing this Contract or providing or causing to be provided a certificate of coverage, the 
contractor is representing to Williamson County that all employees of the contractor who will 
provide services on the project will be covered by workers' compensation coverage for the 
duration of the project, that the coverage will be based on proper reporting of classification codes 
and payroll amounts, and that all coverage agreements will be filed with the appropriate 
insurance carrier or, in the case of a self-insured, with the commission's Division of Self-
Insurance Regulation. Providing false or misleading information may subject the contractor to 
administrative penalties, criminal penalties, civil penalties, or other civil actions.  
K. The contractor's failure to comply with any of these provisions is a breach of contract by the 
contractor which entitles Williamson County to declare the Contract void if the contractor does not 
remedy the breach within ten (10) days after receipt of notice of breach from Williamson County. 

 
 
3. INSTRUCTIONS AND GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 

Read this document carefully. Follow all instructions and requirements.  You are 
responsible for fulfilling all requirements and specifications.  Be sure you have a clear 
understanding of this RFP. 

General requirements apply to all advertised RFPs; however, these may be superseded, in whole 
or in part, by the Proposal Specifications, Addenda issued as a part of this RFP and 
Modifications issued as a part of this RFP.  Be sure your Proposal package is complete. 

3.1 Ambiguity, Conflict, or other Errors in the RFP 
If Respondent discovers any ambiguity, conflict, discrepancy, omission or other error in this RFP, 
Respondent shall immediately notify Williamson County Purchasing Department of such error in 
writing and request modification or clarification of the document.  Modifications will be made by 
issuing Addenda.  If the Respondent fails to notify Williamson County prior to the date and time 
fixed for submission of Proposals of an error or ambiguity in the RFP known to Respondent, or an 
error or ambiguity that reasonably should have been known to Respondent, then Respondent 
shall be deemed to have waived the error or ambiguity or its later resolution. 

Williamson County may also modify the RFP, no later than 48 hours prior to the date and time 
fixed for submission of Proposals, by issuance of an Addendum.  All addenda will be numbered 
consecutively, beginning with 1. 

3.2  Notification of Most Current Address 
Respondents in receipt of this RFP shall notify the Williamson County Purchasing Department of 
any address changes, contact person changes, and/or telephone number changes no later than 
48 hours prior to the date and time fixed for submission of Proposals. 

18 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



3.3  Proposal Preparation Cost 
Cost of developing Proposals is entirely the responsibility of Respondents and shall not be 
charged to Williamson County. 

3.4 Signature of Respondent  

A Transmittal Letter, which shall be considered an integral part of the Proposal, shall be signed 
by an individual who is authorized to bind the Respondent contractually.   

If the Respondent is a Corporation or Limited Liability Company, the legal name of the 
Corporation or Limited Liability Company shall be provided together with the signature of the 
officer or officers authorized to sign on behalf of such entity. 

If the Respondent is a General Partnership, the true name of the firm shall be provided with the 
signature of each partner authorized to sign. 

If the Respondent is a Limited Partnership, the name of the Limited Partner’s General Partner 
shall be provided with the signature of the officer authorized to sign on behalf of the General 
Partner. 

If the Respondent is a Sole Proprietor(s) (individual), each Sole Proprietor(s) shall sign.   

If signature is by an agent, other than the Sole Proprietor(s) or an officer of a Corporation, Limited 
Liability Company, General Partner or a member of a General Partnership, a power of attorney or 
equivalent document must be submitted to the Williamson County Purchasing Department prior to 
contract award. 

3.5 Assumed Business Name 

If the Respondent operates business under an Assumed Business Name, the Respondent must 
have on file with the Williamson County Clerk a current Assumed Name Certificate and provide a 
file marked copy of same prior to contract award.   

3.6 Economy of Presentation 

Proposals should not contain promotional or display materials, except as they may directly 
answer in whole or in part questions contained in the RFP.  Such exhibits shall be clearly marked 
with the applicable reference number of the question in the RFP.  Proposals must address the 
technical requirements as specified in the RFP.  All questions posed by the RFP must be 
answered concisely and clearly.  Proposals that do not address each criterion may be, at the sole 
discretion of Williamson County, rejected and not considered. 

3.7 Proposal Obligation 

The contents of the RFP, Proposal and any clarification thereof submitted by the Successful 
Respondent shall become part of the contractual obligation and incorporated by reference into 
the Contract and any ensuing agreement. 

3.8 Compliance with RFP Specifications 
It is intended that this RFP describe the requirements and the response format in sufficient detail 
to secure comparable Proposals.  Failure to comply with all provisions of the RFP may, at the 
sole discretion of Williamson County, result in disqualification. 

19 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



3.9 Evaluation 
Williamson County reserves the right to use all pertinent information (also learned from sources 
other than disclosed in the RFP process) that might affect Williamson County’s judgment as to 
the appropriateness of an award to the best evaluated Respondent.  This information may be 
appended to the Proposal evaluation process results.  Information on a Respondent from reliable 
sources, and not within the Respondent’s Proposal, may also be noted and made part of the 
evaluation file.  Williamson County shall have sole discretion for determining the reliability of the 
source. Williamson County reserves the right to conduct written and/or oral discussions/interviews 
after the Proposal opening.  The purpose of such discussions/interviews is to provide clarification 
and/or additional information to make an award that is in the best interest of Williamson County. 

3.10 Withdrawal of Proposal 
The Respondent may withdraw its Proposal by submitting a written request over the signature of 
an authorized individual, as described herein above, to the Williamson County Purchasing 
Department any time prior to the submission deadline.  The Respondent may thereafter submit a 
new Proposal prior to the deadline.  Withdrawal of a Proposal after the deadline will be subject to 
written approval of the Williamson County Purchasing Agent.  

3.11  Responsibility 
It is expected that a Respondent will be able to affirmatively demonstrate Respondent’s 
responsibility. A  Respondent should be able to meet the following requirements: 

 
a)  have adequate financial resources, or the ability to obtain such resources as  

  required; 
b)  be able to comply with the required or proposed  delivery schedule; 
c)  have a satisfactory record of performance; and 
d)  be otherwise qualified and eligible to receive an award. 

 
 

Williamson County may request representation and other information sufficient to determine 
Respondent's ability to meet these minimum standards listed above. 
 

3.12 Firm Pricing 
 

For unit price items, all of the items listed are to be on a “per unit” basis, stating a firm price per 
unit or unit quantity of each item. Respondent must submit a firm price that must be good  from 
the date of Proposal opening for the fixed period of time set out in this RFP. Unless the RFP 
expressly states otherwise, this period shall be until the end of the Initial Contract Period. 
Proposals which do not state a fixed price, or which are subject to change without notice, will not 
be considered. The Court may award a contract for the period implied or expressly stated in the 
best Proposal. 

 
3.13 Purchase Orders 

If required by the Williamson County Purchasing Department, a purchase order(s) may be 
generated to the Successful Respondent for goods and/or services. If a purchase order is issued, 
the purchase order number must appear on all itemized invoices and/or requests for payment. 

 
3.14 Silence of Specifications 

The apparent silence of any RFP specifications as to any detail or to the apparent omission from 
it of a detailed description concerning any point, shall be regarded as meaning that only the best 

20 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



practices are to prevail.  All interpretations of these specifications shall be made on the basis of 
this statement. 
 

3.15 References 
 
Williamson County may require Respondent to supply a list of at least three (3) references where 
like services and/or goods have been supplied by Respondent if Respondent has not done 
business with the County within the past five (5) years.  

 
4.   RESPONSE FORMAT AND SUBMISSION 

 
4.1 Introduction 

Each Proposal submitted in response to this RFP should clearly reference those numbered 
sections of this  RFP that require a response.  Failure to arrange the Proposal as requested may 
result in the disqualification of the Proposal.   

Though there is not a page limit for Proposals, to save natural resources including paper, and to 
allow Williamson County staff to efficiently evaluate all submitted Proposals, Williamson County 
requests that Proposals be orderly, concise, but comprehensive in providing the requested 
information.  Conciseness and clarity of content are emphasized and encouraged.  Please limit 
additional, non-requested information.  
  
Please provide your Proposal response using: 

• 8 ½” x 11” pages, inclusive of any cover letter or supporting materials 
• The least amount of plastic/laminate or other non-recyclable binding materials 
• Single-sided printing 

 
Vague and general Proposals will be considered non-responsive, and may, at County’s sole 
discretion, result in disqualification. Proposals must be legible and complete. Failure to provide 
the required information may result in the disqualification of the Proposal.  All pages of the 
Proposal should be numbered and the Proposal should contain an organized, paginated table of 
contents corresponding to the sections and pages of the Proposal. 
 

4.2 Organization of Proposal Contents and Table of Contents 
Each Proposal should be submitted with a table of contents that clearly identifies and denotes the 
location of each title and subtitle of the Proposal.  Additionally, the table of contents should clearly 
identify and denote the location of all enclosures of the Proposal. The table of contents should 
follow the RFP’s structure as much as is practical. 

Each Proposal should be organized in the manner described below: 

a. Transmittal Letter 
b. Table of Contents  

 c. Executive Summary 
 d.  Proposal Response to Criteria 

e. Price Sheets form (Appendix A) 
f. References:  Identification of three (3) references for which the Respondent is providing 

or has provided the services and/or goods of the type requested, including the name, 
position, and telephone number of a contact person at each entity (Appendix B of RFP) 

g. Conflict of Interest Questionnaire (Appendix C of RFP) 
 h.  Proposal Affidavit and Addenda Acknowledgement (Appendix D of RFP)  
 i.  Signature Page (Appendix E of RFP) 

21 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



 
4.3 Transmittal Letter  

The Respondent should submit a Transmittal Letter that provides the following: 

1. Name and address of individual or business entity submitting the Proposal; 
2. Respondent’s type of business entity (i.e., Corporation, General Partnership, Limited 

Partnership, LLC, etc.); 
3. Place of incorporation or organization, if applicable; 
4. Name and location of major offices and other facilities that relate to the Respondent’s 

performance under the terms of this RFP; 
5. Name, address, business and fax number of the Respondent’s principal contact person 

regarding all contractual matters relating to this RFP; 
6. The Respondent’s Federal Employer Identification Number; 
7. A commitment by the Respondent to provide the services required by Williamson County; 
8. A statement that the Proposal is valid for ninety (90) calendar days from the deadline for 

submittal of Proposals to Williamson County (Any Proposal containing a term of less than 
ninety (90) calendar days for acceptance, may at Williamson County’s sole discretion, be 
rejected as non-responsive.); 

9. If the Proposal being submitted will have an effect on air quality for Williamson County 
(as it relates to any state, federal, or voluntary air quality standard), then the Respondent 
is encouraged to provide information in narrative form indicating the anticipated air quality 
impact.  
 

The Transmittal Letter should be signed by a person legally authorized to bind the Respondent to 
the representations in the Transmittal Letter and Proposal.  In the case of a joint Proposal, each 
party must sign the Transmittal Letter.   

 
4.4 Executive Summary  

The Respondent should provide an Executive Summary of its Proposal that asserts that the 
Respondent is providing in its response all of the requirements of this RFP. The Executive 
Summary must represent a full and concise summary of the contents of the Proposal 

The Executive Summary should not include any information concerning the cost of the Proposal.   

The Respondent should identify any services and/or goods that are provided beyond those 
specifically requested.  If the Respondent is providing services and/or goods that do not meet the 
specific requirements of this RFP, but in the opinion of the Respondent are equivalent or superior 
to those specifically requested, any such differences should be noted in the Executive Summary.  
However, the Respondent must realize that failure to provide the services specifically required 
may, at Williamson County’s sole discretion, result in disqualification of the Proposal. 

The Respondent also is expected to indicate why it believes that it is the most qualified 
Respondent to provide the services described in this RFP. The Successful Respondent must 
demonstrate extensive experience in and understanding required in order to carry out the intent 
of this project.  The Respondent is expected to describe in detail the current and historical 
experience the Respondent and its subcontractors have that would be relevant to completing the 
project.  References should contain the name of key contacts and a telephone number.  

 
4.5 Conflict of Interest 

No public official shall have interest in a contract, in accordance with Vernon's Texas Codes 
Annotated, Local Government Code Title 5, Subtitle C, Chapter 171, as amended. 
 

22 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



As of January 1, 2006, Respondents are responsible for complying with Local Government Code 
Title 5,  Subtitle C, Chapter 176. Additional information may be obtained from the Williamson 
County website at the following link: 
http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing/ConflictofInterestDisclosure/tabid/689/langu
age/en-US/Default.aspx 
   
Each Respondent must disclose any existing or potential conflict of interest relative to the 
performance of the requirements of this RFP. Examples of potential conflicts may include an 
existing business or personal relationship between the Respondent, its principal, or any affiliate or 
subcontractor, with Williamson County or any other entity or person involved in any way in the 
project that is the subject of this RFP. Similarly, any personal or business relationship between 
the Respondent, the principals, or any affiliate or subcontractor, with any employee or official of 
Williamson County or its suppliers must be disclosed.  Any such relationship that might be 
perceived or represented as a conflict must be disclosed. Failure to disclose any such 
relationship or reveal personal relationships with Williamson County employees or officials may 
be cause for termination. Williamson County will decide if an actual or perceived conflict should 
result in Proposal disqualification. 

By submitting a Proposal in response to this RFP, all Respondents affirm that they have not 
given, nor intend to give, at any time hereafter any economic opportunity, future employment, gift, 
loan, gratuity, special discount, trip, favor, or service to a Williamson County public servant or any 
employee, official or representative of same, in connection with this procurement. 

Each Respondent must provide a Conflict of Interest Statement.  The Conflict of Interest 
Statement is attached as an appendix to this RFP and should be completed, signed, and 
submitted to the Williamson County Purchasing Department. 
 

4.6  Ethics 
 
 The Respondent shall not accept or offer gifts or anything of value nor enter into any business 
 arrangement with any employee, official or agent of Williamson County. 
 
4.7 Proposal Submittal 

 
The Proposal is due no later than the submittal date and time set forth on Page 1 of this RFP, and 
should include each item identified on the Proposal Submittal Checklist page of this RFP. 
 

4.8 Delivery of Proposals 
All Proposals are to be delivered on or before the submittal deadline, as noted on Page 1 of this 
RFP, to: 

  
  Williamson County Purchasing Department 
  Attn: Installation of Central Control System 14RFP00230 

901 S Austin Ave 
Georgetown, Texas  78626 

 

Williamson County will not accept any Proposals received after the submittal deadline, and shall 
return such Proposals unopened to the Respondent. 

Williamson County will not accept any responsibility for Proposals being delivered by third party 
carriers. 

Respondent should submit one (1) original and one (1) CD copy of the Proposal.  Proposals will 
be opened publicly in a manner to avoid public disclosure of contents; however, names of 
Respondents will be read aloud. 

23 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 

http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing/ConflictofInterestDisclosure/tabid/689/language/en-US/Default.aspx
http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing/ConflictofInterestDisclosure/tabid/689/language/en-US/Default.aspx


Respondents should list the Proposal Number on the outside of the box or envelope and note 
“Sealed Proposal Enclosed.” 

FAILURE BY RESPONDENT TO INCLUDE ALL LISTED ITEMS MAY, AT THE SOLE 
DISCRETION OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF ITS 

PROPOSAL. 

24 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



5. PROPOSAL SPECIFICATIONS 
 

5.1 Scope of Work 
Install Hunter IMMS Central Control System to existing irrigation systems at various 
County facilities.  Williamson County will provide all controllers, expansion modules, 
communications modules, flow sensors, tee bodies, and master valves only.  All other 
materials, wiring, fittings, conduit boxes are responsibility of vendor and should be 
included in the proposal. 

 

5.2    Specifications 
Installation of Central Controllers and Components to Williamson County 
Facility Irrigation Systems 
1. Purpose is to install central control systems to existing irrigation systems at various 

county facilities.  
2. Williamson County will provide all Hunter ACC controllers, expansion modules, 

communication modules, flow sensors, tee bodies, and master valves only.  
3.  All other materials, wiring, fittings, conduit, boxes are responsibility of 

vendor/installer and should be included in the proposal. 
4. Contractor will provide skilled labor, materials, equipment for a complete operable 

central controlled irrigation system. 
5.   Job scope includes:  Mount controller, wiring, install master valve, install flow 

sensor & tees, trenching and boring where needed at each location listed below. 
6.   Provide 14 awg direct burial wire and multi conductor cable near controllers. 
7.   Hunter/Baseline will provide a representative to give technical assistance and 

contractor shall cooperate with rep and the County to assure an operable system. 
8.  Contractors and installers shall be licensed by the Texas Commission on 

Environmental Quality (TCEQ).  
9.  At least one licensed landscape irrigator, or licensed landscape installer shall be on 

the jobsite during construction at all times. 
10. Wiring of controllers, sensors, and valves shall comply with the manufacturer’s 

instructions and National Electric Code.  
11.  All wire junctions/connections will be in box and not buried. 
12. Protect curbs, wall, utilities, sidewalks, trees and other existing features from 

damage. 
13. The Contractor shall furnish a written warranty on workmanship for one year after 

construction is complete.   
14.  All existing rain sensors will be rewired to new controllers.   
15.  All controllers and other equipment removed will remain property of Williamson 

County. 
16.  Williamson County may choose which locations to proceed with as budget allows, 

  therefore not all locations may be installed.   
17.  Please bid each location separately. 
18.  Verify, on the jobsite, the exact location of all existing underground utilities before 

  beginning construction.   
19.  Contact the utility companies prior to excavation for line locations and notification. 
20.   Hand excavate trenches and valve box vaults near existing utilities.   
21.   Repair or pay for repairs to damaged utilities without cost to the Owner. 
22.   Williamson County may provide existing as-builts, as available, for bidding 

   purposes upon request.  



           23.  Contractor is responsible for all assumptions.  Assumptions should be made clear in 
                  the proposal. 
           24. Contractor will be responsible to field verify the accuracy of the as-built documents 
                 obtained by operation of the sprinkler system.  
           25. Repair any damage to wire, pipe or sprinkler systems caused by this construction 
                 which are to remain in service.  
           26. Where “as built” documents are not available, perform field testing to locate every 
                 component of the system including wiring, valves, heads, controllers, backflow 
                 preventors, rain/freeze sensors.  
           27. As-Builts will be required after each location is completed showing new flow sensor 
                 and master valve boxes, wire routing and sleeves.  
        28. Controller locations will remain the same.  
 
Williamson County Facility Locations: 

1. Juvenile Justice Center – 200 Wilco Way, Georgetown, TX (2 inch) 
2. Children’s Advocacy Center – 1811 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown, TX (1.5 inch) 
3. Animal Shelter – 1855 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown, TX (1.5 inch) 
4. Facilities – 3101 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown, TX (1 inch) 
5. Central Maintenance Facility – 3151 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown, TX, (2 inch) 
6. Inner Loop Annex – 301 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown, TX (1.5 inch) 
7. Inner Loop Annex Courtyard – 301 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown, TX (1 inch) 
8. Georgetown Tax Office – 904 S. Main, Georgetown, TX (1 inch) 
9. Courthouse – 710 Main St, Georgetown, TX (1.5 inch) 
10. Sheriff’s Office – 508 S Rock St, Georgetown, TX (1 inch) 
11. Criminal Justice Center- 405 MLK, Georgetown, TX (2 inch) 
12. Parking Garage/Jail – 305 W 4th, Georgetown, TX (2 inch)  
13. Jester Annex – 1801 E. Old Settlers Blvd, Round Rock, TX (2 inch) 
14. Cedar Park Annex – 350 Discovery Blvd, Cedar Park, TX (2 inch) 
15. Round Rock Annexes A&B  - 211 Commerce Cv, Round Rock, TX (1 inch) 
16. JP4- 211 W. 6th, Taylor, TX (1 inch) 
17. Taylor Annex - 412 Vance, Taylor, TX (1 inch) 
18. Hutto Annex - 350 Exchange Blvd, Hutto, TX (1 inch) 
19. ESOC – 911 Tracy Chambers Ln, Georgetown, TX (2 inch) 
 
 
 

6. CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION 
  

Christi Stromberg (or successor), Facilities Landscape Specialist, Williamson County Facilities 
Department located at 3101 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown, TX, 512-943-3377, 
cstromberg@wilco.org shall serve as Williamson County’s Contract Administrator with designated 
responsibility to ensure compliance with the requirements of the Contract and any ensuing 
agreement, such as but not limited to, acceptance, inspection and delivery. The Contract 
Administrator will serve as liaison between the Williamson County Commissioners Court and the 
Successful Respondent.  
 
 
 
 

26 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



7.    PROPOSAL EVALUATION AND SELECTION PROCESS 
 

7.1 Introduction 
 
The Proposal evaluation and selection process is detailed in this section, as are other factors, 
and the format in which the Price Proposal of each Proposal should be submitted. 

7.2 Price Proposal 
The Respondent must utilize the form provided in the Appendix below in its submission of a Price 
Proposal in response to this RFP.  The Price Proposal should be included in each copy of the 
Proposal.  Any reworked version of the Appendix that is intended to be a substitute and that is 
provided by a Respondent may be determined as non-responsive, and may, at Williamson 
County’s sole discretion, result in the Respondent’s disqualification. 

7.3 Proposal Evaluation and Selection 
7.3.1 Evaluation/Selection Criteria 

 
All Proposals received by the designated date and time will be evaluated based on the 
Respondent’s Proposal. Other information may be taken into consideration when that information 
potentially provides an additional benefit to Williamson County, and further helps Williamson 
County in receiving the services listed in the RFP. 
 

7.3.2  Evaluation Committee and Selection Process 
 
All Proposals will be evaluated by a County appointed Evaluation Committee.  The Evaluation 
Committee may be composed of County Staff that may have expertise, knowledge or experience 
with the services and/or goods being procured hereunder.   Those Respondents meeting all 
requirements and deemed most qualified may receive further evaluation via telephone or in-
person interviews with members of the Evaluation Committee. The County will select a 
Respondent determined best and most responsible Respondent meeting minimum specifications 
and qualifications.  

 
Respondents are advised that the Evaluation Committee, at its option, may recommend an award 
strictly on the basis of the initial RFP responses, or in addition, may have interviews with firms to 
determine its final recommendation. The Evaluation Committee will present its recommendation 
to the Williamson County Commissioners’ Court for approval and award of contract. 

   
Finalist shall be determined by the Respondent receiving the most points in relation to the 
following Evaluation Criteria and any further scoring that may be conducted based upon 
Respondent’s presentation during the interview process: 
 

 
Evaluation of the Proposals received will be based on the following criteria.  Criteria 
must be met to be considered. 
 

 
• Price                                                                40% 

 
• Past Performance & References              30% 

 
• Quality of Services                30% 

27 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



 
  

Williamson County reserves the right to award a contract for any or all areas of this RFP. 
 
It is the responsibility of the Respondent to provide sufficient information/data in a convincing 
manner to the Evaluation Committee to assure all of the terms, conditions and expectations for 
satisfactory performance of the services requested herein will be met. 
 
All contact during the evaluation phase shall be through the Williamson County Purchasing 
Department and/or the Technical Contact listed in this RFP.  Successful Respondent shall 
neither contact nor lobby evaluators during the evaluation process.  Attempts by Successful 
Respondent to contact and/or influence members of the Evaluation Committee may result in 
disqualification of Proposal. 

 
FAILURE BY RESPONDENT TO INCLUDE ALL LISTED ITEMS MAY, AT THE SOLE 

DISCRETION OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF 
ITS PROPOSAL. 

THE RESPONDENT IS EXPECTED TO: 
• PROVIDE ALL REQUIRED SIGNATURES BY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES 
• PROVIDE ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS – AND 
• USE ONLY REQUIRED FORMS IN THIS RFP 
• USE THE PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST PROVIDED TO ENSURE ALL 

REQUIREMENTS HAVE BEEN MET 
 

28 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 



 
Proposal Submittal Checklist 

RESPONDENT SHOULD COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS 
“PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST” WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 

 
The Respondent’s attention is especially called to the items listed below (return pages marked with red 
border), which should be submitted in full as part of Respondent’s Proposal.  Failure to submit any of the 
documents listed below as a part of your Proposal, or failure to acknowledge any Addendum in writing 
with your Proposal, or submitting a Proposal on any condition, limitation, or provision not officially invited 
in this RFP may serve, at Williamson County’s sole discretion, as cause for rejection of the Proposal. The 
County reserves the right to request that any Respondent clarify its Proposal or to supply any additional 
material deemed necessary to assist in the evaluation of the Proposal. 

 
Respondent should check each box below indicating compliance. 
 

 Transmittal Letter 
 Table of Contents of the Proposal 
 Executive Summary of Respondent’s Proposal 
 Proposal and Response to Criteria 
  Price Sheets form (Appendix A) 
 References:  Identification of three (3) references for which the Respondent is providing or has 

provided the services and/or goods of the type requested, including the name, position, and 
telephone number of a contact person at each entity (Appendix B) 

  Conflict of Interest Questionnaire (Appendix C) 
  Proposal Affidavit and Addenda Acknowledgement  (Appendix D) 
  Signature Page (Appendix E) 
  File copy of Assumed Name Certificate -  If Proposer is operating under an assumed business name, a 

file marked copy of the Assumed Name Certificate that has been filed with the Williamson County Clerk. 
  https://deed.wilco.org/RealEstate/searchentry.aspx?cabinet=opr 

 One (1) original, and one (1) CD copy of the Proposal should be mailed to or delivered on or before 
the Proposal submittal deadline, to the Williamson County Purchasing Department, 901 S Austin Ave  
Georgetown, TX 78626. 

 

RESPONDENT SHOULD SIGN AND RETURN THIS PAGE WITH ITS PROPOSAL 
 

 
 

Company 
 
 

Address 
 
 

29 | P a g e  
14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 

 

https://deed.wilco.org/RealEstate/searchentry.aspx?cabinet=opr


 
APPENDIX A 

PRICE SHEET 
INSTALLATION OF CENTRAL CONTROL IRRIGATION SYSTEM, RFP#  14RFP00230 

 
THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH PROPOSAL 

 
The undersigned Respondent, having become familiar with this RFP agrees to furnish INSTALLATION OF HUNTER IMMS CENTRAL 
CONTROLS & COMPONENTS in accordance with this RFP at the following rate(s). Make all assumptions known in the proposal. 
Attach separate sheet if necessary. 
 
FACILITY           UNIT COST 

1. Juvenile Justice Center        $____________ 
 

2. Children’s Advocacy Center        $____________ 
 

3. Animal Shelter         $____________ 
 

4. Facilities          $____________ 
 

5. Central Maintenance Facility        $____________ 
 

6. Inner Loop Annex         $____________ 
 

7. Inner Loop Annex Courtyard        $____________ 
 

8. Georgetown Tax Office        $____________ 
 

9. Courthouse          $____________ 
 

10. Sheriff’s Office         $____________ 
 

11. Criminal Justice Center       $____________ 
 

12. Parking Garage/Jail         $____________ 
 

13. Jester Annex         $____________ 
 

14. Cedar Park Annex         $____________ 
 

15. Round Rock Annexes A&B         $____________ 
 

16. JP4          $____________ 
 

17. Taylor Annex         $____________ 
 

18. Hutto Annex          $____________ 
 

19. ESOC          $____________ 

TOTAL COST  ...................................             $_________________ 
 

14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 
 

 



INSTALLATION OF CENTRAL CONTROL IRRIGATION SYSTEM, RFP# 14RFP00230 
 
The undersigned hereby certifies that he or she has read the terms of this RFP and understands that 
Williamson County reserves the right to waive any informality in or to reject any or all Proposals. 

 

Respondent 
Name: 

 

Address:  

Telephone:  Fax:  

Contact Name (please print):  

Authorized Signature:  
 
Title or Representative Capacity of Signer:  ___________________________________________________ 
 
State of Incorporation/Organization or Primary Place of Business:  _______________________ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 
 

 



 
 

APPENDIX B 
 

RESPONDENT REFERENCES 
INSTALLATION OF CENTRAL CONTROL IRRIGATION SYSTEM, RFP# 14RFP00230 

 
Please list at least three (3) companies or governmental agencies where the same or similar products and/or services as 
contained in this specification package were recently provided. 

REFERENCE ONE 

Government/Company Name:  

Address:  

Contact Person and Title:  

Phone:  Fax:  

Contract Period:  Scope of Work:  
 

Reference Two 

Government/Company Name:  

Address:  

Contact Person and Title:  

Phone:  Fax:  

Contract Period:  Scope of Work:  
 

REFERENCE THREE 

Government/Company Name:  

Address:  

Contact Person and Title:  

Phone:  Fax:  

Contract Period:  Scope of Work:  
 
 

14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 
 

 



 
 
 

APPENDIX C 
 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 

 
For Respondent or other person doing business with local government entity 

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local Government 
Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity. 

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local 
government not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of 
facts that require the statement to be filed.  See Section 176.006 Local Government Code. 

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.0006, Local Government 
Code.  An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor. 

OFFICE USE ONLY 

 

1.  Name of person doing business with local governmental entity. 

2.   Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire. 

 (The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than 
September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government Code, is pending 
and not later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or 
inaccurate.) 

3.  Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local government entity who makes 
recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to expenditure of money. 

 

 

 

4.  Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government officer and who appoints or 
employs a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this questionnaire. 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 
 

 



APPENDIX C 
 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE - CONTINUED 

 
 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE                                                               FORM CIQ 
                                                                                                                                                          Page 2 
For Respondent or other person doing business with local government entity 

5. Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship.  (Complete this section only if the 
answer to A, B, or C is YES.) 

This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C & D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer 
has affiliation or business relationship.  Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary. 

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from the filer of the 
questionnaire? 

 Yes              No 

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receive or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of the 
local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local government 
entity? 

 Yes              No 

C. Is the filer of the questionnaire affiliated with a Corporation or other business entity that the local 
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more? 

 Yes              No 

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship: 

 

 

 

6. Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause a conflict of interest. 

 

 

 

Respondent 
Name: 

 

Authorized Signature:  
 
Title or Representative Capacity of Signer:  
__________________________________________________ 
 
Date:  ____________________ _____, 20_____ 

                       

14RFP00230 Installation of Central Control Irrigation System 
 

 



 
APPENDIX D 

 PROPOSAL AFFIDAVIT/ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA 
 

RESPONDENT HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF ALL ADDENDA THROUGH AND INCLUDING: 
 

INITIAL AND ACKNOWLEDGE # OF ADDENDA IN BLANK 
 

      ADDENDUM # ________ADDENDUM # ________ADDENDUM # _______ADDENDUM # _______ 
 
The undersigned certifies that the IFB and the Respondent’s Proposal have been carefully reviewed and are submitted as 
correct and final.  Proposer further certifies and agrees to furnish any and/or all goods and/or services upon which prices 
are extended at the price negotiated, and upon the conditions contained in the RFP. 
 
 
STATE OF______________________   COUNTY OF_________________________ 
 
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of ____________, on this day personally 
appeared ____________________________________________ (Name of Signer), who after being by me duly sworn, 
did depose and say: 
 
“I, _____________________________________________ (Name of Signer) am a duly authorized officer of/agent for 
_____________________________________ (Name of Proposer) and have been duly authorized to execute the 
foregoing on behalf of the said___________________________________________________ (Name of Proposer). 
                                      
I hereby certify that the foregoing Proposal has not been prepared in collusion with any other Proposer or other person or 
persons engaged in the same line of business prior to the official opening of this Proposal.  Further, I certify that the 
Proposer is not now, nor has been for the past six (6) months, directly or indirectly concerned in any pool or agreement or 
combination, to control the price of services/commodities Bid on, or to influence any person or persons to submit a 
proposal or not to submit a Proposal thereon.” 
 
Name and Address of Proposer: 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Fax: __________________________________      Telephone#:____________________________ 
 

By: ___________________________________      Printed Name: __________________________  
            
Title: ___________________________________ 
                   
 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me by the above-named _____________________________on 
 
this the ________ day of_____________________________________, 20____. 
 
                                                                       _____________________________ 
                                                                                    Notary Public in and for 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



APPENDIX E 
  SIGNATURE PAGE 

 
 

This Proposal shall remain in effect for ninety (90) calendar days from Proposal opening and shall be exclusive of federal 
excise and state and local sales tax (exempt). 
 
The Respondent agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to furnish any and all items upon which prices are offered, in 
accordance with the Specifications, Terms and Conditions contained in the RFP, and all other items made a part of this 
RFP. 
 
The undersigned affirms that he or she is duly authorized to execute this Proposal and that by executing this Proposal, 
Respondent understands, acknowledges and agrees that the Respondent’s Proposal, when properly accepted by the 
Williamson County Commissioners Court, shall constitute a contract equally binding between the Successful Respondent 
and Williamson County upon selection.  Respondent represents to Williamson County that Respondent has not prepared 
this Proposal in collusion with any other Respondent, and that the contents of this Proposal as to prices, terms or 
conditions have not been communicated by the undersigned nor by any employee or agent to any other Respondent or to 
any other person(s) engaged in this type of business prior to the official opening of this Proposal.  And further, that neither 
the Respondent nor their employees nor agents have been for the past six (6) months directly nor indirectly concerned in 
any pool or agreement or combination to control the price of goods or services on, nor to influence any person to submit a 
Proposal or not to submit a Proposal thereon. 
 
   

Respondent (Entity Name)  Signature 

 
 

  

Street & Mailing Address  Print Name 

 
 

  

City, State & Zip  Date Signed 

 
 

  

Telephone Number  Fax Number 

 
 

  

E-mail Address   

 

  



 
 

 

  



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   36.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Consulting Engineering Services
Submitted By: Kerstin Hancock, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Professional Services Agreement between Williamson
County and Voelter Associates, Inc. for Engineering Consulting Services.

Background
This project consists of providing a plan and specifications required to replace the existing domestic water piping
system at the Williamson County's Granger Personal Care Facility. The not to exceed amount is $5,000. This firm
was chosen from a pre-qualified list.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
Voelter professional Services Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Bob Space 05/15/2014 11:26 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/16/2014 10:59 AM
Form Started By: Kerstin Hancock Started On: 05/15/2014 10:53 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/16/2014 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   37.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

CTTC Hail Damage BA 05-20-2014
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Lisa Moore, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional revenues for Facilities
Maintenance:

Background
This is for an insurance settlement from TAC to repair hail damage to the CTTC roof.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
0100.0000.364100 Insurance Reimbursement $56,634.81 01

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:21 AM
Form Started By: Lisa Moore Started On: 05/14/2014 03:27 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   38.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

CTTC Hail Damage BA 05-20-2014
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Lisa Moore, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for
Facilities Maintenance:

Background
This is for an insurance settlement from TAC to repair hail damage to the CTTC roof.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq
0100.0509.004510 Facility Maint. & Repair $56,634.81 01

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/15/2014 10:21 AM
Form Started By: Lisa Moore Started On: 05/14/2014 03:31 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/15/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   39.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Economic Development
Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:

a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/16/2014 10:59 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 05/15/2014 10:50 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/16/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   40.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2014  

Executive Session
Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)

1. Proposed or potential purchase or lease of property by the County:
a) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for SH 195 0.805 South of Bell County Line to IH 35.
b) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for US 183 Extension from 1,000 feet South of San
Gabriel to 1,000 feet North of SH 29.
c) Discuss proposed amendment to TCE on SH 45/O’Connor Blvd.
d) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for Ronald Reagan Blvd.
e) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for proposed SH 29 Seward Junction Loop project.
f) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way along CR 170.
g) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for future parkland in Precinct 2. 
h) Discuss possible acquisition of property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
i) Discuss CR 170 overflow pipe facility cost sharing agreement. 
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Alcoa. 180.243 acres

2. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
a) Discuss a transfer of ROW to the State of Texas for Hwy 79 Section 3. 
b) Discuss County owned real estate adjacent to and near RM 2338 at Booty's Crossing.
c) Discuss County owned real estate on CR 258
d) Discuss proposed acquisition of land for County Parks. 
e) Discuss proposed acquisition of 89.476 acres by Georgetown Inner Loop.
f) Discuss proposed sale of 98 acre tract abutting Blue Springs Blvd.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount Sort Seq

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/16/2014 10:59 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 05/15/2014 10:49 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/16/2014 


	Agenda
	Line item transfer
	Line Item Transfer for County Sheriff
	Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for Animal Services
	Budget Line Item Transfer
	Report on Parking Garage P401 Restek Change Order 4
	ATT_P401 Parking Garage Restek Change Order 4
	Covey Continuing Education
	ATT_CE Commissioner Covey
	Property Tax Refunds _ Over 2500 _ April 2014
	ATT_040114-043014 Refunds Over 2500
	Property Tax Collections _ April 2014
	ATT_040114-0043014 GWI-RFM
	ATT_040114-043014 GWI-RFM Graph
	Request Confimation
	ATT_Deputy Confirmation
	Non-Disclosure Agreement with FirstWatch
	ATT_FirstWatch NDA
	FirstWatch Business Associate Agreement
	ATT_FirstWatch BAA
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of final plat for the Sonterra West Section 8-H subdivision - Pct 3
	ATT_Final Plat - Sonterra West Section 8-H
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of final plat for the Siena Section 21
	ATT_Final Plat - Siena Section 21
	Resolution for 100 th Birthday
	ATT_Hinds Resolution
	Emergency Medical Services Week May 18-24, 2014 proclamation
	ATT_WCEMS EMS week proclamation 2014
	Recognition of AHA Mission Lifeline STEMI Systems of Care Silver Award 
	ATT_AHA Mission Lifeline Program
	Road Bond and Pass Through Financing Construction Summary Report
	ATT_May 2014 CSR
	ADPAFB9.tmp
	Sheet1 (2)


	To discuss and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
	CR 277 Utility Joint Use Agreement with Time Warner Cable
	ATT_CR 277 TWC Wilco U-80A UJUA
	CR 277 Utility Joint Use Agreement with Pedernales Electric Cooperative
	ATT_CR 277 PEC Wilco U-80A UJUA
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on change order no 1 to contract number 141FB00211
	ATT_Alpha Paving Ind. CO _1
	Parking Garage Supplemental 2
	ATT_Supplemental 2
	ATT_Parking Garage Supp 2 - Exhibit I
	Rule 11 Settlement Agreement
	ATT_Sovran Rule 11 and Settlement Agreement
	Building a Better Texas Award from Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service
	Windows 7 Upgrade Overtime
	MRS Agreement for Physician Review Services
	ATT_Agreement
	Aetna 
	ATT_Aetna Signed
	ATT_Appendix 2
	ATT_Appendix 3
	Tax Deed
	ATT_Shorts Deed Without Warranty
	Engagement of Counsel
	ATT_Engagement Letter Ewbanks
	Coinless Inmate Telephone System
	ATT_RFP package Coinless Inmate Phone system
	Installation of Central Control Irrigation System
	ATT_Irrigation System RFP pkg
	Assistant Purchasing Agent
	RFP # 14RFP00230
	901 S Austin Ave.
	Georgetown, TX 78626
	purchase@wilco.org
	PROPOSAL NUMBER: 14RFP00230
	There is no expressed or implied obligation for Williamson County (sometimes referred to herein as the “County”) to reimburse Respondents for any expense incurred in preparing a Proposal in response to this RFP and Williamson County will not reimburse...
	All Proposals must be received in the Williamson County Purchasing Department before the opening, which will be on the date and at the time set forth on Page 1. Proposals received after the submittal deadline will be considered void and unacceptable a...
	FACSIMILE AND ELECTRONIC TRANSMITTALS WILL Not Be Accepted.
	Cost of developing Proposals is entirely the responsibility of Respondents and shall not be charged to Williamson County. There is no expressed or implied obligation for Williamson County to reimburse Respondents for any expense incurred in preparing ...

	Consulting Engineering Services
	ATT_Voelter professional Services Agreement
	CTTC Hail Damage BA 05-20-2014
	CTTC Hail Damage BA 05-20-2014
	Economic Development
	Executive Session

